NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday, February 23, 2012

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

Lunch Will Be Sewwed

AT THE CHINQ BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, February 23, 2012

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11:00 a.m. — February 23, 2012
WITH
Mr. Bob Kuhn, Chair
Mr. Jim Curatalo, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

CONSENT CALENDAR

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public

requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Annual Watermaster Board Meeting held January 26, 2012 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2011 (Page 9}

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of December 2011 (Page 19)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011 (Page 23)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2011 through December
31, 2011(Page 27)

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Current Month, Year-To-Date, and Projected Fiscal Year
{Page 31}

ol NS

o

C. INTERVENTION INTO THE AGRICULTURAL POOL

Consider Approval for the Intervention of Tad Nakase (TDN Land Company) into the Agricultural
Pool (Page 39)

BUSINESS ITEMS
A. WATERMASTER ANNUAL AUDIT FISCAL YEAR 2010/2011

Consider to receive and file the Watermaster Annual Audit performed by Charles Z. Fedak &
Company (Page 43)

B. WATERMASTER MID-YEAR REVIEW, BUDGET TRANSFERS AND BUDGET AMENDMENTS
Consider (1) Staff recommends the Mid-Year Review Report for the Period July 1, 2011 through
December 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented and (2) Staff recommends approval of
the Budget Transfer Form T-12-02-01 and the Budget Amendment Form A-12-02-01 as
presented (Fage 97)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting February 23, 2012

C. CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD EXTENSOMETER CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDER
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT
Consider Approval to Authorize the Watermaster Interim Chief Executive Officer to Finalize and
then Enter into the Draft Reimbursement Agreement (Page 125)

D. CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD EXTENSOMETER LAND LEASE AGREEMENT
Consider Approval to Authorize the Watermaster Interim Chief Executive Officer to Finalize and
then Enter into the Land Lease Agreement With San Bernardino County (Page 129)

E. APPLICATIONS FOR RECHARGE

1.

Consider Approval for Application for Recharge - The City of Upland has submitted an
application for recharge for 9,500.000 acre-feet to be placed into a Local Supplemental
Storage Account. Date of Application: November 29, 2011. Consider Approval of the City of
Upland's Application for Recharge, exclusive of recycled water, and direct Watermaster to
account for this supplemental water recharged in the City of Upland’s existing local
supplemental storage account. (Page 153)

Consider Approval for Application for Recharge - San Antonio Water Company has
submitted an application for recharge for 2,000.000 acre-feet to be placed into a Local
Supplemental Storage Account. Date of Application: December 1, 2011. Consider Approval
of SAWCQO'’s Application for Recharge and direct Watermaster to account for this
supplemental water recharged in SAWCO’s existing local supplemental storage account.
(Page 163)

REPORTS/UPDATES

A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

1.

Paragraph 31 Appeal Tentative Opinion

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

Recharge Master Plan Update/Storage Issues Review Process

2. WEI Analysis of Well Design for CDA Well 1-20 & 1-21
3. Data Release Procedures
4. Basin Plan Amendment

IV. INFORMATION

1.
2.

Cash Dishursements for January 2012 (Page 177)
Newspaper Articles — Direction Needed (Page 189)

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

VL.

OTHER BUSINESS

VIl. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. CEO Search 2. Paragraph 31 Appeal
VIil. EUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
Thursday, February 23, 2012 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting
Thursday, March 1, 2012 10:00 a.m. CB RMPU Steering Committee Mig.
Thursday, March 8, 2012 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting
Thursday, March 8, 2012 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Mtg.
Thursday, March 8, 2012 2:00 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting

(PLEASE NOTE: NEW AGRICULTURAL POOL PERMANENT MEETING TIME CHANGE)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting

Thursday, March 15, 2012
Thursday, March 15, 2012
Thursday, March 15, 2012
Thursday, March 22, 2012
Thursday, March 22, 2012

8:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
10:00 am.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

February 23, 2012

IEUA DYY Meeting

Advisory Committee Meeting

CB RMPU Steering Committee Mtg.
Land Subsidence Committee Meeting
Watermaster Board Meeting

The Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update Steering Committee will now be meetingon a
regular basis on the 1° and 3™ Thursday of every month at 10:00 a.m. starting in March until

further notice.

Meeting Adjourn



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Annual Watermaster Board
Meeting held on January 26, 2012




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ANNUAL WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

January 26, 2012

The Annual Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641
San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on January 26, 2012 at 11:00 am.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Bob Kuhn, Chair

Steve Elie

Bob Bowcock

Charles Field

Paula Lantz

Bill Kruger

Jim Curatalo

Paul Hofer

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

Watermaster Staff Present
Ken Jeske

Danielle Maurizic

Joseph Joswiak

(Gerald Greene

Sherri Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Scoft Slater
Mark Wildermuth

Others Present Who Signed In
Jeff Pierson

Bob Feenstra
Pete Haill
Jennifer Novak
Ron La Brucherie
Al Lopez

Mark Kinsey
Sandra Rose

Art Kidman

Rick Hansen
David Delesus
Jill Willis

Marty Zvirbulis

Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra
Hank Stoy

Raul Garibay
Dave Crosley
Rosemary Hoerning
Scott Burton

Bob Gluck

Ron Craig

Mike Maestas

P1

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
Western Municipal Water District

City of Pomona

City of China Hills

Fontana Union Water Company

Agricultural Pcol

Agricultural Pool

Interim CEO

Senior Enginesr

Chief Financial Officer

Senior Environmental Engineer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatf, Farber & Schreck
Wildermuth Environmental Inc.

Ag Pool — Crops

Ag Pool - Dairy

Ag Pool — State of California — CIM
State of California — Department of Justice
Farmer

Western Municipal Water District
Monte Vista Water District

Monte Vista Water District
McCormick, Kidman & Behrens
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Three Valleys Municipal Waler District
Best Best & Krieger

Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District

City of Pomona

City of Chino

City of Upland

City of Ontario

City of Ontario

City of Chino Hills

City of Chino Hills



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 26, 2012

Sheri Rojo Fontana Water Company

Karen Johnson Water Resources Planning

Tom Love Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Craig Miller Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Ryan Shaw Intand Empire Utilities Agency
Curtis Paxton Chino Desalter Authority

Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Conservation District
Jack Safely Western Municipal Water District
Ben Lewis Golden State Water Company
Teri Layton Santa Antonic Water Company

Chair Kuhn calfled the Annual Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALL EGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments made.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
Chair Kuhn noted there will be two confidential sessions for this meeting. The first will be taken directly
after the elections to discuss the Confidential Session ltem 2. Personne! Matters.

INTRODUGTIONS - CALENDAR YEAR 2012 WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS

Bob Bowcock Nen-Agricultural Pool

Jim Curatalo Fontana Union Water Company
Charles Field Western Municipal Water District

Paul Hofer Agricultural Pool {Crops)

Steve Elie intand Empire Utilities Agency

Bill Kruger City of Chino Hills

Bob Kuhn Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Paula Lantz ' City of Pomona

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool (Dairy)

It was asked that Counsel Slater conduct the 2012 election of officers.

Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered comment on Watermaster's 2011 Chair and Vice-Chair positions and stated
he wants to make a motion to propose an entire slate for the 2012 Watermaster Officers.

. CALENDAR YEAR 2012 OFFICERS — Action
A. ELECTION OF OFFICERS
1. Nominations were heard for Watermaster Board Chair — Mr. Beb Kuhn
2. Nominations were heard for Watermaster Board Vice-Chair — Mr. Jim Curatalo
3.  Nominations were heard for Watermaster Board Secretary/Treasurer — Ms. Paula Lantz

Motion by Vanden Heuvel second by Field, and by unanimous vofe
Moved to approve as a slate rather than making individual motions for the nominated
officer positions, as presented

Counsel Slater noted the new 2012 official Watermaster Officers and turned the annual meeting over to
Chair Kuhn,

Chair Kuhn offered opening comments for his new Chair position.

P2



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 26, 2012

The regular open Annual Watermaster Board meeting was convened to hold its first confidential session
at 11:08 a.m. on personnel matters

The confidential session concluded at 11:40 a.m.

Chair Kuhn reported the action from the first confidential session as follows:

Counsel Slater stated the Watermaster Board in closed session decided to retain Ken Jeske as interim
part-time CEOQ, and instructed counsel o prepare a conforming contract consistent with their direction.

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A,

MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held December 15, 2011

FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of November 2011

2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of November 2011

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011 through November 30, 2011

4. Treasurer's Report of Financiat Affairs for the Period November 1, 2011 through November

30, 2011
5. Budget vs. Actual Current Month, Year-To-Date, and Fiscal Year-End

NOTICE OF INTENT
Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding the Determination of Operating Safe Yield

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY
Resolution 12-01 — Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County,
California, Re-Authorizing the Watermaster's Investment Policy

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND

Resolution 12-02 — Resolution Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency Invesiment
Fund (LAIF})

Motion by Elie second by Vanden Heuvel, and by unanimous vote — Kruger and Curatalo
abstained from ltem A. Minutes

Moved to approve Consent Calendar items A through E, as presented

. BUSINESS ITEMS

A.

WATERMASTER 2011/2012 ASSESSMENT PACKAGE

Mr. Jeske stated this item is for the 2011/2012 Assessment Package and following this item is
the approval for the levying of the assessments. Ms. Maurizic gave the Watermaster 2011/2012
Assessment Package presentation in detail. Ms. Maurizio reviewed the change requested from
the Non-Agricultural Pool. Ms. Maurizio reviewed the Non-Agricultural Pool foot note changes on
pages 13A, 14A, and 15Ain detail. Ms. Maurizio stated this itern has been approved by the three
Pools and the Advisory Committee earlier this month with the noted change made by the Non-
Agricultural Pool. Chair Kuhn called for the motion.

Mr. Bowcock referenced a letter written by Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) on January 6,
2012, which is included in the meeting package. Mr. Bowcock reviewed the MVWD letter which
discussed having Watermaster staff look into the 2% losses on carryover water. Mr. Bowcock
acknowledged to MVWD that they have lodged that concern and that staff/parties will be looking
at this mater. Mr. Bowcock stated he wanted some direction to provide to staff on carryover
losses at this time. A discussion regarding this matter ensued. Chair Kuhn stated the 2% losses
can be discussed after the vote is taken on the Assessment Package. Chair Kuhn asked
Mr. Bowcock if he had a suggestion on this. Mr. Bowcock stated he would like to direct staff if
possible. Mr. Bowcock stated Watermaster has this four year look back rule and the 2% losses

P3



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 26, 2012

have only been assessed on “stored water” in the Chine Basin since 2004/2005, and his
suggestion is to go back from when assessing losses first stared and remove it from carryover.
Mr. Bowcock stated he does not believe it should have been done on carryover, and was clearly
called out for stored water. Mr. Bowcock offered further comment on this matter. Chair Kuhn
inquired to Watermaster staff about the mechanics of going back to the beginning. Ms. Maurizio
stated the longer staff goes back the more losses there will be because it is accumulative.
Mr. Maurizio stated if we want o keep it simple, Watermaster just gives the losses back into their
storage account. There is a possibility it could play into such things as the 85/15 Rule, which
would really complicate the issue. Ms. Maurizio stated it is not a huge difference to do it for just
the four years or to go back all the way. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he agrees with Mr. Bowcock
on this matter and noted MVWD has brought up a valid point. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated if this
was just a Watermaster call, and there was no obligation to do it this way, then the Board can
send this back to the Pools with a suggestion the Pools come forward with & recommendation on
how to handle this. Chair Kuhn inquired to legal counsel if there are any implications on this
matter, Counsel Slater stated he would like the opportunity to confer with MVWD’s counsel,
members of the Appropriative Pool, and the Non-Agricultural Pool. Counsel Slater stated the
Peace Agreement is clear that carryover is storage and Storage Agreements have been issued,
and if there is exclusion for carryover he is not aware of it.  Mr. Jeske stated he met with a few
parties this morning and has been given some tasks in his contract which was just approved, and
this was one of the items. Mr. Jeske stated this matter folds into a larger issue of storage, and
this was going to be reported under the CEO section of the agenda. Mr. Jeske noted recently
working groups have been formed fo start the process, including a legal review. Mr. Jeske
stated an inclusive process working with people from all three Pools fo bring forward
recommendations through the Pool process, the Advisory Committee, and ultimately the
Watermaster Board is needed to resolve those issues. Chair Kuhn asked that this be kept on
future agendas. Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered final comments on this matter and noted he does
not think this needs to be agendized every month since this is part of a larger project that will be
brought through the Watermaster process. Mr. Elie offered comments on this matter and noted -
the whole storage loss issue needs to be put on the table for the entire Watermaster family to
discuss on a future agenda;, this is going to take a few months to resolve. Mr. Kinsey stated
MVWD submitted the letter based in part on the discussions that have been taking place on
storage, and in hopes this would prompt Watermaster to complete an evaluation on this matter.
Mr. Kinsey stated he believes this is an accounting oversight; however, a distinction needs to be
made between carryover water and excess carryover water which is storage and clear in the
Judgment. Chair Kuhn stated staff and legal understand the direction of the Board.

Motion by Vanden Heuvel second by Bowcock, and by unanimous vote .
Moved to the Watermaster 2011/2012 Assessment Package, as presented

B. LEVYING REPLENISHMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENTS

Mr. Jeske stated this is the resolution to levy the assessments. No further commenis were made
of received on this item.

Motion by Elie second by Bowcock, and by unanimous vote

Moved Resolution 12-03 Levying Replenishment and Administrative Assessments,
as presented

C. MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY ANALYSIS
Mr. Jeske introduced this item and offered comment on the process which has just started to
move forward on addressing all storage issues; a specific meeting workshop on storage does not
need to be scheduled and direction to proceed has been given by this Board. Mr. Jeske noted
this item only pertains to the Material Physical Injury Analysis. Mr. Jeske stated the Recharge
Applications have to wait until next month before they go to the Watermaster Board because
there is a mandatory 30 day waiting period. Mr. Wildermuth reviewed the history of this matter,
which applications were included in his analysis which equal 81,500 acre-feet of water, reviewed
the impacts, and reviewed a depth fo groundwater map in detail. Mr. Wildermuth stated, with

P4



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 26, 2012

regard to the letter report in the meeting package, there is a support graphic that was used to
show what the depth to water was in the areas of these recharge sites and wells, which indicate
we would not have any issues from high groundwater. Mr. Wildermuth reviewed the map in
detail and noted the larger version of this map is available on the back fable. Chair Kuhn
inquired if this analysis is just to receive and file. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated this same report was
given at the Agricultural Pool meeting, at which he was present, and it stimulated a robust
discussion. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated there have been numerous discussions all around this
whole storage matter and, as Mr. Jeske stated earlier, this is one piece of the issue and is a
technical piece that has to be accomplished for us fo even consider new storage agreements.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated the Material Physical Injury Analysis is what we are considering to
approve today; however, that does not address the bigger policy questions of how we allocate
storage within this basin, and how we deal with a large amount of water that is sitting in the basin
which appears to be in limbo. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated it is good to remind ourselves, as a
Board, that all of our Storage Agreements have expired; this needs to be cleaned up. Mr, Jeske
stated a motion needs to be made to receive and file this item.

Motion by Vanden Heuve! second by Bowcock, and by unanimous vote
Moved to receive and fife the Wildermuth Material Physical Injury Analysis, as
presented

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL CCUNSEL REPORT
1. December 16. 2011 Hearing Report
Counsel Slater stated at the December 16, 2011 hearing it was presented to the judge to
extend for six months the report related to the Recharge Master Plan. Counsel Slater stated
the court granted that extension and Watermaster has been moved off until June 14, 2012 —
which is now the target date.

2. January 17, 2012 RMP Meeting

Counsel Slater stated, as the Board directed in proceeding into the new year, that it was
hoped that we would gain a strong consensus and resolve a multitude of issues that
Mr. Jeske has just referenced, and in time for updating the court by June 14, 2012. Counsei
Slater stated Mr. Jeske convened the meeting on January 17" and part:mpated by laying out
a structure and an outline wherein the parties could contribute, meet frequently, and have a
proposal to this Board through the process in the May time frame for ultimate approval by the
court as scheduled on June 14, 2012. Counsel Slater stated as counsel for the Board and
mindful of your obligations and representations to the court, close attention needs to be
watched on the progress that is being made, and Watermaster intends to carry this forward
as a report on each Board agenda item.

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT
1. Recharge Master Plan Update
Mr. Jeske stated a phone in conference meeting is scheduled for February 1% to set forth a
scope of work plan, and the next meeting is scheduled as is an in-house meeting for
February 14" at 9:00 am. Mr. Jeske stated our intention is in to talk about the Recharge
Master Plan Update separately from all the storage issues, even though staff knows there
will be some interrelation because of the mandates to get the time-lines, the revisions, and
the process to court as directed at the last hearing.

2. Recharge Update
Mr. Jeske stated the most recent Recharge Update Spreadsheet is available on the back
table. Mr. Jeske reviewed the spreadsheet in detail. Mr. Jeske noted this has not been a
very wet year and that will cause problems going into the future.

P5



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 26, 2012

3. Notice of Availability - Non-Agricultural Water
Mr. Jeske stated the Notice of Availability pertains to stored water that the Non-Agricultural
Pool may determine te offer up and that process is now in the works. Mr, Jeske stated
mailings have gone out, and Appropriators have a time-line to get responses back and they
are in the process of doing that. Mr. Jeske stafed it does not appear that all appropriators
are going to purchase; however, it does appear that all of the water being offered is going to
be purchased.

4. WEI Analysis of Well Design for CDA Well 1-20

Mr. Jeske stated this item is regarding Wildermuth's analysis of well design for CDA well
[-20. Mr. Jeske stated engineering has reviewed the design and they found the well is in the
location that Watermaster desired for hydraulic control and that the pumping will be from the
shallow zone as intended. Mr. Jeske stated there was an issue raised at the Agricultural
Pool and the Advisory Committee meetings regarding some specific design detail. Mr. Jeske
stated it was discussed they were ultimately requesting that there be annular seal placed in
the gravel pack to segregate the two zones. Mr. Jeske stated he has met with the project
manager from Western Municipal Water District on this matter and he is here today for
comment. Mr. Safely stated at the time we commented on 1-20, the well had already been
cased; the seal is within the casing but not in the annular filter pack. Mr. Safely offered
further comment on the seal for well 1-20 and the quality of its water. Mr. Safely stated he
has spoken to the driller and GSI to move forward with the modification for well 1-19 to install
the annufar seal on this well in the filter pack because this well is not yet completed.

5. Chino Basin Watermaster Excess Reserves Update
Mr. Jeske stated staff has reported to the Pools and the Advisory Commiitee on the excess
reserves that were determined to be returned to parties, and that will be shown as a credit on
the Assessment Package.

6. Vertical Extensometer Update

Mr. Jeske stated with regard to the veriical extensometer, the issue that has come up has
been on the acquisition of actual property. Mr. Jeske stated there are two potential sites, one
is privately owned and one belongs to the County of San Bernardino Dept. of Airports.
Mr. Jeske stated an offer was recently received from the County for the lease of the property,
and that is currently being worked on with the County and also with the private owner
because the County's proposal seemed high for such a small lot of undeveloped land.
Mr. Jeske stated he will keep the parties apprised of this matter at future meetings and the
actual lease will go through the entire Watermaster process once it is complete.

7. Basin Plan Amendment Update
Mr. Jeske stated this item is regarding the Basin Plan Amendment that is baing presented to
the RWQCB to change the monitoring requirements and save Watermaster approximately
$200,000 a year. Mr. Jeske stated this item is on the RWQCB agenda and he is planning on
attending that meeting. A brief discussion regarding this matter ensued.

8. Archibald South Plume Sampling Result Update
Ms. Maurizio stated it was requested last month by the Board that the sampling results for
the Archibald South Plume be brought back. Ms. Maurizio noted the sampling results were a
result of split sampling with Watermaster and the ABGL Group. Ms. Maurizio showed a map
with those results and discussed them in detail. Mr. Elie inquired about the map presented
and offered comment. Mr. Elie requested that a different map showing raw data and
locations be provided to him via email. A lengthy discussion regarding this matter ensued.
Mr. Feenstra stated discussions have taken place at several of the meetings regarding
potable water to the areas that have high levels of contamination and concern. Mr. Feenstra
asked if people have been working in the areas of concern, and inquired about the water
they could be drinking on the farm or property. Ms. Maurizio stated it is her understanding
the ABGL Group talked to all the residents and that is where the green tanks came in.

P6



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting January 26, 2012

Ms. Maurizio stated the ABGL Group offered either green tanks andfor bottled water for
anybody who had high resulis; there were people who declined this offer and stated they
already had their own bottled water source. Ms. Maurizio stated now that all the results are in
Watermaster has a commitment to the Agricultural Pocl to send out letters to the owners and
users with their water quality report of what was tested in their water. A lengthy discussion
regarding water quality, centamination nofification, and this matter ensued.

V. INFORMATION
1. Cash Disbursements for December 2011
No comment was made.,

2. Newspaper Articles

Mr. Hofer offered comment on the article in the meeting package pertaining to the Santa Ana
Sucker and noted how extremely important this is fo the Chino Basin.

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
Mr. Curatalo stated it is good to be back as a director on the Watermaster Board.

Chair Kuhn stated the Board agreed as part of Mr. Jeske's contract that the VWatermaster CEO
recruitment process would start in February and asked for suggestions on this matter, including when
fo begin and end the flying of this position. Mr. Elie stated March 1, 2012. Mr. Vanden Heuvel
offered comment on this matter and noted this important process needs fo first be discussed at the

February Board meeting, and then, maybe starting at the Pool level, have this put on the agendas
under closed session to gat some feedback first.

VIl. OTHER BUSINESS

The regular open Annual Watermaster Board meeting was convened to hold its second confidential
session at 12:27 p.m.

VIil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Fursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.
1. Aqua Capital Management versus California Steel Industries
2. Personnel Matters (This item was discussed during the first confidential session)
3. Appellate Court Tentative Opinion
The confidential session concluded at 2:04 p.m.
There was no reportable action from the second confidential session.

IX. EUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

Thursday, January 26, 2012 11:00 a.m. Annual & Election Watermaster Board Meeting

Wednesday, February 1, 2012 1:30 p.m. * CB RMPU Steering Committee Conference
Call Meeting

Thursday, February 9, 2012 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting

Thursday, February 9, 2012 11:00 am. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting

Thursday, February 9, 2012 1.00 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting

Tuesday, February 14, 2012 200 a.m. * CB RMPU Steering Committee Meeting

Thursday, February 16, 2012 8:00 a.m. [EUA DYY Meeting

Thursday, February 16, 2012 9:.00 a.m. Advisory Commiitee Meeting

P7



Minutes Annual Watermaster Board Meeting _ January 26, 2012

Thursday, February 16, 2012 11:00 a.m. Land Subsidence Committee Meeting
Thursday, February 23, 2012 11:.00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

* Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update Steering Committee

Chair Kuhn adjourned the Annual Watermaster Board meeting at 2:05 p.m. in memory of Ruben Ayala

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P8



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

|. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

L
2

3.

Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2011
Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of
December 2011

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011 through
December 31, 2011

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
December 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Current Month, Year-
To-Date, and Projected Fiscal Year




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 23, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of December 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for December 2011 be received
and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of December 2011 were $165,474.07. The most significant
expenditures during the month were the Watermaster payrolls in the amounts of $35,648.80 and
$36,959.50 (direct bank debits dated December 10, 2011 and December 24, 2011) and Hogan Lovells in
the amount of $27,060.61 (check number 15633 dated December 5, 2011).

Actions:

February 9, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

February 9, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to Receive and File, Without Approval
February 9, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

February 16, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

February 23, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P9



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P10



I jo L abed

yG'y salddng-EnD IMpID - 9E0LL GBBS8SE0696 SBROGE0695  LLOZ/BLILL e

G168l sarddng-enD IMPID - 9°S0LL 578508896 GTIES08895  LLOTGHLL g

a4 sapddng-leny IMpID - 9°€0LL £Z51.0/896 £2GLL04896  LLOZISHIL g
By ,uoD pouawuy Jo jued - TLOE UIDNITUD [ Liog/S0e L Y29 D- Juid 11d

00°'6.LE

‘woezr {eloadg- puayy Guneal By - 02y8 Gulsiy pleog LLILLILL B pleog LLLL LLOZL/LL g

oozl fioedg- pusyy Bugsspy By - 0/p8 Bunasiy ssNWoD) AOSIADY |L/LL/LL wie) MOSAPY LL/LL  LIBZ/LLILL g

0o'szlh |e1oadg- pusyy BufjiesiN BY - 0LbE Supsayy iood By LL/0LLL B ood By oL/l LioE/OLLL it}
B2 ,USD esldaLny o yuey - TLOL A3y433r ‘NOSHIId LE9SL  LLOZ/S0/TE #2340~ i 1iiE

folex -4

dmj felvadg- pueyy Bugsaw By . 0Zp8 uohgesuadiio) funespy Jequap 100d Oy

00'se uohesuadwioD - Lirg Bupesyy jood By LLAOMLL By [ood By 0L/ HOZ/0L L iz}
B30 |\ue eIUeWY f0 juBg - ZL0} uopesuadwoy Bunaa Jequepy (o OY ANTD ‘NYIWJOOXM 0£95)  LlozigORL Yo2YD- Hud {iig

co'szl

dﬂ |eioedg~ puanyy Bunasiy By - /b8 Bunssiy leod By LLoL/LL By jood By 0L/1L LLOZ/OLILL g
Bxo Luen eopally Jo yueg - 7100 uonesusdwoD Jaquisly jood By NHOr ‘ONISENH 62951 L10Z/60/Z1 o3y 9~ Jud (18

00°0se

o j10adg- puagy Bujssiy By . 0/¥8 Buesiy preog LE/LL/LL BN pIBOE L1/LL LLOZ/LLILL it}

ao'szh reoadg- pueny Bullesiy By . 0s8 Bugea sapUWo) AOSINPY LL/LLILL wwiod Mosiapyy 2L/LL LLOZILLILL g
By LUBD ealislay JO YUed - ZLOL »313d "TTYH g29%L  LLOZiSO/ZL %59~ JUid 1lig

00°'529

(ilvgeral |eloadg- pusny Bunesiy By - 0148 Bupwely pleog LL/LLLL By paeog LL/LL LLOZIALLL e

00’621 |e1xedg~ pueny Sunesy By - 0Lb8 Buyeely sapiwwon A0Sy LL/LL/LL wwo?) AOSIAPY 2L1LL LLoZiLLiL)L e

006z |epads- pushy funesy By - 0L¥B Bunasiy 100d By LL/OLLL Gy jood By oliLL LLOZIOLLL =}

oo'sTh [pizedg- puany Bunssi By - 0iy8 Bupeen peOd IB109dS L1/80/) L Bunesiy preed g0/LL  LLOZ/R0/LL ina

oogTh [ejoeds- pueny Bugsai By - 0278 SOWWILOY) [sUUOSIad LL/LO/LL wiwesd pullosad Jo/LL - LLOT/LD/LL [lc]
B3 LUSS BOLBWY J0 YuRH - Z10) g08 ‘vHlSNIY ZE951  LIOTIGORZL yaay - 1d 1118

ol =149

:m.ni epadg- pusiiy Buflso By - 02F5 ucjiesusdwon Bulssy Jaguap 190d OV

0062 uejesuedwos - LIyg Bunsa lood By LLoL/LL Byt jood By QL1 LLOZ/OLLL ng
Byo |,uan rapaury Jo yuegd - 1oL uonesusdwog Sunasly lsqiep 100d OV NIT9 'NOLONIHENA 9z98lL  LLOZ/SO/TL 393YD- Jd (15

oo'seL

oo rioadg- pusty Buyssi By - 0Lve voyEsuRditiog BUIB JSQLSH [00d DY

00'sZ uopesuadwiod - 1148 Bunesiy icod By L1/aLLL By lood By Qlsil  LLOZ/GHLE na
639 Lueg vollsLuY Jo YURg - Z10L uenesusduiod Bunaap Jaquay (00d OY NYHLYN ‘Wo0g 3a 52951 1102/50/21 H2ayg-3ud ('8

alep wnp ajeq adAy

unewy pied

ia - Hoday [eraveury

junoaay

owa

1102 tequadsQ

10 YO ay] Jod sjuswasIngslq Yses

HIALSYINHALYM NISYE ONIHD

WLEIOL

WLi0L

WLOL

L AReNN

P11

WLOL

L0l

WI0L



107 afed

00529
ooszL uonesuadwios JeqUsi preed - LLES Bujlsa sAnensiunLpyY |LEZILL )N uwpy €2/11 Lioziez/LL g
oo Jeer AN uonesuadwos Jaqusly preog - LLES Bunsaw pieog LL/LLAL GyA preod LifLL LLOZILLLE L]
00621 uopesuadwon) Jaguaipl pseog - LLES Bupjeapy lood ameudoiddy | LOL/LL eod caddy gL/t LLoziaL L
co'eZt Uofesuadwoy) Jequisly pEOS - LIEG Bunesy pieog (epads | 1/30/L} B pieOg 8O/LE LLOZIBO/LL ng
c0'sel uoyesuadwo? Jequisy pieogd - LLEY Buyaayy aanliod |9UUCSIad LI/D/1L) Loy jpuuasiad 2o/l LLoZ/L0/ L na
By Lusn eallowy Jo yueg - ZL0L H0d 'NHNA 1418 L10z/50/21 HI3YJ=Jud (11"
00'GL8
00'se) Uelesuddiwios jeqliely pIEoE - L1E9 Bugesiy preeg LI/LL/LL Biyy preog LL/LL VLOZILLLL =]
00'sZ1 oljesuadiuod JequIsty pieog - LLEY Buyssiy preog [e0ads LL/g0/LL BUA pieog gorLL 110Z/80/4 1 g
00'sZ1 uopesuaduinl iaquisly pleod - 11E9 Bupesy eepiwog |aLuosIad | /L0 wnuod) [puunsiad LofkL LLoz/20/LL na
By L,UaS eouallty 1O ueg - ZLOL WO ‘AIHONYH 6E98L LLoZ/g0/E1L A%8y3- 14 {19
00°052
[a[exrAl uofjesuadiic? Jequisiyl precg - LLEQ Gupes|y pieod LifLLILE B przog L1110 LLOZILLILL
00°5T) uojesuadwo Jadualy precgd - |LES Bunaaly pleod |eloads | 1/80/1L Byn pieed g0/1) LLOZ/B0/LL
B0 Luag eolBWY S0 yued - ZL0) N3A31S 'an3 2¢951 LLOT/SOE L ¥Iayd~ Hud g
00052
0052l uopesuadwoD Jaquialy preog - LLES Bupeei preog LI/LLLL Bipy pieog LL/LL LLOZ/LLL [th=]
00'52% uonesuadwoy Jaguialy preog - LLES Bugespy sapiuiLog f@ULosied LLLO/LL wwag |puuosiad L0/k VILOZ/L0M ) ng
B33 ,uen eduawry fo yued - ZLok LY3E0d "Mo0oMOd L8951 Lioz/sorel }o=1 D~ 1jud Hig
€501
€501 acueusiUBl g edey Buping - $E09 1.10Z Jaquess( - So1Ai9g (esedsig] B6¥8ELZ €380 | LOZ/L0/CE =]
By 1,usg vauLUY Jo yueq - ZLOL 6¥8ELT TH-80 FJIAHIS TYSOdSIa NOMNA 9£9%] Liazigo/el yaeyp-jud [i'g
00’082’
00'082'2 1591 ¢ qeD-10Ri sul-U| - 872011 Liby Lty L10Z/0e/ 1L ng
By0 j,u3g) eaLAWY JO Hueg « Z10) Lyyp MO3HO dAINd g£95) yLoZreoitl yoaeys- jud liig
Q00852
00°085°'C unjeg dulo) 8de|d Hed - L'Z509 L OZ JeQWaA0N - SB0IABS L] . 2G¥ L LOZ/0E/L L na
By [u9g) Ballaury jo jueg - ZEOL A5t *ONI "SNOLLNTOS ¥3LNJN0D 30V 1d Wulvd rE9SL LLOZ/S0ITL " yoayD- g NIg
19'000'22
Loro90'ze aulaleg [eGe Hy-UoN - L9858 11022200120 - seopues (B6e Biy-UoN 9b899z  LILOZI0E/LE ne
Byo | usg eoyiawy Jo yued - ZLOL 3rgeTsT STTIACT NYDOH £2951 L LOZ/S0/Z1 ¥aayo-jwd g
ES¥EE
88 sollddng-lenD WApID - 9'E0LL 1883520696 19895€0898  LL0Z/RLILL iliz]
junowy pled junoasy oway BauweN wny aleq adAy
1EOZ Jequiadag

ig - Woday |epueuly

10 Yjuo W syt 1o sjualwasingsiqg Ysesy
HIALSYWAHILYM NISVE ONIHO

TWLOL

WioL

TYLl0L

IWLOL

TYLIOL

W01

WLOL

T¥10L

W1OL



1 o £ sbed

By |,ueg BopsY Jo jueq - Z10L HIADNIVYD &b9s} FLOZ/ELZL ¥23UD- 1Wd [HE
00°05%
00’081 anueuBIE) R SIBDSY BIOINSA - LLLD LLJOS/LLENOTUY £ “LL/20ML L SO € YSEAA L LOZOE/L L g
By U8y B3l JO YURE - ZE0L ONAIVLIA OLNY CHd ay9s) LLOTIZLEL HI8UD- Jwid 1ilg
000¢t
00°0E saoiMeg |eojuyos L g (efe By - fovs 89851 - $99Ineg |2Ba jood By 89951 LLOZAOE/ L) g
637 ,us9 eouowy Jo jueg - 101 89951 MYT 00 APl LLoz/ghie) HI3YZ- Jwd (118
00'000'}
09°000't sa0IALRS WPNY - TO09 1102 Iequaneoy - Buyig ssaiboly LLOZAOEN
By | U9D voLaUY Jo yueq - ZLOL ANYOWNGD ® Mya3d "2 ST TdVHD 9p951 [ AN A4 AN ¥28yD- 1wd g
T9'G0R'T
T9'G0R'T algefed sWheooy - G00Z LLSZ/L -1 L/ L1 Jo) sucpanpap ssAcldWs J6h NYd L8F SHIATVO LLOZ/9TILL LLO2g/gEiL ) [Bunor Biauen
B39 Luep eopewy Jo Nueg - 2101 LLI9Z/LL-LLISLIEL J0) SaXeL pue |[osfed NYd LG SY3d1VYD Sl LLogrzLizl 8D~ 1ud 119
09'89¢'2
09°898°Z fouyoa ) Jeindwo? paiddy - 2'2609 L1L0Z JaquIsAoN - s301aleg eseqejeg £ene LLOE/0s/LL g
639 |,u8D EDLIBWY JO Yued - ZL0L £e0z SHISO0TONH2AL ¥3LNdINOD dAildd Y haa:l" LLOZIZ LY ¥a3yD- jud g9
08°8¥9'5¢
GO'BKe'0E By0 jueD Bollewy Jo Husg - Z10} LLGLEZL-LLILE/LL J0) sysadag] pang
g1o08'e By e ey Jo yued - ZL0) LLOLZL-L 1721 L J0) saxe |, [lolAed
Byo 2D eaawy jo yueg - ZLO) LLIOL/ZL-LL/LEILL 304 S3XEL PUE |fodfed LE/OL{Z1-EL/AT/1) 0} SeXe] pUuE jlodAed L0Z/0LIT) Lioziolel lewinop [elouad
00'5L8
00'sZL uogssuadlo] JagWa preod - LLES Gunaaiy pieog LI/LLLL By preog LL/bi FLOZILL L na
00’52l uogesuadwo?) Jadlus)y pieod - L1eg Gunaely pieog (epeds 1 1/g0/L L B pleod 80/t L L L0Z/80/L ) =]
Q0'sZl uoyesuedwos) Jeduiep pieogd - LIES Bugsoly saiiwoy |suucsiad LHIOLL wiwo] [puuosiad L0711 LLOZ/E0A ) it
Gy 1,ueD eayawy Jo ued - ZL0E HLINNTY ‘SITHM eresl 110Z/50/2) H93yJ-Jud (g
00's4¢
00'szZl uojiesuadwo] Jaquapy peod - LLEY Bunsel pieod LIFLLLL By preod LLitL LIOZILLLE na
00'sZL uopesuadiuoy Jaqualy pleoq - |1£9 Gunaaly leed By LLAOL/LL Bt loed By alsil  LLOZAOL/LE na
no'sel uoyiesuadulo?) JeqWialy pleog - LLEY Buneeyy pleod |e10adg |1/80/LL By pleod gosL )L LE0Z/80/1T mg
By U005 eoplery Jo jueg - Z10L ATHA40aD TZANTH NIANVA ePasl 1402/50/24 Ha9yg-d l1ig
oo'ase
go'set uohiesuadwon J2quly piecg - L1EY Bunesiy preog LLLLLE Byar preog L1711 HOTILL L [[112]
oo'szt uopesuadwwio) Jequiay pieog - 1169 Bugesyy plecy 1094 /B0 Bi pieog 80/LL 11028071 g
Byo [uen ESIeWY JO Yued - ZLOL VYL "ZiNY1 L¥951 iEoz/so/ct A28y Jwd 111g
Junowy pied nosoYy ocws aldeN wny 2jeq adAL

ig - Moday [epueU

L 02 teqluadeq

1O LIUOW 3y L JO- SIUSWASINGSIT YSLD
HALSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD

v1iClL

IYLOL

TWL01

WLOL

VLoL

iR
~—

IYLOL

Tvi0l

TWi0l



2 3ot abag

i9 - Hoday jeoueuld

10 ylUol 21y} 104 SlUAISSINGSId USeD
WILSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHO

00°0.8 101
Iloo.ohw yoney . £ 1909 juswfed sseifiosd - podal [enuuy gozL-oed LLDZ/CE/LL ng
By |,uat) eIy 1O Yueg - ZEOL g0Zi-990 9T ‘SLNYLINSNOD NOILYIINNWNOD HONvY 84951 LLOTITLITE 284D~ Jwd |1
£5'69 IYLOL
£5'69 jelatsg) - afeysod - 209 INAA O} LSS pug ‘308 Y31 0F $39YD 16889 10006060008 L102/08/ L
B39 1,usS BoawY Jo Hukg - ZL0L 14989 10006060008 HIMO TSYHIUNA 15961 LLOZ/ZLiZL N28YD-~ Wi (g
£2°.56'8 ) T¥LloL
£T°168'8 a|geAed SIUNCOSY - 000T LLBZILL-LL/ELALL JOF UBWaeY 8YTdIED  WILSAS INFWIHILIY SEIA0TINI S1Nend 110Z19T/ L) Loz L [euinop [2lauss)
Byo e BadaWly fo Yueq - ZLOL cEbo# Jofed  WILSAS LNZWIWILAY SIIAOTLKA D11ENd 9595} LLOZIZLIZL 3394D- Jud |Ng
9e'6lY Y10l
9Z'6LY s20lMa5 |lfked - 2109 1L0Z 1equenonN 00L0ZLLLOE LIOZI0E/ L) ng
649 LU0 eaMaWY Jo jueg - Z10L 00LoZLIE0Z X3IHOAYd sgegl LLOZ/ZLIZL Yoayo- Jud g
00'216'2 TYLOL
00'95%'L {auin|d} $0Ag 12@NUCT-/R9 A - £0SL 65EL007 ¥6GEL007 LLOZ/OE/L) na
00'95%'} (aun|d) soAG JoRIKICD-£293d + 052 18522007 18624007 1102108/ ) g
B3] U925 volleWY Jo yuE - 101 STHOLYHOIYT HMIN P5951 L10ZIZLITE A28y Jud |IIg
00217 .E.@
0oLy saolaleg AIIN0aS - 9209 Z102-110% Had |2nuty 1oie)q a4 986608 L10E/0/2 g O.
By5 [,ueg BOMBWY JO Yued - Z30L 966608 WHYTY OV £5951 LEOZITLZE Hosyy- g
00018 IYLOL
00'0Le BuninsuoD 1SOPM - £'2500 1102 JequaaoN - BunInSUOD 2)S0eMM 74 LLOZIOE/LL ne
By5 [uad) Ballelly O YURT - ZLOL 144 NOLSNHOr SNV z5951 LLOZiZLIZE Ho8UD- uid litg
14095 WLOL
LLoog ssliddng 0WQ Jano - L 1E09 soljddns 9010 snasug|2osIiy +#.2000).60ELE00L L LOZ/0E/L L e
By |,uaD esuswy Jo yueq - ZLoL PYIZ-0001-608L-200L SNOILNTOS SS3aNISNE 28SH 18951 LLOZIZLEZL }o8UD- W tHE
SZ'0LE'E TYL0L
1o8le 24 souruDRl % 8besn ucoly « Z'Er09 saido?) Jojon Jo) abesp
SOERE a4 sousugiuiey g ebesn uoor - 2'S¥09 selden yoeg Joj abiesn)
£5'88L°2 894 85837 Yo - L'EF09 20{0Al) B5EST LIrbEaLlL | LOZ/0E/L L IE:]
6% |,ueq BaaWY Jo Yueg - 2LOL LFPESLE ‘dHOD SNISYIT YOTNY LYIHD 05951 LLoz/zLizy N2UJ- Jud Mg
0E'Pr T¥L10L
(R sayddng-en WMplo - 9'E0LL 021022556 044821695 L LOZ/OE/L L ing
84'6 sal|ddng-lent) 4MpIS - G'E0LL 9821871596 881821698 L LOZ/OEAL L g
unowy pied nnooay oway aweEN wnp aeg adAy
1502 Jaquwasac]



L 30 5 efied

G9'ELE 1591 7 qIieD-I9W eul-U| - 8°Z0LL (31143 61621 LLOZIL0MEL na
By [Ust) BoLIalUY JO ueg ¢ £10L *ONI 'ONITTIHA 1T13M % dANd SINYAOOYD 89951 L192/02/c) A93YD- Jud g

ee'Ls

£L'ES soljddng-{ent) OMpi9) - 9'g0L2 6820E26046 88Z0EZE0L6 LLOZYLIZL

09°2L sanddng-ent) QMps - 9'g0LL 6229125695 £8/0175696 LLOZ/ELZL
By | UeD ealaly (o yueq - ZE0L HIONIVHD 19951 LLOZI0ZZL Hoayo- Jud 11g

D0'PB6'S

00'$88'G sy predaid - 2L ZL0Z 'L Aenuer ang eses’) LLOZirLIgL e
B3 1,uag) oUW Jo Yued - ZLOL ZLOZ ‘| Auenuer ang esea 10741810 HALYM AT TIVA YONOWYOND 99951 LLozroziZL yoayo- jud (g

00821

0528 sandweD-1oYUOR POl - ' LOLL 1065208

05'29 IAG JOINAWOT-END BMPID - L'E0LL L¥069£08 LF0B9E08 LLOZIoEnL ng
B0 1,uaD ey Jo yired - ZLOE LF069£08 SNOILOTOS NOILYWHOANI D190 130D 59851 LLOZ/0TIZ L 39ayo- uid Mg

96'L06

Z2L'929 esempgr] Jandwog) - 5509 Jardepy IWCH Jogeeoinesg G928 LLOZ/OE/L ) na

¥2'182 alempley Jomndwod - 5509 Aiddns Jamod pue preeqiauyol soe|dey y/928 LLOZAOE!LL g
By | ue5) poplewry 4O UBE - T1OL MYOMIIN HILNdIWOD #9951 Li02iogied Hoayg-Jwd |1ig

Z9°508'2

Z9'508'2 B|qeAed SIUNCYIY - 00T LLAOLZL-L LG L suogonpap sefoidw J6t NvTd 5% S¥IdTvD LLozioLzZL LLOZI0LTE {BLInof eleusy
B30 LUeD BOlBWY O YuBY - Z10L LLIOL/ZL L LILEILY A0F SaxXe) pue jjolAed NY1d 297 SH3ATYD £9981 LLOZIZITL ¥oeyD- ud g

£1'882

90°62L sysuag sul'qestd B o)1 - 16109 1407 Jagwasacg

LOBZL ai7% Qeavd ‘ap pledald - 60FL Z10Z Aenuer - uswiedaly 86100 LLozeLzL ng
By |, ueD BalaWEY 4O Yued - ZL0L 26L00 NOILVHOdE0D S3DIAHIS YMOY z995L LLOZ/0ZIZL ¥osUD- U4 NG

SL'60L

LT E9) osusdxy JBU0-v3d - S0VL 8067 LLLZG1LELLOGZIC 80612125121 185210 1 LOZ/6Z/1L L ng

8RS auoydafEL - ZZ09 £0126L0569) LBLSTLO £01LZBL0S60L 1615210 LLOZ/L2IL ) na
6y9 |,uegy EaMBWY Jo Hueg - ZL0L NOZIYAA 19951 LLOZIZLEL #294D- Jud Ing

B0'0SZ

60082 1end apiueA « GLL9 1102 JeqaAoN B8GZEL00E LLOZ/0E/LL ]
BY9 Luag) eau2WY 10 YURH - ZLO) 686-Z£4-00¢ 94 NOINM 09951} LL0ZIZLIZL AU~ id 1119

o

or'vey ssaisag Aesodwal - LL0g L2224 Bupus Yyaops B58.100000400A1 LLOZ/LEILL na
B0 | MeE) EallaWwy Jo yueg - Z10) 2109 dNOYUD NOLMY'TIHL 66951 LLOTIZLZL ya8yo- 1ud (|19

oHIB N alIepN wny aeq adAL

Yoy pred

g - Loday [enuruls

JunoISY

E10Z ragqusasg

10 UOP 811] Jo4 sjusitasings|] Usen
HIALSYINHALYM NISYE ONIHD

L0l

TWICL

vLOL

pL-ATexR

.?FS
—

WIOL

IWLOL

vLCL

TYLi0L



10 g abeq

By | ueD eolaLEY Jo qued - ZLOL lesipaly asney T AUV 'YINYLS 94951 LEQZHOZTE Yoayg-ud |ig
GRELL
83'71g sayddng 200 JBYIO - L'LEDY sayddns aojjjo snoaue|osiiy YEBLSP0Z08 LL0Z/0LZL na
12108 soyddng sal0 JSWO - L' LE0Y saljddns 10 snosuelieasiiy 6L68BE0E0B LLOZ/0g/L L e
B39 |uscy eolBWY JO RUBS - Z10L ADYINYAQY S53INISNE SATdVLS §19G1 LLOZ0ZTL AI9YD- W ([19
00 LL6')
00 226°) s95UadXT AWEO 19410 - £'6089 $99) Uoisuaix] al| uofioadsu {Bnuuy jiuad ¥BZ8661 L-d NuMad Liozielel
B%D [uaD pauBWY o yued - ZL0) 828661 L-d Htiad 1 TOHINOD AOOTd ALNNCD ONIQHYNYIE NYS YLO5E LLoZ/oZITL }98o- Jud g
Le'L
182 SUI LIDISIA R BI8a - TZBL0Y L LOZ sequwea - walwaud [gusg S1Z180F LIGEZRLEL na
BYD U9 eanawY o yueg - Z10L glLzI80p NQISIA ® TVENIT QHYNOIIVS ¢l9g) HOZHZIEL ¥28yd-Jwd g
Zl'LZE'8s
Th1ZEe'8 alqeABd SUNO2VY - 0COZ LLAOLZL- LV AS L 104 JueliBlisy GHIdieD AELSAS INISNIHILTY .S3IACTdNG D1and LIDE/OLEL LL0Z/0LZE [BUINor [RIsU3E)
3o | uaD esliawy jo jyuey - ZEo) £6¥C# tofed NILSAS LNIWIHILTH S3IFACTIAE DITENd 2L95] LEDZ/0ZZE Yasyg-wd i
ot ey
ZL YT sbuneal dNEY - 1'6069 {lea Bugassw DB Gi/L)L
W0l asuadxg Buisal - Z168 Hies B j00d By UON CL/LE
85'zel asuadxy Bupesl - 2168 ffea Bl jood By UON GL/LE
082 sallddnS-699ad - ¥09L 120 eBeiolg
8511 ssuadx3 Bugasiy - Z1g8 llea epualy |0od By UoN Z0/L1
a5°LL sasuadx3 Bulesi - Z1Ly8e Ifez epuaby jood By Zo/11
86711 sasuadxg Bunesiy - ZLER 1ea epusby [ood saeudosddy ZosLL
96'FE auoydaja). - 7209 598} aoiAlas pue Ayiuol ££18200) LLOZ/0E/ )L g
Byo e ealaly Jo Yuey - 210l £E184001 SIDIAHIS TYEOTD JHTINI UL L4951 LLGTI0ZIEL A8y g 1Ng
15°088'C
00'5L9 1881 B qled-Jsjon sul-up . 8'Z0LL 8riic
8£°008 Jendiiog-selaN aul-ul - §'Z0LL srile gyile LIoZeH L ng
00'529 1521 % qIed-miel oul-ut - g'Z01L ¥LLLE
6L'00F Jeindwo-isjsi SUI-UL - G'Z0LL ¥LLLE riile LLOZ/0E/ L) lif2]
myD l\wen ealOWY Jo yueq - ZLOE HA2IAHEES B SIS J3 1IN 8. 7TVOON [1F2: 12 LLozioelel NasYD- 1l g
00°558
00'698 eoueuaiulRly ¥ Heday Sulplng - #Z09 L 1LDZ Jequiada(] - 20iAl9s [BUCILET 0882 LLOZ/ELIEL na
60 g, eomAWY JO YUBE - 70l Y028z ONI ‘IOIAYTS TYIJOLINYF GITENTHYOD 69951 L1az/oziey A2aY%- Jwd 11
55056
08'946 GiBZl glezl | LOZ/L0/T) jiti=]
JunowYy pled WNONY oltaly aureN wenpy 1B adAy
1L10T J9quasag

ig - 1odoy |epueuly

40 LUO ) 8y 104 SpUSLISSIANGSIJ YSED
HILSYWUILYM NISYHE ONIHD

WLIOL

TVLOL

WLIOL

WiloL

WLOL

P16

IYLOL

TLOL

TW10L



Lo L afied

FIn 25 4-1:1

ISJuRUasIngsIq eel
S0'L90') VLIOL
5294 By |ueD Bopatly jo Hued -« ZLOL 110z Jequieasq] - sHaeqd 19240 sylom sbea
or°asy By | us©) eapaly Jo Yueg - ZLOL L LOZ J2qwa9a( - sngag 10ad S0 9BEA
056y By s ealaLy Jo jueg - ZL0L 1107 Jequieoa(] - sjigag 1oe41q syiop eBeps

BxD |,uaD eauawy Jo Jueq - ZLO) 1102 Jaqwaseq - sjigad 1924|Q SHI0M ebepy 1E0Z daquiasad - sNqaq 39auiq sy1op sbep Lozilerl Lozl [eLINO [elaUdD)
05'656'98 WIOL
Z0'6TT'LT B30 |UeD eotay jo yued - ZLoL LLAPZIZL- LA Z ) 10) susodad 100
8y'0sL's B30 1usD eauAWY JO YuUBg - ZIOL LLAPZZL-LLLLIZ) 10] seXey [[034Ed

B9 1,uag) allatly Jo Yueg - Z10) LUPEIZI-L UL LT L 40) saxe] pue [jolfed LLPZEE LU L/ZL Jo SaXeL pue (j0aAed LLOZHPEZL LLOZIVZIT) [RLINO {RIBUAL)
09'88L TWiol
99'8lL Bi8UsD) - abe)sod - 2409 sableys xopad
Ly 065 sasuadxg Bupesty - Z1E9 Bunaswu pieog-1 124/} L-Usun| BuiBexuay ¢
L9'6Z) sallddng 20 1810 - 2109 Sl U J0) arbe)g LPEG-XOOOXKK XXX L102/08/ 1L [litS] 4".“

B35 | uag ealaslly Jo jueq - ZLoL FPEE-XO0X OO YOIYIWY 40 MNYE 1895 LEDZ/0ZIZL N9ayD- uLd g (a8
B8'8T IWLOL
8882 su| uolst g fejuag - Z'Z81.09 Z10Z Menugp - tinituald |euag £8¥c00 LLoZ/EHEL ng

B39 |,Ue eousuIy Jo jueg - 2101 £8PZ00 0N ‘STDIAYAS TYINIA NYALSIM 08951 Liogfoerzl Yaayo- jd (g
167082 VL0
157082 auoydsia L - 2209 aviales Auon £6/80G9€01 LLOZHLIEL =]

B0 [uagy eallawy Jo jued - Z10) £5LB059501 SSITI M NOZIHIA 61961 LLOTIOZIZL ¥98yD- wd 1118
£2GHE) LoL
€26V} asuadxd JaLo - €506 1296¥E£29 1 Z8BYEZ9 L10Zi1EL ng

By2 uag eoyawry o yueq - ZLOE LLB6VETY SSINESNG NCZIMIA 8.891 LLozI0ZIZL 3o9YS- uld fitd
00've8 TLEOL
00°¥28 saojeg Amlodws ] - /109 L LA0/Z 4 Bulpue Ysop 1668400000024 L10Z/0e/ 1) a

BYD |,us9 oMWY J0 JUBE - Z1)L o9 doUD NOLMYT IHL L4951 1302102123 $oayg-jud (g
19'9¢€} WLi0L
197981 [eaipsly 8819y - 28109 LL0epLIgL

owa aweN any aeg adAl

syunouy pred

ig - Hoday |eueurd

junoIay

LT 18quuaasd]

10 oW BY1 JOd SIUSWESIRYSIA Ysr
HILSYINHILYM NISVE ONIHD



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P18



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 23, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of December 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for December 2011 be
received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided fo keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures charged against the CEO and/or CFO’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursement during the month of December 2011 was $738.80. The monthly charges for
December 2011 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

February 9, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

February 9, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to Receive and File, Without Approval
February 9, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

February 16, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

February 23, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P19



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P20



} jo | efieg

0888l SuBWasINgsI [B101
ag'g} riauag - 8BESOd - ZH00 sebizys xepsy
065 sosuadxd Bulesyy - Z1E9 Bunesw preog-| 172 1/1 L-uoun] BulnBesuey |
L9621 s9)ddng soWO Jayi0 - L'1809 Sl uay 1o} anbejd LEE-XOGA KO0 L 1GZ/0E/LL g
Byo 1,u99 eslBWY JO yued - ZLOL P 6= X000 0000 YORITINY 40 MNVA 18951 LLOZ/0Z/ZL NI~ Jd 119
junouwy pied uUnooy oway awen aeq wnp adA]
LLOE dBquiodag

29 - Modsy |eueuld

poday el H29YD YSIA
HILSVINHELYM NISYE ONIHD

P21

WLOL



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P22



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 23, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for
the Period July 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2011 through December 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and

Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011 be received
and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,
2011 through December 31, 2011 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2011/2012
cumulative Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

February 9, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

February 9, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to Receive and File, Without Approval
February 9, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

February 16, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

February 23, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P23



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



| jo L abed 19210 [RIRURU JBIYD "NEmMsoP S ydasor Aq pasedaid
LL0ZoaQ-0LozInrls] 1 1 DZlequisea(Ed SINPaYaS BuUIUIGWOD BOZOZLOZIEI2NOT HRISIZEOZNGAINUIN 7 sepualy - sBunseiiuonBlsIIWPWIN
aleIBy 99884 8u} u 0} pealbe SE 15jSuLl) S3UB|EY pUnd,
%000°00L %ELFE %CC8 Le %G94 89 soabelusalagd uonaINposd 0L/60
GLE'GBF PLL 116'L06°E 99L°%58' 1€ 8EZ'EEL'BL uonanpoly 2|qessassy 01/60
LrL'eL0'y  _LFL'EIOT g5z 1GZ'BS) (Bog'e) PrL0E ) 619'0/t 18¥'0LB'E POLa4 JO pus ‘seyden SupoiA
Z£6'198°L 0£9 LGg'eg) 8z6'le 12.'282 L08'SLY 008'226'9 LLOZ ‘1 AP ‘enden Builops
{voo'sizy (96L'88LE) (r22) - {agl's2) (£16°151) zle (61LZL0E) (96.'881°¢) saAlasey (Lol H)/o], SI9jsuel ) 18N
0 (gg)'se) - - {8¢1'sz) - - - (@suadx3g)awoous Jayl0 18N
0 (9rl'sz} {arl'sz) sy sIua|dey JelEMpUNOID)
0 (z£6'692'01) (zZee'602'01) S8SELIING JO1EA QAN
] {ngz'L28'7) (052'LL8'T) S8SBUDIN 19)ep Pal0)s By-UoN
] £E6'69Z 0L ££6'69C°01 saseyaInd Ja1BAA AMIA
¢] L L [NuUsAY Jsaialu|
c 052 LIe'E 0SZ'2LE'2 SOSLLDING JSIBM Pal0lS By-UoN
0 N SIUSLISSASSY JaJeAA JUBLLYSuajday
(esusdxz)euoou; 13YI0
{000°GLg) _ (aso'col'e) (#/2) - - {1/6'LG1) ZL8 (B11'2L0'E) BWOoU[ BANENSIURLPY 18N
LBL'CLB'D L0E'8.G°E GlE - - £9Z'2G1 68 £6.'610°C sasusdx3 201
- [((EEETA) L9962 LJopsuel) asuadxy [eimncuby
- 00¥'LL¥y Q0% L LY jood ddy 0} adiAIRs 192 2)e20Y
- z86'Z8 ZL¥'9.9 L¥8'LL9°Y Pee Ler's 1004 01 $a5USAXT WO 19N S1820( Y
- 0.5'¢ ocL'ee GT6'LL GBS Y0 L 5004 0 sesuadx] UupY 19N 81e20)\¢N
(+£9'206'2) (565'¥01) sasuadx3 JWGO/eARRNSIUILIDY ¥
1B1'€/8'9 L0E'8LG'E GLE - - 114'G9 BYL'¥s L96'¥Z ¥£9'205'2 Z.2'01G $asUBUXT JWHO/RANBNSILILIDY (B30
000'0L - 51507 J08[014 fouaby jeningpy
Gle gle [eFA 98N Spun4 uopeInp3
¥#96'05¥ 0¥ L4¥ 0o%' 1LYy ERIENE LT lg]
LZZ'ool'y  862'68L'1 86Z'6GL'L 51807 198[01d dWFO
LoY'LOL' L 9E6'1L9 9£6'149 uole.Rs|upIpY B uiseg Wnwndo
228'e08 L28'¥91 13£'59 67 'PL 196'vE uopelsIuUUpY j00g
- 66 [553] pun4 By - asuadxs “osiy |00 By
L6Z'GS1 162101 162’ LOL oolILLICD AICSIAPY-RIBOY JBISBULSIBAN
20L'6ER 080'60Y 080'60F UONBISILILIDY 19]1SELUISIEM
:saunjipuadx3 joefold °p saARENSILILIPY
/81'8590'0 BPO'vLP ! - - 982 41 P94 - L2250 S8NUBASY 18101
0 - BLUCOU[ SNOSURYSISIY
0 - awozu| Juelo
000' Ly LLL'SO¥ L11°50% snuaasy 198lclg Azuaby [emhiy
0L0'051L zia'e L 98z ZLe ¥i9°2L anueALY 15095
L1 L60'9% - S]USLUSSaSSY IARRISILLPY
1SONUDADY SANBISILIUPY
cloZ-L10g SIV10L SAnNN4 SANNA ANIWHSING 1d3d 1008d 100d T00d LINIWIADYNYIA | NOILLYHISININGY
139dang UNYHO NOILLYONCS Zec8s HIIVYMONNOHD OY-NON Y SAILYHdOYddY NISVE HAISYINHALYM
SNOQILYHIHO HILYMGNAOHD | S1OFr0Yd 1vID3dS ® NCILLYHASININGY 100d WNWILJO

1102 'LE WIAWIDIA HONOYHL 1102 “L ATNM QOIEd JHL H04

TV LidYD ONIMHOM NI STONYHD ANY STSNIXT 'INNIATY 40 INAIHOS ONINIHNOD

£ - yoday [eroueu)y HALSVYINEALYAM NISYE ONIHO




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT

BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 809.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.38390 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 23, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2011 through
December 31, 2011 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of
Watermaster for the Period of December 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
December 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011 is
provided to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the
changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also
provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending
balance in LAIF as of the reporting date.

DISCUSSION
The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The

Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting
system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

Actions:

February 9, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimously

February 9, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to Receive and File, Without Approval
February 9, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

February 16, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

February 23, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P27



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P28



Z lo | abed

gz0'ale  $ - $ - $ §20°3/9 $ - $ (3svaxo3d) YO ASYIUONI A0IHId
TlO'GLLL  $ BGB'LEY'G $ - $ €12°¢92°¢ $ o008 & LEOT/LE/ZL jO se sadueeg
{pL¥'501) - (626'L01) (G¥G'LG) - SYOOYT/S[EMEIBUIAA
- - 626'201 {626'201) - slajsuel|
667'Er8 - - 66%'CF8 - sysada(]
[F9'2e0'. $ 6S6°LGH'S $ - $ ww_‘,mmm__\ $ 00G $ LL0Z/0E/L] O SE saouejeg
"SNOILOVSNYHL IVIONVYNIF 30 AGVAINAS
s|e3o] spun4 JUaLNSaAL] l104£ed puewsaq ysesn
fouaby [eoon N0y Bupaayn [Ja00 Aed
aoueeqg 0197
6Z0°'8.9 $ {3svayo3aa) ISvIUONI Aoad
{68£'G5E) saAIasey (WOoUP/0] Jaysuel |
29Z'8 Sajiger] LNy ISYO B sexe] fjoJhed ‘jloihed paniooy
Z0¥' 061 . alqeAed SIUN0OoY Sejgel Ul asealoul/(asealoaq)
(geg'ozl) S19s5Y IUsLINGD Isylo ¥ susoda ‘sasuadx3y pledsid
Z¥G'Ze6 2I0BAIO09Y] SJUBISSISSY
GoG'eg g B[gRAIB0aY SILNOIOY (S198sY Ul (9sealou))/eseaioa
:01 3NA NOILISOd HSVYD NI IONVHD
GZ0'8.9 $ (asvIyo3a) ASYIHOINI O
1¥9'280'L 1L02/0eh L ONYH NO ONY SMNVE NI HSVO Tv.L0L
ZLesiL'L % LEQZ/LEfEL aNYH NO ANV SMNVE NI HSVO TTV.LOL
6S5'LSF'S OJUSWEIOES - pun jusuysanu| Aousby (0o
clLe'eaz'e - ¢ l[0ifed - JUNO20Y a3uUB|Eg 0197
gLgeog'e % sysodag] puewad-Bupipay) [eusLULIBADS)
BOLISLNY JO jueg
005 ¢ yseg Aled - pueH Uo Used

*SIHOLIS0d3aa

P28

L10Z ‘1€ ¥IFNIDIA HONOHHL | H3FINFDId
QOIM3d IHL HOd SHIVAHY TVIONVYNIL 40 LHOdFY S, u3dNsvIdl

9 - podey [eroueul HILSYINHILYAM NISYE ONIHO



T Jo g abed

L LOZAONISIX 1 L0Z Jegiaoag g Wodey siaInseall 60Z0Z L0ZSI00eT 4RIS\Z LOT\SAINUIY ¥ sepuaby - shufasjnuoens|uiupyy N

19]SELULIBIBAA UISed ouUIyD

J2210 [eIsUBL JBIUD
Meimsop g ydasor

‘papLIgns Ajnposdsay

“fa104
JUSUSOAL| §12)SELLIDIEN UISEg OUIYD Wl POJELS BUSJLID U} UYim SDURDIODOE Ul pIINDaXs Uaaq SAsY SUOIOESUBN JUSWISaAUl Y

‘syuoLW Xis 1Xau ay; Buunp samnypusdxs joelold pue saensiuILLPY pauue|d PUe L89S0} |8 J98LU 0} JUSIDINS ale puey o spund

656 LSS $ SANIWLSIANI TVLOL

B6SE'LSY'G & pun4 uawnsanuf Aouaby |eoo

ajeq ayey sAeq unowy [ PSR RN E
Anyep Jsa49)u| JO Jaquinn jediduiid

L10Z ‘LE Jquiadag
SNLV.LS INJWISIANI

"110Z ‘1€ Jequuaoaq papus Jaueny au} Je 9lel Plalk sAloaYse aU) Sem 9%Qe 0 ‘81ed s|gelien Aliep B §1 4| 'y Joy ejel sBullties ay]

- - $ SNOILOVSNYYL LNIJINLSIANI TVLOL
PlatA (Jerey ALImew palugapay ANMOY Aousodag ucnoesuel] 21eQ
Auniep 1sal8iU| 01 sfAe( Aol

SNOILOVSNVHL LNJIWESIANI

LL0Z ‘1€ ¥3aNTOIA HONOYHL L ¥3gW3a03a
QORId FHL O3 SHIVALY TVIONYNIL 40 LHOd3Y SHRINSVYI™L
g - Hoday (eloueul HILSYINHTLYAM NISvE ONIHO

P30



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 23, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011 -
Financial Report - B5

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2011 through
December 31, 2011.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011
through December 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND:

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION:

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

There were Budget Transfers T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendments A-12-02-1 proposed for the month of
December 2011. These transfers/amendments are expected to he offset by the unbudgeted revenue of
$294,776.62 as detailed in the Other Income and Expense section on page 6, as well as budget
realignments and cost savings in other areas.

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the six months ending December 31, 2011, all but seven categories were at or
below the projected budget. The categories above budget were the Watermaster Salary Costs (6010's)
of $24,694.49; Watermaster Legal Services (6070’s) of $891.39; Advisory Committee Expenses (6200’s)
of $1,280.37; Watermaster Board Expenses (6300°'s) of $15,062.62; Non-Ag Pool Administration

P31



Budget vs. Actual Report for December 31, 2011 February 23, 2012
Page 2 of 6

Expenses (8500's) of $14,854.63; Groundwater Quality Monitoring (7103’s) of $15,965.84; and
Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management (7500's) of $17,012.34,

With regards to the salary of the former Watermaster CEO, a new line item 6011.2 (WM Staff —
Administrative Paid Leave) has been created. The full salary cost of Mr. Alvarez will be charged against
this line item and his costs will not be allocated to OBMP, projects, or other expense categories going
forward. By not allocating Mr. Alvarez’s costs to the other cost areas, the category 6010 (Salary Costs)
will reflect an over budget for the remainder of the year. Added to the financial reports as part of the
November reporting cycle, the chart listed below summarized the Watermaster salary costs compared to
the year-to-date budget. To date, the total Watermaster salary expenses are $2,642 or 0.4% below the
budgeted amount of $753,614. The following details are provided:

Jul"11 -Dec 11 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget : Annual Budget

Wi Salary Expense |
6011 - W Staff Salaries 22131467 221,361.18, -46.51 99.98% 441,032.00
6011.2 - WM Staff - Admin. Paid Leave 55,426.29 0.00' 55,426.29 100.0% E},Ub
6011.3 - WM Staff - Temporary Upgrade 479293 0.00 4,792.93 100.0% 0.00
6201 - Advisory Committee - W Staff Salaries 9,561.41 10,620.52 -1,059.11 90.03% 21,241.00
6301 - Watermaster Board - WM Staff Salaries 16,148.32 14,958 00 1,180.32 107.96% 29,916.00
8301 - Appropriative Pool - WM Staff Salaries ) 1432241 14,225 02 97.39 100.69% 28.450.00
2401 - Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 10,864.08 12.467.48 -1,603.40 87.14% 24,935.00
8501 - Non-Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 6,225.41 7.116.52 -891.11 87.48% 14,233.00
6901 - OBMP - Wl Staff Salaries 112,573.59 108,495.98 4,077.61 103.76% 216,992.00
7101.1 - Production Monitor - Wi Staff Salaries 49_,645.36 61,074.98 -11,&29‘52 81.29% 164,150.(}0
7102.1 - In-line Meter - WNI Staff Salaries 4,441.94 5.181.52 73958 85.73% 10,363.00
7103.1 - Grdwater Quality - W 5taff Salaries 43,310.63 5209748 -8,786.85 83.13% 80,195.00
7104.1 - Grdwater Level - W Staff Salaries 20,798.67 4493152 | -24,132.85 46.29% 89,863.00
7105.1 - Sur Wir Qual - WM Staff Salaries 0.00 1,495.02 -1,496.02 0.0% 2,992.00
7107.1 - Grd Level Monitoring - WM Staif Salaries 0.00 783.00 -783.00 0.0% 1,566.00
7108.1 - Hydraulic Control - WM Staff Salaries 559.50 3,636.52 -3,077.02 15.39% 7.273.00
7201 - Comp Recharge - WM Staff Salaries 41,045.26 62,543.48 -21,498.22 65.63% 125,087.00
7301 - PE325 - W Staff Salaries 11,156.66 18,771.52 -7.614.86 59.43% 37,543.00
7401 - PE4 - WM Staff Salaries 346847 6,117.52 -2.649.05 56.7% 12,235.ﬁ0
7501.1 - PE 6&7 - WM Staff Salaries (Plume) 18,213.75 0.00 13,213.75 100.0% 0.00
7501 - PEGRY - W Staff Salaries 227445 1,496.02 77843 152.03% 2,992.00
7601 - PEB&Y - W Staff Salaries 13,134.25 2271150 -9.577.25 57.83% 45,423.&0
7701 - Inactive Well - WH Staff Salaries 0.00 206.50 -206.60 0.0% 41300
Subtotal Wl Staff Costs _ 659,278.05 670,292.28 ! A1,014.23 98.36% 1,296,894.00
60185 - Vacation ) _ _ 4118786 3374930 - 10,438.56 130.93% 51,922.00
60186 - Sick Leave ) 17.237.46 20,655.00 341754 83.45% 41,310.00
‘60187 - Holidays S 30,268.12 28.917.00 1.351.12 104.67% 41,310.00
Substotal Wi Paid Leaves B 91,693.44 83,321.30 8,372.14 110.05% 134,542.00
Total Wi Salary Costs 750,971.49 753,613.58 264209 99.65% 1,431,436.00

During the Budget Workshops, the Watermaster legal expenses are being allocated to the specific areas
of activity. For example, the legal meeting expenses related to the Appropriative, Agricultural, and Non-
Agricultural Pools as well as the Advisory Committee and Board are shown in those specific areas.
General ledger accounts have been created and the expenses are appropriately categorized. This
provides a clearer picture of the actual costs associated with each individual group. Also, a new category

P32



Budget vs. Actual Report for December 31, 2011 February 23, 2012
Page 3 of 6

for Watermaster Legal Services (6070) was established for fiscal year 2011/2012. These expenses are
associated with administrative legal services for Watermaster.

Added to the financial reports as part of the November reporting cycle, the chart listed below summarizes
the Brownstein Hyaft Farber Schreck expenses compared to the year-to-date budget. To date, the BHFS

expenses are $23,142 or 6.2% below the budgeted amount of $373,936. The following details are
provided:

Jul "1 - Dec™11 Budget $ Over Budget | %hof Budget  Annual Budget
6070 - Watermaster Legal Services ! |
6071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 0.00 19.550.02 -18,550.02 0.0% 39,100.00
6072 - BHF S Legal - Restated Judgment 18,306 96 62.400.00 -44,093.04 29.34% 62.400.00
6073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 33,479,55 4937 48 2854217 678.07% 9.875.00
6074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 351045 17,150.02 -13,639.57 2047% 34,300.00
6075 - BHFS Legal - Replenishmnt Water 42 186 60 0.00 42.186.60 100.0% 0.00
6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 35.885.25 2344000 7.445.25 126.‘-18% 56,880.00
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services 133,368.91 132.477.52 891.39 100.67% 202,555.00
6275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committes - 18.574.97 - 1540500 3,269.97 121.23% 30,810.00
6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 41,772.08 28,815.00 12,457.08 143.23% 45,630.00
8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 10,558.87 10,665.00 -106.13 99.01% 21,330.00
8475 - BHFS Legal - Agﬁcu!turé! Pool 10,034.07 15,405.00 -5,370.93 65.14% 30,810.00
8575 - BHF S Legal - Non-Ag Pool 9,696.90 4,740.00 4,956.90 204 58% 9,480.00
Total BHFS Legal Services 90,236 89 75,030.00 15,206.89 12027%  138,060.00
G907.3 - Wi Legal Counsel
6907.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 0.00 0.00 000 | - 0.0% 0.00
6907.31 - 5. Archibald Plume Formerly OIA 321975 12,312.52 -8,082.77 26.15% 24,625.00
6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume : 8,866.95 12,837.52 -3,970.57 69.07% 25,675.00
6907.33 - Desalter Negotiations 77,880.86 67.425.00 10,455.86 115.51% 67.425.00
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 498472 12.562 .50 -T577.78 3968% 25,125.00
6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 1410571 39,200.00 -25,094.29 35.98% 39,200.60
6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 796813 0.00 7.969.13 100.0% 0.00
690737 - Water Auction 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cnirl Board 0.00 6,875.02 -6.875.02 0.0% 13.750.00
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 10,161.00 15,216.00 -5,055.00 66.78% 25,360.00
6907.3 - W Legal Counsel - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00, 0.0% 0.00
Total 6307.3 - WM Legal Counsel 127,188.12 166,428 56 -39,240.44 . 76.42% 221,160.00
Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, S;hrgck Cpsts 350,793.92 373,936.08 23,142.16 93.81% [ 561,775.00

OBMP Engineering Services and Legal Costs:

Several individual line items within the 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan) are above the Year-To-Date
budget. These are the 6901 (WM Staff Salaries) of $4,077.61; the 6906 (OBMP Engineering Services-
Other} of $2,329.98; and the 6906.1 (OBMP Watermaster Model Update) of $7,001.31. These overages
totaling $13,408.90 are a direct result of increased activities and allocating the budget in equal 1/12
portions throughout the fiscal year. The Year-To-Date expenses in these categories are running ahead of
budget and should level off as the fiscal year progresses.

Within the category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan) are the remaining Watermaster's legal expenses.
Within the legal expense category, some individual line item activities were above the budget $18,425

P33



Budget vs. Actual Report for December 31, 2011

Page 4 of 6

February 23, 2012

while the majority of line item activities were below the budget $57,665. Above the budget line items
were the Desalter Negotiations of $10,456 and the Santa Ana River Habitat of $7,969. The individual
legal projects/activities that were below budget for the Y-T-D period were the South Archibald Plume
(formerly the OIA Plume) of $9,092, the Chino Airport Plume $3,970, the Santa Ana River Water Rights
Application of $7,578, the Paragraph 31 Motion of $25,094, the Regional Water Quality Control Board of
$6,875 and the Recharge Master Plan of $5,055. For the six month period, the cverall cumulative Y-T-D
budget was $166,429 and actual legal expenses totaled $127,188 which resulted in an (Under) budget

variance of ($39,240) or (23.6%).

QOverall, the Optimum Basin Management Plan (OBMP) category was $588,713 compared to a budget of

$624,193 for an (Under) budget of ($35,480) or (5.7%) of December 31, 2011.

6300 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6901 - WII Staff Salaries
6903 - OBMP SAWPA Group
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services
6806.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update
6506 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other
Total 6906 - OBLIP Engineerin_g Services
6907 - OBIAP Legal Fees
6907.3 - Wil Legal Counsel
6307.30 - Peace I - CEQA
6907.31 - 5. Archibald Plume-Formerly OIA
6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume
/6907.33 - Desalter Negofiations
6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights
6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion
/6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat
/6907.37 - Water Auction
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan
'6907.3 - WM Legal Counsel - Other
Total 6307.3 - WH Legal Counsel
.Total 6907 - OBMP Legal Fees
6909 - OBMP Other Expenses
£909.1 - OBMP Meetings
6909.3 - Other OBMP Expenses
6909.4 - Printing
£809.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Committee
6905 - OBRIP Other Expenses - Other
Total 6309 - OBIIP Other Expenses
Total 5300 - Opﬁmum Basin Bj!:gmt Plan

Jul *11 - Bec "11 Budget % Over Budget % of Budget
11257359 108,495.98 4,077.61 103.76%
11,665.00 11,655.00 0.00 100.0%
20401048 197,009.17 7,001.31 103.55%
13043448 128.104.50 2,329.95 101.82%
T 33444496 | 32511367 9,331.29 102.67%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
321975 12,312.52 9,092.77 26.15%
8,866.95 12,837.52 -3,970.57  69.07%
77,880.86 67.425.00 10,455.86 115.51%
498472 12,662.50 757778 39.66%
14.105.71 39.200.00 25,094 29 35.98%
7.969.13 0.00, 7.969.13 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 6,875.02 6,875.02 0.0%
10,161.00 15,216.00 5,065.00 66.75%
0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
12718812 166.428.56 -39,240.44 76.42%
127,188.12  156,428.56 -39.240.44 76.42%
874 28 0.00 874.28 100.0%
1,977.00 0.00 1.977.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 12,500.02. 12.500.02 0.0%
285128 12,500.02 9,648 74 22.81%
58371295 | 624,193.23 -35.480.28 94.32%

The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100’s — 7700’s) were all under budget as of December
31, 2011 except for Category 7103 (Groundwater Quality Menitoring) which was over budget by $15,966
and 7500 {Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management) by $17,012.

P34



Budget vs. Actual Report for December 31, 2011 February 23, 2012
Page 5 of 6

Category 7107 (Ground Level Monitoring) contains the annual budget costs of $365,945 for the
installation of a vertical extensometer in the Chino Creek Well Field area at a new location since an
existing well site is not suitable. The budget was front-loaded for the first six meonths of the fiscal year. To
date, we have not received any progress billings. This category also includes the budgeted guarterly
InSar Imagery costs of $30,000 which are tracking well below the budget.

Category 7200 (Comprehensive Recharge Program) contains the budgeted cost of $245,750 for the San
Sevaine channel repair. The budget of $245,750 for this project was front-loaded for the first six months
of the fiscal year. To date, we have received progress repair billings in the amount of $221,945 and
expect the remaining invoices of $23,805 will be received within the next few months.

The Recharge Improvement Debt Payment (Category 7690) is another category which the budget and
expense fluctuate due to the timing of expense receipts. Watermaster expects that a credit from IEUA in
the amount of $296,000 will be forthcoming in the month of January 2012. This credit is the direct result
of the refinancing efforts by IEUA and a true-up of the budgeted costs vs. actual payments on the debt
servicing to IEUA. Currently, this category is below the budgeted amount by $129,564. Excess funds
from this category could be used for the upcoming 3-year Turner Basin Improvements, which are
estimated in the range of $120K+.

Added to the financial reports as part of the November reporting cycle, the chart listed below summarizes
the Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. expenses compared to the Year-To-Date budget. As of December
31, 2011, the WEI expenses are $509,663 or 31.2% below the budgeted amount of $1,632,406. The
following details are provided:

Jul "11 - Dec "11 Budget 5 Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget

6306.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 204,010.48 197,009.17 700131 103.55% 204,010.00
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 13043448 128,104.50 2,329.98 101.82% 256,209.00
T103.3 - Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 65,025.10 48,25348 16,771.62 134.76% 80,507.00
7103.5 - Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 31,330.00 2344152 7,888.48 133.65% 36,883.00
T7104.3 - Grdwtr Level-Engineering 135,057.14 93,572.02 41,485.12 144.34% 151,144.00
7104.8 - Grdwir Level-Contracted Serv 0.00 5,000.02 -5,000.02 0.0% 10,000.00
7104.9 - Grdwitr Level-Capital Equip 0.00 6,962.50 -6,962.50 0.0% 13,925.00
7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 133,055.01 83,217.52 49,837.49 159.89% 166,435.00
7107.3 - Grd Level-S5AR Imagery 0.00 60.,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0% 120,000.00
7107.6 - Grd Level-Confract Svcs 11416326  112,36748 1,795.78 101.6% 224,735.00
7107.7 - Grd Level-Extensometer Install {HID 365.945,(_]0. -365,945.00 0.0% 365,945.00
7107.8 - Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte 0.00 12,881.00 ~12,881.00 0.0% 25762.00
7108.3 - Hydraulic Control-Engineering 92,950.98 139,830.98 -46,880.00 66.47% 279,662.00
‘7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 75,734 .00 85,424 43 -9,650.48 88.66% 170,849.00
7108.9 - Hydraulic Control-Contract Sves 0.00 599.98 -899.93 0.0% 2,000.00
7109.3 - Recharge & Well - Engineering 1,950.00 11,160.00 -9,170.00 17.83% 11,160.00
7202.2 - Engineering Svc 0.00 5.160.00 -5,160.00 0.0% 10,320 00
72132.3 - Comp Recharge-Implementation 32,810.09 115.500.00 -82,689.91 2841% 231‘dpu.bo
‘7303 - PE3&5-Engineering - Other 3022074 47 840.00 -17,619.26 63.17% 47,840.00
7402 - PE4-Engineering ) o 16.071.52 22 866.00 -5,794.48 70.29% 45,732.00
7463 - PE4-Coniract Svcs 0.00 5,000.02 -5,000.02 0.0% 10,000.00
]"5_1!2 . FE_S&?-Engl[leering 22 36218 Z4,.080.02 -1,717.84 92 87% 48,160 00
?5“_3 - PEGBJ Contract Svecs _(Plume) 37.528.00 37,790.00 -262.00 59.31% 37,790.00
Total Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Costs 1,122,742.98 1,632,405.69 -509,662.71 68.78%: . 2,55D,068.00

P35



Budget vs. Actual Report for December 31, 2011 February 23, 2012
Page 6 of 6

During the last few months, there have discussions between the Wildermuth and Watermaster staff, as
well as other parties, regarding the possible cost overages at completion in several of the ongoing
projects. These projects are the horizontal extensometer and the CCWF extensometer.

Horizontal Extensometer. There is no specific line item in the FY 2011-2012 budget for instaliation of this
facility. This facility was intended to be installed during FY 2010-2011, but Watermaster's negotiations
with the land owner to obtain a right-of-entry agreement progressed slower than expected, and wasn’'t
completed until July 2011. WEI was able to purchase all equipment, finish designs, and perform some
offsite construction activities during FY 2010-2011, but was not able to access the site and complete the
installation. Watermaster's FY 2010-2011 budget did not carry over to FY 2011-2012. WE! anticipates
this effort to cost $66,000 at completion. '

Vertical Extensometer. Watermaster's FY 2011-2012 budget includes the cost to identify an existing well
near the CCWF, and retrofit that well as a cable extensometer facility ($65,945). The recommendation
from the Land Subsidence Committee to construct a new extensometer came late in the Watermaster
budgeting process, and was included in the FY 2011-2012 budget. Three Valleys Municipal Water
District has committed $300,000 to this project if a new extensometer is built. This is a total budget of
$365,945 to construct the new extensometer, WEI estimates the total cost to instali a new cable
extensometer facility near the CCWF will be approximately $450,000. This estimated cost exceeds the
available budget by about $84,000.

Other Income and Expense:

in August 2011, Watermaster received two payments from the Metropolitan Water District. Metropolitan
entered into agreements with Watermaster and other member agencies and partners for dry-year
groundwater storage. Pursuant to Section V] of these agreements, Metropolitan committed to pay an
annual administrative fee to one of the partners on each of the agreements for the 25-year term of the
each agreement a) beginning on July 1% after the initial storage of water in each program, and b) with the
set fee dollar amount escalating annually by the lesser of 2.6% or CPl. Watermaster received
$145,568.70 for the FY 2009/2010 payment (due July 1, 2010} and $149,207.92 for the FY 2010/2011
payment (due July 1, 2011). The total amount received of $294,776.62 was recorded to account 4040
(Cooperative Agreements). These revenue ifems were not included in the FY 2011/2012 budget and
these payments are in excess of the projected revenue amount. The amount of $284,776.62 can be used
to offset and additional extensometer costs as listed above, as well as any other salary or other
unexpected expenses which may accur in the current fiscal year.

With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events

during the month of December. Looking ahead, the month of January 2012 should provide similar
financial results.

Actions:

February 9, 2012 Appropriative Poo! —~ Approved Unanimously

February 9, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to Receive and File, Without Approval
February 9, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

February 16, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

February 23, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P36



Z Jo | abed

%2620} 00'E98's 00°096'E02 00'€26'602 %S TLL ¥8'596'GL 96'6/6'921 Z8°Sre'TYL %0'LLT /p'80z's) 19'966'Ck PL'E02'82
%0004 000 00'£9E'99 00'E9E'99 %ELLL lTBeE L 05°18L'ee £2°26L'6 %OLLEL §5°059 GZ'0ES'S 0g'08L'9
%0°00} 000 00'006'F0} 00°005'v0} %' |18 eycra N 86'6kF'Le 9€'020'08 %90°26 96°962- 9LpL'e LLvar'e
%0°00} 000 00'GLE'9LE 00°GLE'9MT %E6'8L LT Y96 05°/81'80L ECETZ'E8 %G5S g1'e99'L sz'1e0'sl 2089201
%0'004 000 00°000'04 00°000°0} %00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 0o
%EQELL 00'660'84} 00'920'5E6 00°)21'eS0°L %ZE Y6 82087'GE- ET'E6L T G6'C1L'085 %61 0% 80'p9E'LE- GL'8LO'SL 10'%59'L
%000} 000 00'665'02 .- 00'665°02L %ERF'09 B9'08G YL 8F'662'09€E- 08'8EL 21T Lrrasked 08°LLL'2E Z6'640'09- cLzes'Le
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000
%0001 000 00'GLE 0066 %0004 000 00'sE 00°GLE %00 000 000 000
%0°00L 000 00'gLL'L0b DOELLILOL %LT 6T £9FS8'rL £6'958'06 SLLLL'SY %26 'S BYBOL'E- BO'9LFB BL'9OLY
%00 000 000 000 %000k ¥E'66 000 vE'66 %00 000 000 000
%0004 000 00°000'69 00°000'59 %0°0 00'005'2¢- 0000522 000 %0°0 00°052'9)- 00'0sZ'9L 000
%0°00% 000 00°000°2} 00°000'Z1 %9991 00’000 00'000'9 00°000°0L %009k 00009 00°000'L 00'009'L
%0'00L 000 00°000°4L LT 00°000'kLE %1028 £0'257'99- 20°00G'60L B6ZY0'6E %Ll 9 £8'GOY's- €E'EBS'LL 0s'LLL'8
%000k 000 00°6Z8'€9 00'6Z8'€9 %.l9'BL SLB0R'S or'iLe'LE LL'60L'sT Yl 6L 65°€60'L BOBLE'S 05'622'Y
%0°001 000 00'08Z'09 00°082'05 %LE66 80'ELL" 00°0r1L'52 26'996'vT %180l 50°gSE D006y S0'65S'y
%000 000 00'skZ L0L 00°9vZ'LOL %09z 29'g90'st 86'226'LS 09'G86'TL %85°55 L §5'220'F LLTIEZ'L ZL'BST L
%0'00) 000 00'460'PS 00°150'%5 % L'POL 1E°082'1 06'620'22 1B'S0E'8e %668 66'FeS- SZ'P0S'Y 92'698'e
%000} 000 00005 £} 00°005'LL %LE LY 95561 G- 00°05L'8 Prrlee %00 00’0 000 000
%000} 000 00'0.6'LC 00'046'12 %S5L'8L B5VEEZ- 00'686'0 10599 %87 £0'roe'L- 0S'2IET LrBY6
%0°004 000 00°008'L 00°009't %2565 ZP'E0T- 00°00% BS'/6Z %00 000 000 000
%0°00 000 00°000'e 00'000°E %ET T 69’698~ 00°005'} 1EPED %CLTT) 08'95 00052 08'90€
%0001 000 00°000'0E 00'000'0E %62’ L6 SEELr 00°092'51 Ghova'vl %00 000 000 000
%000 000 00'SE0'61 D0'9E0'6H %2 €6 £1'G6Z - 00'980'61 18700221 %00 000 000 000
%0004 000 00°955'202 00°S55'202 %£9°001 BE'L68 25 LIvEEL 16'892'CEL %LE'86 8lbLe 85'6.0'CZ 0F'$0L'12
%000 000 00°000'7E 00'000'FE %69°LE f R A 00°000'vE 98'5LL'0) %00 000 000 000
%0001 000 00°0z0'arl 00°0Z0'8% %BS €L 85°1ye'5)- 000L5'5L 2r'895'sS %8L'C9 19°0L5"% 00'680'Z4 EErLS'L
%000} 000 00°08L'99 0008L'99 %LE'LL ¥Z8¥Z'0L- 00'066'5E 9L'1pE'ST %L GLE 26'79L 00'590°S 76'628'G
%0001 000 00°005'52 0000552 %L LL 65'9v8'2- 000521 L'E06'6 %8| 6F $0°080°}- 00'sZL'T 95'FP0'L
%0004 000 00'698'€0 00°6S€'E0} %LE'S6 0559V ' 00°605'LS 05 €r0'6Y %EE'L6 BLTLL 00'IEE's 188518
%LE'ST) 00°000'02 4 00'9./6'241 D0'D.6'E65 %./0°60) BI¥69'YE OL'BEC'TLE 6S'EE0'L6T %9E B L Pr'625'7C 06'E8G'9F OF'ELL'E9
%EFFOL Z9'9LL'P6T 00°/81'859'9 79'€96'256'9 %T6'TZT LLEP9'8TT 00'500'9814 L2abe'rly %6 50'880'vE- 05'208'.€ Wrir'e
%EP FOL 29'9.L 6T 00°/81'859'9 Z9'EI6'CSH'D %Z6'TeT L2'eye'aze 00'600'981 LLare'riy %6 60°880'vE- 05'205'2€ LWrlre
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 000 %00 co0 000 000
%0001 000 00°0L0'05L 00'0LO'0SE %S’ L1 16°2EL'99- 00°600'6.2 60T/ %6 60°880'vE- 05'205'2€ LWPLi'e
%0°00} 0oo 00°666'952 00°666'952 %00 000 000 000 %00 00’0 000 000
%0'004 000 00'9.L'0¥8's o0'BlL'ope's %00 000 000 000 %0'0 oo 000 000
%TLLLL 29'9.L'¥62 00000 kLY 79'922'50L %./G'598 29'9//'v62 00°000'LLE 29'9.L's0F %00 000 000 000
186png Jo v% {topuniieag $ jebpng pajoafoid 19bpng Jo 9% {1epunliero ¢ yabpng [emoy 1bpng Jo o (depun)ieag & 18bpng [enoy
ZT07 ‘0 dunf 4O SB pu3 JeaA |easly 1107 ‘TE 42quiada( JO Se 218Q-0L-1eaj TT0Z J2quIadaq JO Yluop ayl 104

328png |eloL 2U3 JO %00T

S~ Yoday [epueuly

323png |e101 243 o (%40S) YeT/9

pug-Iea,) [easi4 pue ajeg-0l-1ea A "YILOW JusLIng

1emoy ‘sa18bpng

YILSYINGALYM NISYE ONIHD

193png |e3oL Ayl o YIZT/T

Bupojiuoi £1fen IMPIS - £0LL
uope||eysu| Jajaly sull-ul - Z0LL
Butiojuopy uonanpold - LOLL
diNgo-peiedo]ly sasuadxd veD - L0S6
syo8loid Kouaby [ermny - 0569

ue|d ywbpy uiseg wnwpdo - 0069
sainyipuadx3 v'go paleso|ly - 0056
asuadx3 uoneraldaq - 0oP6

suadxg as) spung uopeonp3 - 0059
uIpYy |0od 2 WM-Id By-uoN - 0098
pung By - 'dx3 "asI - [ood By - sayg
asuadxy |ood BY - L8

Iewoadg- puapy Buysap By - 0LF8
s80lAlag [eoluyaa] g [eba 6y - sav8
ulpY 100d B WM-1ood WBY - 00b8
URIPY [00d '? M-I Jddy - 00gg
sasuadxg pieog Ja)SEULIBIEA, - 009
pieog WM - unuod AIOSIAPY - 0029
SIEUIWSS B S82UBIBJU0D - 0619
uonepodsuel] g [9AB1] - 0LL9
saljddng plaid - 0519

sasuadxg uIpY WM - 019

suonduasgng pue sang . 0L19

P37

2auelnsu] - pg09
s8013g [EBaT JayseuLISIENA - 0209
SedIAJeg JoBHUOD - 0909
S601AI9S UONELLICIU] « 0509
s)s09 Bupuud g abeysod - 0¥09
‘dinb3 g sayddng 22140 - 0£09
asuadxg Buipling 3210 - 0209
s)so9 Aeles - 0109
EEIEEEE]

o1 sso1n

aLuesU) [ejoL
SLWOU| SNO3UR][39SI - 006Y
sanuaAsy BunessdQ uep - 0Ly
l00d LBY-UON-SIUISY UIWIPY « 07 LY
|ood doaddy-sjulusy unupy - gLy
sa|pisqng fousby [e207 - 0LOY

EHEE

siseq [eniooy
ZHIZIL0
NV £2:60



Z Jo Z abed

*$9110891E3 1UNOIIE DU} UO UCIIBWICIU] P3|IEISP [BUOIIPPE 10} (Gg-110doY |ejoueuld) Hodad Jels ayl 8as aseald 910N

00 000 00°0 00°0 %0'0 000 o0'a 000 %0°0 00°0 Q0°0 000
%5098 Z9'96L EEL- 00000542 8£'¢08'18 %TLEL 80°929'/E1' V- SEVEE'1BZ'Y 12'959'e9b'E %6978 LLCET ¥o- £LBLO6LY 99'88£'65¢
%99'9/L's £B'EI8'ver'EL 00'000°5 12" £8°€18'BLTEL %6602 0b'998'viL'EL SE'PEE'LEE S0'2ES'ESP'E %6978 LL'OEZ'H9 11819617 99'88€'65¢€-
%G5G 8T 16'G8F'2Z8 00000512 16°G8Y'£09 %lEPL 8i'885'20L' 1 SEPEE' 16T [8'96.'a81 ' %69°V8 LL'OEZ'?D LLRLOBLY 99'88€8'65€6"
%0'00} 88'56€ 207 2 fole}0] 88'G6£'20F'2 %000} 8'GBE'ZOF'T 000 feieRelcioardogra %00 000 000 000
%0°004 ¥0'ZE6'692'01 fols]) ¥0'Ze6'692'01 %0001 ¥0°2e6'692'01 000 ¥0'Ze6'692'01 %00 000 000 000
%0004 LZL1e'LeEEL o000 VT E19'LOEEL %000} ZE'06)'LPITL 000 ZE06L'LFOCL %00 000 000 000
%0°00L LEEBL LPS'TE 000 LE'E8L'LPO'TH %0°00k Le'e8l'poTL 000 LE'EBL'LYITL %00 000 000 000
%0°00% GLB9r'LE 000 SLE9Y' T %00 Q00 000 000 %00 000 000 000
%0004 SLpi8'oee w0 5118989 %00 000 ooa 000 %00 000 000 000
%0°00L 00°05} 000 00054 9%0°001 oL 000 Lot %00 000 000 000
%G0'8E Z9'9BL'EEL 00°000°G12- BE'E08'L8- %TLEL 80'9L9'/TLL SEVEE' 16T T 12'869'e91 ‘e~ %6278 LL'OET'PS 22'819'617 ©9'88E'35E-
%SEE0L 00°085' 191 00°28L'€48'9 00°29L'%E0'L %26 6L Pickave):icig SEBEE' LYY 85'902'9/5'E %Eh'8L 0Z'81E'86 1T 12V sy [0°E08'85E
%000} 00'0 00422705 0022705 %98 €S SE'OBSLII- 86°L11'75C Z9GLG PEL %E' Ly 197G ve- L9810y 0°F95"LL
%0°00) 00’0 0ELF'L 00°ELFk %BLET £5°8¢5- 05904 16°29) %0001 16729} 000 167291
%000 00’0 0079605k 00°+96'05F by eL 00'F95'62L- Q0°%96'009 0000V 1L %0°0 Q00 00°0 000
%000} 00’0 00'ELL'Sk 00°eLL'Sh %15°25 levele 05'988'22 £ZZOL'EL %8T'S #5'585"E- sz'sel'E LLBGL
%B9'EY 00'880'05- 00'Zr6'e8 00'¥58'8E %589z YETIO'LL ¥0'99E'E9 9€'8/€'08 %E6°) LT SOELLY 9929C'Y LE'9E0'S
%.2°90) 00'LBE'Y 00°280'0L 00'85¢'vL %G9'8S LELER Y bG'EE0'SE Lleps'oe %Z0'TS 89LLLT 16'€99's £TOVE'T
%85'.8 006LY LI~ 00°EBE'ES 00'+9L'18 %bG 1S #6958l L2 051 19'0L 95 PSH e %ZO'ELL alhiL'e STGEL'E SE'955'9
%16°16 00°045'80L- 00'SBLLPE L 00°GLT'EET'L %5978 G5 192221~ 9 /92'96L 16500729 %P9'GL oy LIS'Er 76'859'1S gy'le0's
%009 00 POr' 000841 00°989'0 %ES'LL 000LL'E" 00°094'LL 00'066'L %00 000 000 000
%686 00'90.'ze- 00'¥84'65% 00'820'/Z¥ %ZEL 8" /y'0s- 96'168'62T TR A %E LG 99°zoE'9l- PE'GLE'SE 89°¢56'Z
%960k L 00t L'66 00706 00°£85'€00'L %Z6'8E £L'G26'488 00'¥61'SE9 LT8IT LV %9708 £5°088°Z1- 00'8zL'ee Ly Lo
%000} 000 00'Z65'E 00'265'E %00 00°86/'L- 00964t 000 %00 00'16T- 00162 000
%EL 0L aovie'sZ 00'CEr'9Le 00'908'L62 %.1'66 52°098- 90°91Z'954 18'558'55 UEYEL} L9PEE'Y ATt 58'920'9T
16pngo %  (wpunMasp § 1ebpng payoalold 126png Jo % (1opun)vAp § jefipng [emoy hobpng o % (lepunpeaQ § 1ebpng [enjoy
ZTOZ ‘DE 2uUn[ JO Se pu3j IedA [Basld T10Z ‘TE 12quazaq Jo se a1eq-ol-1ee) 1T0Z Jaqua0ag Jo yluon syl 104

198png |el0L 83 JO %00T

5-g Moday |eueuld

128png [ea0] 2y o (%0S) wieT/9

pug-rea ) (29814 PUR 818Q-0L-JeaA ‘YU Jussng

|enjoy 'sA Jabpng

YIALSYINHALYM NISYE ONIHO

128png |e10L 3y} O IZT/T

atwoaul 18N
swoau| JaYyiQ 19N
asuadxg 1ByiQ [ejoL
saisasay (Wold)joL - 6666
saseyoind JAJep) BUI0 - 00LS
Jusliysiusjdey Jejempuncis - 010§
EEIEREEREe)
aloou| J8I0 [BleL
S9|eqg JIjeMPUNCIL) - 0091
juswiysiuajday-jood By-uoN - ozzr
juawysius|day-jood dosddy - gizy OO
swoay| 3533y - SZZTF m
BWoI[ BYIQ

awoou| Leulpig 19N

asuadx3 |ejol
syoaloig-pajesol|y sasuadxd g0 - 2056
wbid ucyoaloid [[8AM ANIRUY] « 00LL
Jwid 1q2q Juswanoadwi abieysay - p69L
as [uoppwbpabielo}s-6g3d - 009L
Jwbpieg/sponadoon-£293d - 0062
ue|d JWBN -pad - 00vL
ajjesaqyAiddng JajeA-2E3d - 00SL
wh4 abreyosy dwodg -z3d - 00ZL
Bouadq Bunojuop j12p g aBieyaay - soLL
Bupoyuop jesuog o1 neipiH - 8oL
Buuojiuoly [aAaT] pUnois - L0LL
Bupiojjuoyy [end Ja NS - 50LL
Bugioy|Uof [ars] MPD - #0LL

siseg [eniaoy
ZLI9zZ/L0
WY £2:60



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. INTERVENTION INTO THE AG POOL




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 23, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Intervention into the Agricultural Pool

SUMMARY

Recommendation — Staff recommends approval of the Intervention of Tad Nakase (TDN Land
Company) into the Agricultural Peol.

BACKGROUND

According to Paragraph 60 of the Judgment;

“[Any] person newly proposing to produce water from the Chino Basin may become a party to this
Judgment upon filing a petition in intervention. Said intervention must be confirmed by order of this Court.
Such intervener shall thereafter be a party bound by this judgment and entitled to the rights and privileges
accorded under the Physical Solution herein, through the pool to which the Court shall assign such
intervener.”

According to Watermaster's Rules and Regulations section 2.27:

“Watermaster will receive and make recommendations regarding petitions for intervention and
accumulate them for filing with the Court from time to time (Judgment paragraph. 80 and Order re
Intervention Procedures, July 14, 1978.)"

Watermaster received a petition to Intervene into the Judgment from Tad Nakase on January 19, 2012. It
is staffs’ understanding that this production has been ongoing, but its existence has only recently come to
Watermaster’s attention. The water is used to irrigate a nursery, approximately eight acres in size. Due
to the fact that the estimated annual water production is expected to be approximately 25 acre-feet per
year, the well will be metered.

Staff recommends approval of the intervention into the Agricultural Pool.

P39



Intervention of Tad Nakase {TDN Land Company) into the Agricultural Pool February 23, 2012

Actions:

February 9, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously with the notations made by the WM CEO
February 9, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to approve staff recommendation with the notations
made by the WM CEOQ and to direct the Pool reprasentatives to support at the Advisory Committee and
Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they determine to be appropriate

February 9, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously staff recommendation

February 16, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimaously

February 23, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P40



NEW EARTH NURSERIES

Wholesale to the public

Date: f{;f%? iz

Your source for the largest seleciion
of outdoor planis

9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Attn: Danni Maurizio, Interim CEO

[
Chino Basin Watermaster ‘[
\

Tel: (909) 465-0688 Fax: (909) 465-0939

5211 Edison Ave,, Chino, CA 91710

Central and Edison

Tad Nakase

Subject: Intervention into Chino Basin Watermaster

Dear Ms. Maurizio:

[, or the company | represeni (see below), request intervention

into the Chino Basin Watermaster

Judgment. l/iwe request that the Watermaster attorneys process the Intervention paperwerk through the

Court.

Number of wells 5

Permission is granted to obtain drilling logs from

Water Well Drilling Co.

Location(s) of wells (including addresses, parcel numbers, and landmarks): & 201 B /s osd Ave

B Y OD oy D

s CAgirtie Wesr sihe &
ST A -

- Type of usage (lrrigation, Dairy, Domestic, efc.)

DVESTC, kI AS oy

Property Owner (Well Owner) Information:

Name: 774D A EASE

Address: &2 [Py 7/ Ao27H+] M Pros)

Phone: "’ﬁq iz 732 L Email:

A berritps szt @3

FeP 5

Property Occupant (Well User) Information (if different from Qwner):

Name: _ Sitilier

Address:

Phone: Email

Representative Handling Intervention:

Name: W-‘TD NAMJE’, Title:

Address:

Phone: . Email:
=Y

Sincerely, ff Y

Signed:

Print name 7?4'0 ffkrf}’%fﬁ:f@;‘g:

P41



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P42



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

A. WATERMASTER ANNUAL AUDIT
FISCAL YEAR 2010/2011




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 23, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2010/2011 Audit

SUMMARY

Issue — (1) The Chino Basin Watermaster Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Years Ended
June 30, 2011 and 2010 Dated January 26, 2012 and (2) The Chino Basin Watermaster
Management Report for June 30, 2011 Dated January 26, 2012.

Recommendation — Receive and File
Financial Impact — None
Background

Chino Basin Watermaster is required to have an annual audit every year. Attached are the Chino Basin
Watermaster Management Report for June 30, 2011; and the Chino Basin Watermaster Annual Financial
Report for the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. Both the Management Report and the
Annual Financial Report was issued by the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company, Watermaster's
new auditor. (Recall that the firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was awarded the audit contract by the
Watermaster Board on May 26, 2011.)

The Independent Auditor's Report is detailed on pages 4 and 5 of the Annual Financial Report.
Charles Z. Fedak & Company audited the financial statements of Chino Basin Watermaster as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2011. The comparative financial information as of June 30, 2010 was audited by
our previous audit firm, (Mayer Hoffman McCann, P.C.) whose report dated October 11, 2010, expressed
an unqualified opinion on those financial statements. An unqualified opinion concludes that the Financial
Statements give a true and fair view in accordance with the financial framework used for the preparation
and presentation of the Financial Statements. The Financial Statements are free of material
misstatements and are represented fairly in accerdance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP).

[n the opinion of Charles Z. Fedak & Company, the financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the respective financial position of the Chino Basin Watermaster as of
June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

P43



Fiscal Year 2010/2011 Audit February 23, 2012

Furthermore, Charles Z. Fedak & Company made the following comments with respect to the audit;

1.

2.

Actions:

Performed the audit according o the planned scope and timing requirements previously
communicated in the Audit Engagement letier dated June 10, 2011.

Noted no transactions entered into by Watermaster during fiscal year 2011 for which there is
a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. There are no significant transactions that have
been recognized in the financial statements in a different period than when the transactions
occurred.

Noted no issues with Management's Judgments, Accounting Estimates and Financial
Disclosures.

Noted one audit adjustment entry to adjust the original frial balance presented to the auditors
at the start of the audit.

Watermaster did not consult with other acceuntants about auditing and accounting matters.
There were no other audit findings or issues.

Encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing the audit process and test work.

No disagreements with Watermaster management arose during the course of the audit of
Watermaster.

February 23, 2012 Watermaster Board —

" March 8, 2012 Appropriative Pool —

March 8, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool —
March 8, 2012 Agricultural Pootl —
March 15, 2012 Advisory Committee —

P44



Chino Basin Watermaster
Management Report

June 30, 2011

Charles Z. Fedak & Company

Certified Public Accountants
An Accountancy Corporation

P45




Chino Basin Watermaster
Management Report

June 30,2011

P46




Chino Basin Watermaster

Management Report

Table of Contents
Item Page No.
General Introduction 1
Summary of Current Year Commments and Recommendations 2
Statns of Comments and Recommendations Made in the Previcus Year 2
Appendix:
Aundit/Finance Corumittee Letter 1-3

Schedule of Audit Adjusting Journal Entries

P47




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P48



Charles Z. Fedak & Company 6081 Orange Avenue

Certified Public Accountants Cypress, California 90630

: (714) 527-1818
An Accountancy Corporation (562) 508-6565

FAX (714) 527-9154
EMAIL czfco@czfcpa.com

WEB www.czicpa.com
Charles Z. Fedak, CPA, MBA

Paul J. Kaymark, CPA
Christopher J, Brown, CPA

Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster
Rancho Cucamonga, California

Dear Members of the Board:

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2011 in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, we considered Watermaster’s internal control over financial reporting (internal
control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of

Watermaster’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Watermaster’s internal control.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow managemeit or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis.

A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies that adversely
affects the entity’s ability fo initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data reliably in:
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood
that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more than inconsequential will niot be
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies that results in
more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected.

Our consideration on internal control was for the limited period described in the first paragraph and would
not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses.

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above: however, we did note a control deficiency on the following page.

Our comments, all of which have been discussed with the appropriate members of management, are
summarized as follows:

Member of : American Institufe of Certified Public Accountants = California Sociely of Ceriifled Public Accountants

P49




Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster
Page 2

Summary of Current Year Comments and Recommendations

Disclosure of Audit Adjustments and Reclassifications

As your external auditor, we assume that the books and records of Watermaster are properly adjusted
before the audit begins. In many cases, however, audit adjustments and reclassifications are made in the
normal course of the audit process to present Watermaster’s. financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Anerica or for comparison purposes with
the prior year. For the Board of Directors to gain a full and complete understanding and appreciation of
the scope and extent of the audit process we have presented these audit adjustments and reclassifications
as an attachment to this letter. There can be very reasonable explanations for situations of having
nurnerous adjustments as well as having no adjustrents at all. However, the issue is simply disclosure of

the adjustiments and reclassifications that were wade and to provide the Board of Directors with a better
understanding of the scope of the aundit.

Management’s Response

We have reviewed and approved the andit adjustment entry provided by the auditor and have entered the
entry into Watermaster’s accounting system to close-out Watermaster’s vear-end trial balance.

Status of Comments and Recommendations Made in the Previouns Year
None Noted

TR

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and the Board of Directors of

Watermaster. This restriciion 1s not intended to limit the distribution of this letter, which is a maiter of
public record.

We appreciate the courtesy and cooperation extended to us during our examination. We would be pleased
to discuss the contents of this letter with you at your convenience. Please do not hesitate to contact us,

ChA 3k Compy c9ai- B Legndvecy Corfered—

Charles 7. Fedak and Company, CPA’s - An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California
January 26, 2012

Charles Z. Fedak & Company = Cerlified Public Accountants » An Accountancy Gorparation

Member of: American Institute of Certiffed Public Accountants » California Society of Certified Public Accountants

P50




APPENDIX
Chino Basin Watermaster

Audit/Finance Committee Letter

June 30, 2011

P51




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P52



Charles Z. Fedak & Company 6081 Orange Avenue

Certified Public Accountants Cypress, California 50630

: (714) 527-1818
An Accountancy Corporation (562) 598-6565

FAX (714) 527-9154
EMAIL czfco@czicpa.com

WEB www.czfcpa.com
Charles Z. Fedak, CPA, MBA

Paul J. Kaymark, CFA
Christopher J. Brown, CPA

Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster
Rancho Cucamonga, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) for the
year ended June 30, 2011 and have issued our report thereon dated January 26, 2012. Generally accepted
auditing standards require that we provide the Governing Board and management with the following
information rélated to our audit of Watermaster’s basic financial statements. '

Auditor’s Responsibility under United States Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our Audit Engagement Letter dated June 10, 2011, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the basic financial statements prepared by
management with oversight of the Governing Board are fairly presented, in all material respects, in
conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial
statements does not relieve the Governing Board or management of its responsibilities of oversight in
Watermaster’s external financial reporting process or any other processes.

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Watermaster’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on
the basic financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Watermaster’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Watermaster’s internal control over financial reporting.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Watermaster's financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our andit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
tesults of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Governmental Auditing Standaids.

We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are
not required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing requirements previously
communicated in our Audit Engagement letter dated June 10, 2011.

Qualitative Aspects of Acconnting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and nse of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Watermaster are described in Note | to the basic financial statements.

We noted no transactions entered into by Watermaster during fiscal year 2011 for which theze is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. There are no significant transactions that have been recognized in the
financial statements in a different period than when the transaction occurred.

Member of : American Instifute of Certified Public Accountants « California Sociefy of Certified Public Accountants

P53




Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster
Page 2

Management’s Judgments, Accounting Estimates and Financial Disclosures

Accounting estimates play an integral part in the preparation of basic financial statements by management
and are based upon management’s knowledge, experience and current judgment(s) about past and current
events and assumptions about future evenis. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to the basic financial statements and because of the possibility that future
events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate(s)
affecting the position in the basic financial statements 1s {(are):

Management’s estimate of the fair value of cash and investments is based on information provided by
financial institutions. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the fair value of

cash and investments in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken
as a whole.

Management's estimate of capital assets depreciation is based on historical estimates of each
capitalized item’s useful life expectancy or cost recovery pericd. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the capital asset depreciation calculations in determining thai they are
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

The disclosures in the basic financial statements are neutral, consistent and clear. Certain basic financial
statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users.
The most sensitive disclosure(s) affecting the basic financial statements is (are):

The disclosure of fair value of cash and investments in Note 2 to the basic financial statements
represents amounts susceptible to market fluctnations.

The disclosure of capital assets, net in Note 3 to the basic financial statements is based on historical
information which could differ from actual useful lives of each capitalized item.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Generally Accepted Auditing Standards require us to accwmnulate all known and likely misstatements
identified during the audit, except those that are considered trivial, and commmmicate them to the
appropriate level of management as follows:

There was one audit adjustment entry recorded to adjust the original trial balance presented to us to begin
our audit. Please see the one audit adjustment entry at the end of this report.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves the
application of an accounting principal to Watermaster's basic financial staternents or a determination of
the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as Watermaster’s auditor. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

Difficnlties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit processes and testwork.

Charles Z. Fedak & Company » Certified Public Accountants « An Accountancy Corpotation

Member of: American institute of Certified Public Accountants - Callfornia Soclety of Certified Fublic Accountants

P54




Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster
Page 3

Disagreements with Management

For the purpose of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting or anditing matter, whether or not resolvad to our satisfaction that could be
significant to the basic financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such
disagreements arose during the course of our audit of Watermaster.

Managemeni Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the Management
Representational Letter to the Auditor dated January 26, 2012.

Conclusion

We appreciate the cooperation extended us by Joseph S. Yoswiak, Chief Financial Officer, and
Watermaster staff in the performance of our audit testwork.

We will be pleased to respond to any questions you have about the foregoing. We appreciate the
opportunity to continue to be of service to Watermaster.

This report is intended sclely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than the specified, parties. This restriction is
not intended to limit the distribution of this letter, which is a matter of public record.

@‘/( /4/3"”:‘ Ca'f'fﬂ’“[ CPA-'S’Aﬂ A’\:CW‘)‘“-”I Cﬁﬁvﬁ*‘é“

Charles 7. Fedak and Company, CPA’s - An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California
January 26, 2012

Charles Z. Fedek & Company « Certified Public Accountants « An Accountancy Gorporation

Member of: American Institute of Certified Fublic Accountants » California Society of Certified Public Accountants

P55




- Chino Basin Watermaster
June 30, 2011
Audit Adjusting Journal Entries

Entry #  Status Account Description Debit Credit
AJE 1 Posted 11070000  LAIFFMV 13,450.07
42250-000  Interest Tncome 13,450.07

AlE - To record LAIF FMV at 6/30/11]

TOTALS 13,450.07 13,450.07

P56



Chino Basin Watermaster

Annual Financial Report

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

PS7



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P58



Our Mission Statement

“The Chino Basin Watermaster is a consensus-based
organization facilitating development and utilization
of the Chino groundwater basin”

: _ Current Term
Name o Title ~__Ending or Ongoing
Kenneth Willis Chairman December 2011
Bob G. Kuhn Vice-Chair Ongoing
Tom Haughey Secretary/Treasurer December 2011
Robert Bowcock Member Ongoing
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Member Ongoing
Paul Hofer Member Ongoing
Charles D. Field Member Ongoing
Paula Lantz Member Ongoing
Steve Elie Member Ongoing

Chino Basin Watermaster
Ken Jeske, Interim CEO
9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, California 91730
(909) 484-3888 — www.cbwm.org

P59



Chino Basin Watermaster
Annual Financial Repqrt

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

P60



Chino Basin Watermaster
Annual Financial Report

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30,2011 and 2010

Table of Contents

Table of Contents
Introductory Section

Letter of Transinittal

Financial Section

Independent Auditor’s Report _
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements:
Statements of Net Assets
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
Statements of Cash Flows
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Supplemental Information Section

Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011
Combining Scheduls of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2010

Report on Compliance and Internal Controls

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance on Internal Conirol Over
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on
An Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

-i-

P61

4-5
6-9

10

1

12
13-23

24

25

26



Introductory Section

- PB2



January 26,2012

Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster

~ Introduction

It is our pleasure to submit the Annual Financial Report for the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster)
for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, following guidelines set forth by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. Watermaster staff prepared this financial repori. The Watermaster is
-ultimately responsible for both the accuracy of the data and the completeness and the fairness of
presentation, including all disclosures in this financial report. We believe that the data presented is
accurate in all mateiial respects. This report is designed in 2 manner that we believe necessary to enhance
your understanding of the Watermaster’s financial position and activities.

This report is organized into three sections: (1) Introductoty, (2) Financial, and (3) Supplemental. The
Introductory section offers general information about the Watermasier’s organization and current
Watermaster activities and reports on a summary of significant financial results. The Financial section
includes the Independent Auditor’s Report, Management’s Discussion and Analysis of the Watermaster’s
basic financial statements, and the Watermaster’s audited basic financial statements with accompanying
Notes. The Supplemental section includes combining revenue and expense schedules.

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) requires that management provide a narrative
introduction, overview and analysis to accompany the financial statements in the form of the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) section. This letter of transmittal is designed to
complement the MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The Watermaster’s MD&A can be
found immediately after the Independent Auditor’s Report.

Watermaster Structure and Leadership

The Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”) was established under a judgment entered in Superior
Court of the State of California for the County of San Bernardino as a result of Case No. RCV 51010
(formerly Case No. SCV 164327) entitled “Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et
al.”, signed by the Honorable Judge Howard B. Wiener on January 27, 1978. The effective date of this
Judgment for accounting and operations was July 1, 1977. Pursuant to the Judgment, the Chino Basin
Municipal Water District (CBMWD) five member Board of Directors was initially appointed as
*Watermaster”. Their term of appointment as Watermaster was for five years, and the Court, by
subsequent orders, provides for successive terms or for a successor Watermaster. Pursuant to a
recommendation of the Advisory Comumittes, the Honorable J. Michael Gunn appointed a nine-member
board as Watermaster on September 28, 2000. Under the Judgment, thres Pool committees were formed:
(1) Overlying (Agricultural) Pool which includes the State of California and all producers of water for
overlying uses other than industrial or commercial purposes; (2) Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool
which represents producers of water for overlying industrial or commercial purposes; and (3)
Appropriative Pool which represents cities, special districts, other public or private entities and utilities.
The three Pools act together to form the *Advisory Committee”,

P63



The Chief Executive Officer administers the day-to-day operations of the Watermaster in accordance with
policies and procedures established by the Board of Directors. The Watermaster employs nine regular and

ong part-time employee. The Watermaster’s three Pools, the Advisory Committee and the Board of
Directors meet each month.

Watermaster Mission and Services

Chino Basin Watermaster's mission is "To manage the Chino Gioundwater Basin in the most beneficial
manner and to equitably administer and enforce the provisions of the Chino Basin Watermaster
Judgment”, Case No. RCV 51010 (formerly Case No. SCV 164327). The Watermaster provides the
Chino Groundwater Basin service area with services which primarily inchude: accounting for water
appropriations and components of acre footage of stored water by agency, purchase of replenishment
water, groundwater monitoring and implementation of special projects. The Watermaster is progressively
and actively implementing the Basin's Optimum Basin Management Program which includes extensive
monitoring, further developing recharge capabilities, storage and recovery projects, managing salt loads,
developing new yield such ag reclaimed and storm water recharge and continuing to work with other
agencies and entities to enhance this significant natural resource.

Watermaster expenditures are allocated to the pools based on the prior year’s production volume (or the
same percentage used to set the annoal assessments).

Economic Condition and Quatlook

The Watermaster’s office is located in the City of Rancho Cucamonga in San Bernardino County which
has experienced significant economic growth and also recession within the region. The economic outlook
for the Southern California region is one of cautions growth due to the prolonged real estate correction,
the financial crisis that may impact customers, suppliers, and the ongoing California State budget
challenges which are projected to continue in the future,

Infernal Control Structure

Watermaster management is responsible for the establishment and maintenance of the internal control
structure that ensures the assets of the Watermaster are protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal
confrol structure also ensures adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The Watermaster’s
internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The
concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits

likely to be derived, and {2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
management. :

Budgetary Control

The Watermaster’s Board of Directors annvally adopts an operating budget prior to the new fiscal year.
The budget authorizes and provides the basis for reporting and comtrol of financial operations and
accountability for the Watermaster’s enterprise operations. The budget and reporting treatment applied to
the Watermaster is consistent with the accrual basis of accounting and the financial statement basis.

Investment Policy
The Board of Directors has adopted an investment policy that conforms to staie law, Watermaster’s
ordinance and resolutions, prudent money management, and the “prudent person™ standards. The

objective of the Invesiment Policy is safety, liquidity and yield. Watermaster funds are invested in the
State Treaswrer’s Local Agency Investment Fund and an institutional checking account.

P64



Water Rates and Watermaster Revenues

The Judgment prescribes Watermaster’s authority and specifies classes of water production assessments
to be used to fund cerfain activities. Those assessment categories are: Administration, Optimal Basin
Management Program, Special Projects and Rap]emshmeut Each class of assessment has a prescribed
purpose and water production base. Assessment revenue is Watermaster’s principal source of income.

Audit and Financial Reporting

State Law requires the Watermaster to obtain an annual audit of its financial statements by an independent
certified public accountant. The accounting firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs has conducted
the audit of the Watermaster’s financial statements. Their unqualified Independent Auditor’s Report
appears in the Financial Section.

Other References

More information is contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the Notes to the Basic
Financial Statements found in the Financial Section of the report.

Acknowledgements

Preparation of this report was accomplished by the combined efforts of Watermaster staff. We appreciate
the dedicated efforts and professionalism that these staff members contribute to the Watermaster. We
would also like to thark the members of the Board of Directors for their continued support in planning
and implementation of the Chino Basin Watermaster’s fiscal policies.

Respectfully submitted,

/ \\ V\ \/

Ken Jesl&e Y
Interim CEO \

La

P65



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P66



Financial Section

P67



Charles Z. Fedak & Company 6081 Orange Avenue

Certified Public Accountants Cypress, California 90530

{714) 527-1818
An Accouinlancy Corporation {562) 59B-5565

FAX (T14) 527-0154
EMAIL czfco@cziepa.com

WEB wwwr.czfepacom
chares Z. Fedzk, CPA. MBEA
Paul J. Koymark, GPA
Chiistopher J. Brown, CPA

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Chino Basin Watermaster
Rancho Cucamenga, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster)
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the Watermaster’s basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These basic financial staternents are the responsibility of the
Watermaster’s management. Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. The compaiative financial information as of June 30, 2010 was audited by other

auditors whose report dated October 11, 2010, expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial
statements.

We _conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are fiee of material misstatement,
Amn audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well a5 evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Chino Basin Watermaster as of June 30, 2011, and the respective
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated January 26, 2012,
on our consideration of the Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other maiters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the'scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance, That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Stomdards and should be read in conjunction with this report in
considering the results of our audits. That report can be found on page 26. '

Accounting principals generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 6 through 9 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmenial
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.

P68



Independent Aunditor’s Report, continued

We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepled in the United States of America, which consisted of inquires of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to owur inquires, the basic financial statements, and other .
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Watermaster’s basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section
and the supplemental information on pages 24 through 25 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not required parts of the basic financial statements. The supplemental information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected fo the
auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and certain additional
procediwes, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the undetlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, The introductory section has not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

W 3 :L-_LL:* f:_p,,h?em,l coas - Ba R—nﬁsm“‘?ﬁﬂul CompiliEn

~ Charles Z. Fedak and Company, CPAs - An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California
January 26, 2012

P69



Chino Basin Watérmaster
Management’s Discussion and Analysis .
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of activities and financial performance
of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) provides an introduction to the financial statements of the
Watermaster for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. The two year ptesentation is provided for
comparative purposes. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction

with the transmittal letter in the Introductory Section and with the basic financial statements and related
notes, which follow this section.

Financial Highlights

¢ The Watermaster’s net assets decreased 7.11% or $602,977 to $7,875,388 in fiscal year 2011 as
the result of operations. In 2010, the Watermaster’s net assets decreased 22.90% or $2,517,601 to
$8.478,365 as the result of operations.

® The Watermaster’s operating revenues increased 11.29% or $1,647,301 in 2011 primarily due to
a 35.95% or $2,543,323 increase in replenishment water revenues that was offset by a 12.10% or
$895,834 decrease in administrative assessments. In 2010, the Watermaster’s operating revenues
decreased 0.5% or $65,988 to $14,588,996.

o The Watermaster’s operating expenses decreased 1.59% or $272,346 in 2011 primarily due to a
22.63% decrease in optimum basin management plan costs that was offset by a 11.09% increase
in groundwater replenishment costs. In 2010, the Watermaster’s operating expenses increased
71.4% or $7,144,738 10 $17,156,007 due to increased groundwater replenishment costs.

Required Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets, Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets and Statement of Cash Flows provide information about
the activities and performance of the Watermaster using accounting methods similar to those used by
private sector companies.

The Statement of Net Assets includes all of the Watermaster’s investments in resources (assets) and the
obligations to creditors (liabilities). It also provides the basis for computing a rate of return, evalnating
the capital structure of the Watermaster and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the
Watermaster. All of the current year’s revenue and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assefs. This statement measures the success of the
Watermaster’s operations over the past year and can be used to defermine if the Watermaster has
successfilly recovered all of its costs through its rates and other charges. This statement can also be used
to evaluate profitability and credit worthiness. The final required financial statement is the Staterment of
Cash Flows, which provides information about the Watermaster’s cash receipts and cash payments during
the reporting period. The Statement of Cash Flows reports cash receipts, cash payments and net changes
in cash resulting from operations, investing, non-capital firancing, and capital and related financing
activities and provides answers to such questions as where did cash come from, what was cash used for,
and what was the change in cash balance during the reporting period.

Financial Analysis of the Watermaster

One of the most important questions asked about the Watermaster’s finances is, “Ts the Watermaster
better off or worsé off as a result of this year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement

of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets report information about the Watermaster in a way that
helps answer this question.

P70



Chino Basin Watermaster
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Financial Analysis of the Watermaster, continued

These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis gf accomnting, which is similar
to the accounting method used by most private sector companies. All of the current year’s revenues and
expenses are taken into account regardless of when the cash is received or paid,

These two statements report the Watermaster’s #ef assefs and changes in them. You can think of the
Watermaster’s net asseis — the difference between assets and liabilities — as one way to measure the
Watermaster’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, incregses or decreases in the
Watermaster’s net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating.
However, one will need to consider other non-financial factors such as changes in economic conditions,

population growth, zoning and new or changed govermment legislation, such as changes in federal and
state water quality standards.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional infermation that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the basic financial statements. The notes o the basic financial statements can be found on pages 13
through 23,

Statement of Net Assets
CondensAed Statements of Net Assets
Percentage
2011 2010 Change Change
Assets: ‘
Current assets . 5 11,075,096 10,614,785 460,311 4.34%
Capital assets, net 26,190 46,889 {20,699) -44.14%
Total assets $ 11,101,286 10,661,674 439,612 4.12%
Liabilities:
Current liabilities $ 3,135,273 2,057,049 1,078,224 32.42%
Non-current Habifities 90,625 126,260 (35,635) -28.22%
Toial liabilities 3,225,808 2,183,309 1,042,589 47.75%
Net assets:
Invested in capital asseis 26,180 46,889 {20,699 -44.14%
Unrestricted 7,849,198 8,431,476 (582,278) -6.91%
Total net assets 7,875,388 8,478,365 (602,977) -7.11%
Total liabilities and net assets $ 11,101,286 10,661,674 439,612 4.12%

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a govermment’s financial position.
In the cass of the Watermaster, assets of the Watermaster exceeded liabilities by $7,875,388 and
$8,478,365 as of June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. -

The Watermaster’s investment in capital assets is comprised of capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation} less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Watermaster
uses these capital assets to provide services to customers within the Watermaster’s service area;
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.

P71



Chino Basin Watermaster
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010
Statement of Net Assets, continued

At the end of fiscal years 2011 and 2010, the Watermaster showed a positive balance in its unrestricted
net assets of $7,849,198 and $8.431,476, respectively, which may be utilized in future years., See note 7
for further discussion.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Percentage
2011 2010 Change Change

Operations; . -
Operaling revenues 16,236.257 14,588,996 1,647,301 11.29%
Operating expenses 16,883,661 17,156,007 (272,346) -1.59%
Nef loss from operations ) (647364) (2,567,011) 1,912,647 4.78%
Depreciation 20,699 29,103 {8,404) -28.88%
Operating loss {668,063) {2,596,114) 1,928,051 74.27%

Non-operating: ‘ .

Interest carnings " 65,086 78,513 (13,427) -17.10%
Totalnon-operating revenues 65 186 78,513 (13427 -17.10%
Changein net assets (602,977) (2,517,601) 1,514,624 “70.05%
Net assets, beginning of year 8,478,365 10,995,966 {2.517,601) -22.90%
Net assefs, end of year 7,875,388 8,478,365 (602,977) FA%%

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes of net assets shows how the Watermaster’s net assets
changed during the fiscal years. In the case of the Watermaster, net assets decreased by $602,977 and
$2,517,601 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

A closer examination of the sources of changes in net assets reveals that:

The Watermaster’s operating revenues increased 11.29% or $1,647,301 in 2011 primarily due to a
35.95% or $2,543,323 increase in replenishment water revenues that was offset by a 12.10% or $393,834
decrease in administrative assessments.

In 2010, the Watermaster’s operating revenues decreased (.5% or $65,988 to $14,588,996 primarily due
to a 9.9% or $636,162 increase in replenishment water revenues and a 100.0% or $111,188 increase in
miscellaneous revenue that was offset by a 9.3% or $762,121 decrease in administrative assessments and
a 100.0% or $51,217 decrease in mutual agency project revemie.

The Watermaster’s operating expenses decreased 1.59% or $272,346 in 2011 primarily duve to a 22.63%
decrease in Optinmum Basin Management Plan costs that was offset by a 11.09% increase in groundwater
replenishment costs.

In 2010, the Watermaster’s operating expenses increased 71.4% or $7,144,738 to $17,156,007 due to
increased Groundwater replenishment costs.

P72



Chino Basin Watermaster
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Fiseal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Capital Asset Administration

At the end of fiscal year 2011 and 2010, the Watermaster’s investinent in capital assets amounted to
$26,190 and $46,889 (net of accumulated depreciation), respectively. This investment in capital assets
includes leasehold improvements, office equipment, and vehicles. Thers were no major capital assets
additions during the year ended June 30, 2011. '

Changes in capital assets in 2011 were as follows:

Balance Disposals/ Balance
2010 Additions Traos fers 2011
Capital assets:
Depreciable assets 273,808 ] - - 273,808
Accumulated depreciation (226,919) (20,699) - (247,618)
Total capital assets 46830 {20,699) - 26,190
Changes in capital assets in 2010 were ag follows:
Balance Disposals/ Balance
2009 Additions - Transfers 2010
Capital assets:
Depreciable assets 250992 22,816 - 273,808
Accumulated depreciation (197.816) (29,103) - (226,919)
Total capital assets ‘ 53,176 (6,287 - 46,889

Conditions Affecting Current Financial Position

Management is unaware of any conditions which could have a significant impact on the Watermaster’s
current financial position, net assets or operating results based on past, present and foture events.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide the Watermaster’s funding sources, customers, stakeholders
and other interested parties with an overview of the Watermaster’s financial operations and financial
condition. Should the reader have questions regarding the information included in this report or wish to
request additional financial information, please contact the Watermaster’s Chwf Financial Officer at 9641
San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamoenga, CA 91730,

P73



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P74



Basic Financial Statements

P75



Chino Basin Watermaster

Statement of Net Assets
June 30, 2011 and 20180
Assets 2011 2010
Current assets;
Cash and cash equivalents {note 2) $ 7,187,623 10,578,034
Accrued interest receivable 14,729 20,658
Accounts receivable 3,750,628 800.
Prepaid expenses 122,116 15,293
Total current assets 11,07, 5,'096 10,614,785
Non-current:
Capital assets, net {note 3) 26,190 46,889
Total non-current asgets 26,190 46,889
Total aggets $ 11,101,286 10,661,674
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 3,004,607 1,970,273
Accrued salaries and benefits 21,868 18,790
Long-term liabilities — due within one year:
Compensated abserices {note 4) 48,798 67,986
Total current liabilitfes 3,135,273 2,057,049
Non-current liabilities: ]
Long-term liabifitles — due in more than one year:
Compensated absences (note 4) 90,625 126,260
Total non-current liabilities 90,625 126,260
Total liabilities 3,225,898 2,183,309
Net assets: (nots 6)
Tnvestment in capital assets, net of related debt 26,150 46,889
Unresfricted 7.845,198 8,431,476
Total net assets 7,875,388 8,478,365
Total lighilities and net assets 3 11,101,286 10,661,674

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

10

P76




Chino Basin Watermaster
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Cperating revenues: :
Administrative assessments % 6,508,169 7,404,003
Replenishment water revenue 9,617,128 7,073,805
Other revenue . 111,000 111,188
Total operating revenue 16,236,297 14,588,996
Operating expenses: ' ,
Groundwater replenishment and other water purchases 10,591,245 9,894,321
Optimum basin management plan ‘ 4,895 469 6,327,400
Watermaster administration ' 544,784 657,236
Pool, advisory, and board administration 452,163 277,050
Total operating expense 16,883,661 17,156,007
Operating loss before depreciation (647,364) (2,567,011)
Depreciation expense (20,699) (29,103)
Operating loss ' (658,063) (2,596,114)
Nor-operating revenues:
Interest carnings 63,086 78,513
Total non-operating revenues ) 65,086 78,513
Change in net assets (602,977) {2,517,601)
Net assets at beginning of year ’ ‘ 8,478,365 10,995 966
Net assets at end of year : $ 7,875,388 8,478,365

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

11

P77



Chino Basin Watermaster
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Cash flows from operating activities: )
Cash received from stakeholders $ 12,486,469 14,765,511
Cash paid to employees for salaries and wages (892,464) {900,275}
Cash paid to vendors and supplers for materials and services {15,055,431) (14,708 441)
Net cash used in operating activities (3,461,426) (843,203)
Cash flows from capital financing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets - (22,816)
Net cash used in capital financing activities - {22,816}
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest earnings received 71,015 78,513
Net cash provided by investing activities 71,015 78,513
Wet dectease in cash (3,390,411) (787,508)
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of year ’ 10,578,034 11,365,542
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of year % 7,187,623 10,578,034
Reconciliation of operating Joss to net cash used in
operating activities:
Operaiing loss ' 8 (668,063) (2,596,114}
Adjustments to recencile operating loss to net
cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation 20,699 29,103
Changes in assets and liabilities |
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounis receivable (3,745,828 176,515
Prepaid expenses (106,823) 18,170
Increase {decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expense . 1,094,334 1,581,185
Acerued sslaries and benefiis 3,078 (61,124)
Compensated absences ] (54,823) - 9,060
Total adjustments (2,793,363) 1,752,909
Net cash used in operating activities 5 (3,461,426) {843,205)

Non-cash investing, capitel and financing transactions:

Change in fair-market value of invesiments $ 13,450

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

12

P78



Chino Basin Watermaster
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A.  Organization and Operations of the Reporting Entity

The Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster™) was established under a judgment entered in Superior
Court of the State of California for the County of San Bernardino as a result of Case No. RCV 51010
(formerly Case No. SCV 164327) entitled “Chino Basin Municipal Water District v. City of Chino, et
al.”, signed by the Honorable Judge Howard B. Weiner on January 27, 1978. The effective date of this
J; udgment for accounting and cperations was July 1, 1977.

Pursuant to the Judgment, the Chino Basin Municipal Water District (CBMWD) five member Board of
Directors was initially appointed as “Watermaster”. Their term of appoinfment as Watermaster was for
five years, and the Court, by subsequent orders, provides for successive terms or for a successor
Watermaster. Pursvant to a recommendation of the Advisory Comumittee, the Honorable J. Michael Gunn
appointed a nine-member board as Watermaster on September 28, 2000.

Under the Judgment, three Pool committees were formed: (1) Overlying (Agricultural) Pool which
includes the State of California and all producers of water for overlying uses other than industrial or
commercial purposes; (2) Overlying (Noo-Agricultural) Pool which represents producers of water for
overlying industrial or commercial purposes; and (3) Appropriative Pool which represents cities, districts,

other public or private entities and utilities. The three Pocls act together to form the “Advisory
Cornmittee”.

The Watermaster provides the Chino Groundwater Basin service arca with services which primarily
include: accounting for water appropriations and components of acre-footage of stored water by agency,
purchase of replenishment water, groundwater monitoring and implementation of special projects.

Waterinaster expenditures are allocated to the pools based on the prior year’s production volume (or the
same percentage used to set the antmal assessments). AHocations for fiscal year 2010-11 expenses ars
based on the 2009-2010 production volume,

Fiscal Year 2010
Production volume Acre Feet Percentage
Appropriative Pool 78,733 68.765%
Agricultural Pool 31,855 27.822%
Non-agricultural Pool . 3,908 3.413%
Total production volume _ 114,496 100.000%

The Agricultural Pool members ratified an agreement with the Appropriative Pool at their meeting of
June 16, 1988, wherein the Appropriative Pool assumes Agricultural Pool administrative expenses and
special project cost allocations in exchange for an accelerated transfer of unpumped agricultural water to
the Appropriative Pool. In addition the Agricultural Pool transferred all pool administrative rescrves at
June 30, 1988 to the Appropriative Pool effective July 1, 1988.

In July of 2000, the principal parties in the Basin signed an agreement, known as the Peace Agreement,
which among other things formalized the commitment of the Basin parties to implement an Optimum
Basin Management Program. The Peace Agreement was signed by all of the parties, and the Court has
approved the agreement and ordered the Watermaster to proceed in accordance with the terms of the
agreement. The Court has approved revisions {o the Chino Basin Watermaster Rules and Regulations.

13

P79




Chino Basin Watermaster
) Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The Watermaster reports its activities as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for operations that
are financed and operated in 2 manner similar to a private business enterprise, where the intent of the
Watermaster is that the costs of providing water to its service area on a continuing basis be financed or
recovered primarily through user charges (water sales), capital grants and similar funding. Revenues and
expenses are recognmized on the full accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognmized in the
accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized in the peried incurred, regardless
of when the related cash flows take placo.

Operating revenues and expenses, such as replenishment water revenues and groundwater replenishment,
result from exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the Watermaster. Exchange
transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Management,
administration and depreciation expenses are also considered operating expenses. Other revenues and
expenses not included in the above categories are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

C. Finaneial Reporting

The Watermaster’s basic financial statements are presented in conformance with the provisions of
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements —
and Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments " (GASB No. 34). This
statement established revised financial reporting requirements for state and local governments throughout
the United States for the purpose of enhancing the understandability and usefulness of financial reports.

‘GASB No. 34 and its related GASB pronouncements provide for a revised view of financial information
and restructure the format of financial nfermation provided prior to its adoption. A statement of net
assets replaces the balance sheet and reports assets, liabilities, and the difference between them as net
assets, not equity. A statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets replaces both the income
statement and the statement of changes in retained earnings and contributed capital. GASB No. 34 also
requires that the statement of cash flows be prepared using the direct method. Under the direci method,
cash flows from operating activities are presented by major categories.

Under GASB No. 34, enterprise funds, such as the Watermaster, have the option of consistently following
or not following pronouncements issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
subsequent to November 30, 1989. The Watermaster hags elected not to follow FASB standards issued
after that date, unless such standards are specifically adopted by GASB.

D.  Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets
1. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the basic financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

statements and the reported changes in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates,

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Substantially all of the Watermaster’s cash is invested in interest bearing accounts. The Watermaster
considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents,

14

P80



Chino Basin Watermaster
Notes te the Finanecial Statements
¥or the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets, continned

3. Investments

- Changes in fair value that eccur during a fiscal year are recognized as investment income reported for
that fiscal year. Investrrent income includes interest earnings, changes in fair value, and any gains or
losses realized upon the liquidation or sale of invesiments.

4. Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Uncellectible Accounts

The Watermaster extends credit to customers in the normal course of operations. Management has
determined that all amounts are considered collectable. As a resulf, the Watermaster has not recorded
an allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2011.

5. Prepaid Expenses

Certain payments to vendors reflects costs or deposits applicable to future accounting periods and are
" recorded as prepaid items in the basic financial statements.

6. Compensated Absences

The Watermaster’s policy is to permit employees to accumulate earned vacation up to a total of 320
hours with amounts exceeding the Ilimit being paid out as part of the employee’s regular

compensation. Upon tetmination of employment, employees are paid all unused vacation and forfeit
any unused sick time.

7. Water Production Assessments

Water Production Assessment categories include: Administration, Optimal Basin Managemenf
Program, Special Projects, and Water Replenishment. Assessments are billed on a yearly basis.

8. Capital Assets

Capital assets acquired and’or constructed are capitalized at historical cost. Donated assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation. Upon retirement or other disposition
of capital assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective
balances and any gains or losses are recognized. Depreciation is recorded on a sttaight-line basis over
the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Computer equipment and software 5 years
Office furniture and fixtures 7 vears
Leasehold improvements 10 years
Automotive equipment 7 years

9.. Budgetary Policies

The Watermaster adopts an annual operational budget for planning, control, and evaluation purposes.
Budgetary control and evaluation are affected by comparisons of actual revenues and expenses with
planned revenues and expenses for the period. Encumbrance accounting is not used to account for
comunitments related to unperformed contracts for construction and services,

15

P81



Chino Basin Watermaster
Notes to the Finaneial Statements
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30,2011 and 2010

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Acconnting Policies, continned
D.  Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets, continued
10. Net Assets

The financial statements utilize a net assets presentation, Net assets are categorized as follows:

+ Investment in Capital Assets, net of related debt — This component of net assets consists of
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by any outstanding debt against
the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets.

Restricted Net Assets — This component of net assets consists of constraints placed on net
assets use through external constraints imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or-

regulations of other governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted Net Assets — This component of net assets consists of net assets that do not
meet the definition of restricted or investment in capital assets, net of related debt.

(2) Cash and Investments

Cash and investments as of June 30, are classified in the Statements of Net Assets as follows:

2011 2010
‘ Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,187,623 10,578,034
Total cash and cash equivalents 5 7,187,623 10,578,034

Cash and investments as of June 30, consist of the following;

2011 2010
Cash on hand 3 500 500
Deposits with financial institutions 141,907 603,604
Investments _ : 7,045,216 9,973,930
- Total cash and investments b 7,187,623 10,578,034

As of June 30, the Watermaster's authorized deposits had the following maturities:

2L 2014
Deposits held with the California Local Agency Investment Fuw 237 days 203 days

Investinents Authorized by the California Government Code and the Watermaster’s Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized by the Watermaster in accordance
with the California Government Code (or the Watermaster’s investment policy, where more restrictive).
The table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the Watermaster’s

investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of
credit risk.

16

P82



Chino Basin Watermaster
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2050

(2) Cash and Investments, continued

Maximum Maximum
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity Of Portfolie in One Issuer
U.S. Treasury obligations 5 years None None
Federal agency and bank ebligations 5 years None None
Certificates-of-deposit (regotiable or placed) 3 years 30% 10%
Commercial paper (prime) 270 days 10% 10%
Money market mutnal funds N/A 20% None
State and local bonds, notes and warrants N/A None None
California Local Agency Investment Fund (LAITF) N/A None None

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial eredit risk for deposifs is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The California Government Code and the
‘Watermaster’s investment policy does not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure 1o custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following provision for deposits:

The California Government Cede requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or
local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository
regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The market value of the pledged
securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public
agencies. Of the Watermaster’s bank balances, up to $250,000 at June 30, 2011 and 2010, were federally
insured and the remaining balance is collateralized in accordance with the Code; however, the
collateralized securities are not held in the Watermaster’s name.

The custodial credit risk for invesiments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty
(e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a govemiment will not be able to recover the value of its investment
or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The Code and the Watermaster’s
investment policy contains legal and policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit
risk for investments. With respect fo investments, custodial credit 1isk generally applies only to direct
investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect
investment in securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF).

Invesiment in State Investment Pool

The Waterinaster is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency [nvestment Fund (LATF) that is regulated
by the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The
fair value of the Watermaster’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial
statements at amounts based upon the Watermaster’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for
the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for
withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized
cost basis.

17

P83



Chine Baéin ‘Watermaster
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

(2) <Cash and Investments, continued
Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity of its fair value
to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the Watermaster manages its exposure to interest
rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash
flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio matures or comes close to maturity evenly over
time as necessary to provide for cash flow requirements and liquidity needed for operations.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the 1isk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the
investinent. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California
Government Code, the Watermaster’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of
year-end for each investment type.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Watermaster’s investment policy contains no limitations on the amounts that can be invested in any
one issuer as beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. There were no investments in
any one issuer (other than for U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that
tepresent 5% or more of total Watermaster®s investments at Juite 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively,

18

P84



Chino Basin Watermaster
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2611 and 2010

(3) Capital Assets

Changes in capital assets for 2011 were as follows:

Balance Disposals/ Balance
2019 Additions Transfers 2011
Depreciable assets: ‘ '
Computer equipment , 5 117,590 - - 117,590
Furniture and fixtures 42291 - - 42291
Leasehold improvements 23,443 - - 23,443
Vehicles and equipment 90,484 = - 90,484
Total depreciable assets 273,808 - - 273.808
Accumulated depreciation:
Computer equipment (87.620) (8,469) - (96,089)
Furniture and fixtures (42,292) Co- - (42,292)
Leaschold improvements {16,413) . (2,344) - (18,757)
Vehicles and equipment (30,594) (5,886) - (50,480)
Total accumulated depreciation; (226,919) {20,699) - (247,618)
Total capital assets, net $ 46,889 . 26,150

There were no major capital assets additions during the fiscal year,

Changes in capital assets for 2010 were as follows:

Balance Disposals/ Balance
2009 . Additions Transfers 2010
Depreciable assets:
Computer equipment $ 94,774 22,816 - 117,550
Furniture and fixtures 4229 - - 42,201
Leaschold improvements 23,443 - - 23,443
Vehicles and equipment 90,484 _ - - 50,484
Total depreciable assets 250,992 - 22,816 - 273 808
Accumulated depreciation: .
Computer equipment (74,055) (13,565) - (87.620)
Furniture and fixtures (36,953) {5,339) - (42,297)
Leasehold improvements (14,068) (2.345) - (16,413)
Vehicles and equipment : (72,740) (7,854) - {80,594)
Total accumulated depreciation; (197,816) (25,103) - {226,919)
Total capital assets, net b 53,176 46,889

Major capital assets additions during the year include upgrades to computer equipment,

19

P85



Chino Basin Watermaster
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

(4) Compensated Absences

The changes to compensated absences balances at Tune 30, were as fallows:

Balance Balance
2010 Additions Deletions 2011 Current Long Term
§ 194,246 118,816 (173,639} 139,423 48,798 50,625
) Balance Balance
2009 Additions Deletions 2010 Current Long Term
$ 185,186 102,238 (93,178) 194,246 67,986 126,260

(3) Defined Benefit Pension Plan
Plan Description

The Agency contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS), a cosi-
sharing multi-employer defired benefit pension plan. CalPERS provides retirement and disability
benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments,  and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries.
CalPERS acts as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public agencies within
the State of California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute and
the Agency. Copies of CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained form their executive Office; 400
P Street, Sacramento, CA, 95814,

Funding Policy

The Watermaster participates in the 2.5% at 55 Risk Pool. Participants are required to contribute 8% of
their annual covered salary. The Watermaster makes the contributions required of the employees on their
behalf and for their account. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute
and the Watermaster contract with employee bargaining groups.

Also, the Watermaster is required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary
to fund the benefits for its members. The required employer contribution rates are equal to the annual
pension costs (APC) percentage of payroll for fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009 as noted below. The
coniribution requirements of the plan members are established by State statute, and the employer
contribution rate is established and may be amended by CalPERS. For Fiscal years 2011, 2010 and 2009,
the Watermaster’s annual contributions for the CalPERS p]an were cqual to the Agenc1es required and
actual contributions for each fiscal year as follows:

Three Year Trend Information:

Annual Percentage Net AFPC
Fiscal Pension of APC Pension Percentage
Year Cost (APC) . Contributed Obligation of Payroll
2008-2009 176,576 100% - 11.346%
20092010 - 165,298 100% - 11.417%
201c-2011 163,231 - 100% - 14.258%
20

P86



Chino Basin Watermaster
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

{6) Net Assets

Calculation of net assets as of June 30, were as follows:

2011 2010
Net investment in capital assets:
Capital assets, net 3 26,190 46,389
Total net investment in capital assets 26,190 46,889
Unrestricted net asseis:
Non-spendable net assets: . ,
Prepaid expenses and deposits 122,116 15,293
Total non-spendable net assets 122,116 15,293
- Spendable net assets are designated as follows:
Undesignated net assefs reserve 7,727,082 8.416,183
Total spendable net assets 7,727,082 8,416,183
Total unrestricted net assets 7,849,198 8,431,476
Total net assets $ 7,875,388 8,478,365

(7) Risk Management

The Watermaster is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters, The Watermaster is insured fora
variety of potential exposures. The followiiig is a summary of the insurance policies carried by the
Watermaster as of June 30, 2011:

. & Commercial General Liability: $2,000,000 General Aggregate Limit (Other than
Products/Completed Operations); $2,000,000 Products/Completed Operations Aggregate Limit
(Any One Person or Organization); $1,000,000 Personal and Advertising Injury Limit;
$1,000,000 Each Occurrence Limit; $100,000 Rented To You Limit: $5,000 Medical Expenses
Limit {Any One Person).

» Commercial Excess Liability: Limits of Liability are $10,000 Retained Limit, $4,000,000 Each
Occurrence, $4,000,000 General Aggregate Limit, $4,000,000 Products/Completed Operations to
Aggregate.

* Automobile: $1,000,000 Combined Bodily Injury and Property Damage Single Limit (Each
Accident); $500,000 Uninsured Motorists Single Limit. $500 deductible for Comprehenswe and
$1,000 deductible for Collision.

s Property: $525,000 with lability limits varying by property type with a $1,000 deductible.
s Crime coverage: $50,000 per claim with a $1,000 deductible.

+  Director and Officer/Crisis Management: $5,000 to $50,000 with hahlhty limits varying by type
of coverage,

s  Workers compensation: $2,000,000 each accident or each employee by disease.

21

P87



Chino Basin Watermaster
Notes to the Financial Statements
Feor the Fiscal Years Ended June 30,2011 and 2010

(8) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued several pronouncements prior to June
30, 2011, that have effective dates that may impact fiture financial presentations. -

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 60

in November 2010, the GASB issued Statement No.60, Accounting and Financial Reporiing for Service
Concession Arrangements. This standard address how to account for and report service coticession
arrangements (SCAs), a type of public-private or public-public partnership that state and local
governments are increasingly entering into. This statement is effective for financial statements for
pericds beginning after January 26, 2012. The impact of the implementation’ of this Statement to the
Watermaster’s financial statements has not been assessed at this time.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statemeni No, 61

In November 2010, the GASB issued Statement No.61, The Financial Reporting Entity, Omnibus. This
standard is designed to improve financial reporting for governmental entities by amending the
requirements of GASB Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, and GASB Statement No. 34,
Basic Financial Statement and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and local Governments.
This statement is effective for financial statements for periods beginning after January 26, 2012. The

impact of the implementation of this Statement to the Watermaster’s financial statements has not been
assessed at this time. :

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 63

In June 2011, the GASB issued Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of
Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. This standard is designed to improve
financial reporting by standardizing the presentation of deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources into the definitions of the required components of the residual measure and by
renaming that measure as net position, rather than net assets. This statement is effective for financial
statements for periods beginning after Japuary 26, 2012. The impact of the implementation of this
Statement to the Watermaster’s financial statements has not been assessed at this time.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 64

In June 2011, the GASB issued Statement No. 64, Derivative Instruments: Application of Hedge
Accounting Termination Provisions — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 53, This standard is
designed to improve {inancial reporting by clarifying the circumstances in which hedge accounting should
continue when a swap counterparty, or swap counterpatty’s credit support provider, is replaced. This
statement is effective for financial statements for periods beginning after January 26, 2012. The impact of

the implementation of this Statement to the Watermaster’s financial staternents has not been assessed at
this time.

9 Commitments and Contingencies
Grani Awards

Grant funds received by the Watermaster are subject to audit by the grantor agencies. Such audit could
lead to requests for reimbursements to the grantor agencies for expenditures disallawed under terms of the
grant, Management of the Watermaster believes that such disallowances; if any, would not be significant.

22

P88



Chino Basin Watermaster
Notes to the Financial Statemenis
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010
(M) Commitments and Contingencies, continued -
Litigation .
in the ordinary course of operations, the Watermaster is subject to claims and litigation from cutside

parties. After consultation with legal counsel, the Watermaster believes the ultimate ontcome of such
_matters, if any, will not materially affect its financial condition.

(10) Subsequent Events

Evenis occurring after June 30, 2011 have been evaluated for possible adjustment to the finaneial

staternents or discloswre as of January 26, 2012, which is the date the financial statements were available
to be Issued.

23

P89



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P90



Supplemental 1nf0rmation Section

P91



¥

. . ’ JuanIeaiy 9080J 0L T O) Po0iS SY IOJSHLY) SIUT|Rq PUTLE 4

26000001 %EIV'E %YL %e5L'89 safwjuaiad voganpoad Y07/5002
STE'S6VPIT [16°L06E 95."b$8°TE SETEELBL . uopanposd ajqvssasse 0TOT/E007
RBECLEL 83E°CLEL (D) (e8] HLETE OTLTET LOS'SLY [N polTag Jo pUF *s1ossy 10N
' POCRLY'E 1001 Iscest 66 69E'T 1€9'95Z £RFELY 900°612'9 0T0Z ‘T Ay 81385y 19N
(£€6°€9) (9.67209) (1Ler - (219%EET) 680°0T VTe'T 009°€0L SINTISAT {TIDI /01 SITFSUT 19N]

- (8s8°kED) - - (819°£€') - - Tore o) , AUESUT 0 10N
- =L F36°r) (08 PRGH) MANREmRIal A e POy
- (829°05L'E) (gTo'osL’e) sagaomd BB AT
- T {ogr'eszE) . (oep'ssT) soserjornd TajeA Poos By-mop]

- RTYOSL'E ' BES05L'E saseqomd 19184 AN
- 8ST°8T 851'82 SMUSARL JSALU]
96V HFTT 96Y'PTT , saseqomnd 1apem pasors Sy-wop
- HOOTEYE PO0TTIE SUIEEIESR INEM JTRssdmT
(asuadxe)/swoour Iy
[CERT) T95°ThL (128) £80'9C PIET orsYIL IO GADELSTUTEPE JON
£THVER9 LISELS'S SLE ’ SLEBIE - 980 ¥2FS sasuadxa [ojo],
- - (6vsresn) 6791651 1078 1R a5USdYS EMNoNTY
==
- " ) i 06L99¢ 06L99€ rood dde ey sorazas 1qap 2jEa0|[V
- - 0LSYST 856°%65T'T 1ST¥ITE GLY'BES stood 03 saseadxs JINLO 19U 2ROV
- - SRl GES SHT 51L6GSE zl I'Ees 3 sjood £} sosadys UHDPT 12U H)WSO[TY
(s9¥'s68') errses 150509dX0 JAEC/SARHSIIIIPE JaN]
278680 LIS'CL6'S gLE £06°CF1 TET'931 8LLMS 697568y 0¥8'EES sestradxe JQ/ATERSIUIDE [0,
0000} - " - - - - - - B sj500 1eloid Sousfe rEngnpy
SLE SLE §LE - - - - - - - 351 SpUNJ GoyTanpyg
96004 06L'99€ - - - M - - 06L'99E » 2OTAIDS K[OCT
ST9TLLE L8LT06T - - - i - - LBLTOG'T - 5300 3a0ford JWEHO
06£°08E"T 68T - - - v - - T68'0TY'T - uofensmIWpE Jramaleueur tised wiwgdd
958°rL £€8°E8E - . - - £06°5H1 751'981 8LLTS - - UOFRYSIU{UPY [00]
CLOEL TEL'RY - - - " - - - ZEL'R0 32)NImeD ATOSIAPR-PIBOG JO)STULEA
STLS 201°695 - - - - - - - 201696 TIONMIISTUTINH TASTULIMEA
sarmipuedyd Josfend op AARENSTUTIPY
06P°TERY 660°959°9 4 - - ’ LIVPPE +IET 9Z0'861°0 - RTL'GIT SINUIAST THO],

- - = - - - = - = - JUWIOIUL SNOIUT|[I2EI]

- - - - - - - - - - BUIOOL PRI
oTp'arT OO0TTT o - - - - - - 000'TIT anuzasl joaford Aowade Jumapy
OM'SLY 0£6'9E 4 - - LZET PTET LPSEE - (e 3MURAAT IS
040'808'9 69T°80¢"0 - - - 060°EVE . ALO°T9T™Y - - T STIOLIASISER SANINSTURIPY

FSAMUIADT vb.m«mbnmrﬂ__bﬂ.dw
T10Z-010Z S0 Sputiy Spung eI e [oad [ood. [eod amaFRIR]A UOHENSIUIWPY
Raphg PEEID uegeonpy 22T ES meapmoly  pImmoniy-uoN  mImmotidy sanendorddy mERg IBISBULIBIRM

SUQIRIIC)) IBIEMPUROIT - 510907 [B103GG PUE UONRISIIPY [00] wnnmdo
1107 "0¢ dunf papuy aitas |EISLL 01 100
SIUESY JaN W sy pun b fanttaaay Jo upansg Sutnquro)y
JISTURISHT AN HISTE OUIL)

P92



ST

juawaaxdy a08aJ N U1 03 pasify S IAJSUELL SIUR[E] PUOLT 4

sadmmaosad woponpead QoL/S00T

2%000°00T UHTFE %605°9T %L586Y
YOTEST'TTT 066 E6E'Y +oL'TY1'TE 0St'oTL TS uspanpord 9jqussasse G00Z/5007
S9L'BLY'S SOEBLES 100°T 152851 966'69€ T 0z0'05¢C ESYELY +{0'612°9 POMDJ JO PHF ‘SJOTRY 13N
996°566°01 566 ST 851 LEFR9T LLS™OST GLL0LY L95'TP6'S $00Z T A 51855 130
- {105°215°7) 9 - (19796470 ¥oL'T LYO'OLT SOATSRT (WOIF)/0) STAFSIER 18N
- (eiesel'e) - - (15¥'96LT) - - 6E6°01 JMIOBIT ZO IO
- (66T82L°L) (65T8TL"L) Juaugsruzder syEMpUNDIT)
- (2Z0'951°T) {196'9L1°T} 6E6°0T sastpared 1o1em 10
- - - nIEunsnipe aouRlEg
- - - saspupmd 1o7Bm
- FE6'PE FG6PE ELLETESSERLEN g
- F08'ELOL SO8ELOL SIIAISTISSE JHEM JuaLsrasday]
(asmsdxa)amonnp BIRO
- 176'L9T 9 |37 $9L'T BOT'S9T SUIODT SANBLSUNLPE JON]
684°089°L £64'06T L - L1L'9TE - 9L0'E56°9 sosuodxs [BI0L,
- - {629'56L T} 629°96L1 wI9fsunn estaces [ummardy
[
- - . 900068 500068 jood dde o} 9014338 1q8p arEoC]TY
- - 16061 il O%6'36L°E LEE'LEF'T s5700d 01 SISUAAD JPVE) 19U OO
- - 0LO'EE 754881 194bbY £95°DED $ sjood 0} sosmadia UMIPE 10U 21230y
(e0b'L7ED) (£ac'0e9) :sasuadxe JJTHO/SATESTIIIPE 155
63L°089°L £6L'06T"L, - - - 9659 L1981 £ELTT E0FLZEY £85LYL sasuadxs JWEC/SATETSTUIIER 8103,
000°01 - - - - - - - - - 9500 poford LomSn eryoyg
SLE - - - - - - - - - 35N SPUNY UORRANP
EEZTELT 900068 - - - - - - 900°068 - QOLATAE 1G9
TSE'GDTY ORL'9TL'E - - - - - " 08LOTL'S - 51500 139ford JNGO
OTRLEET LTO'0TLT - - - - “ - LI90LLT - UORBGSUTUPT JUsTrRSuear miseq wnumdo
098°6TT Log'slT - - - 965 8L¥'oRT EELTT - - UONUASTAPS [00]
10819 SHT'18 - - - - - - - SHT'TY 5203 KI0STAPU-PIE0] JRISTULISIEAY
8EZ08S g£E'080 - - - “ - - - 2L5'080 TONERSTURLIPR IA}SUULEIE AL
samirpuadxe 19aford 5 SADELSIITIY
68L°0BL PLLBEE'L 9 - - 09L'5ZT LT 81SITL - 000°'TLL SANIAIL [EIC],
- 881111 - - - - - 281 - 000'TIL 0
- - - - - = - - " - AUrIUL JuBLry
li}4:2:1 21 - - - - - - - - - amrana11galord AousSe Tenngg
oPe'TaT jxagind 9 - - PLT PoL'T 600'6€ - - ATTPAGI I55T3TH]
BER'CPEL EO0POF'L - - - 910522 - LIGBLT'L - - g BJUOUISSASSE OATENSIMIPY
1SAMNTAAIL IATCLSUINPY
0I0E-600T ST830)), SpurL] spumy wansEpsrueday 1004 204 [Pod FUDIATRUEA UGHENSRIMDY
1a3png jliihis) uoyeInpy 2T AS IpEmpunar)  EmpopdyueN [Rmmondy aaneudeddy ursug TOISRRIIRINA
suoneid(y fEmpInen 510901 [E102(S PUB UCHUANSIUNIPY [00] umsmndg

OTO0Z 0L PUAL PIPUR ATA [BISLY OTE} 405
51955 39N U1 seBuByy) puy ‘sasuadxy ‘enuesny Jo smpoyss Swmquio))

JDJSTULIBB AL BISBE OUIL)

P93



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P94



Report on Internal Controls and Compliance

P95



Charles Z. Fedak & Company 6081 Orangs Avenue

Cerlified Public Accountants Cypress, California 90830

g ; {714) 5271818
An Accouniancy Corporation {562) 598-6565

FAX (714) 527-9154
EMAIL czico@@czfcpa.com
WEB wwveczieps.com

Gharles 2, Fudsk, CPA. KBA
Paul J. Kaymark, G=3,
Chiigiepher J. Brawn, CPA
Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Conirol over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors

Chino Basin Watermaster

Rancho Cucamonga, California

‘We have audited the basic financial statements of the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated Janumary 26, 2012. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Unifed States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the Unifed States.

Infernal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Watermaster’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpese of expressing our opinions on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Watermaster’s internal contrel over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do 1ot express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Watermaster’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control over financial reporting exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned furetioss, to
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that-there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal contiol over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matlers

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Watermaster’s financial statements are free
of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of Jaws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material
effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

C‘E'A f} 3“"“)";‘ Ea“"?""“-i cPas- Aa R“'—C—"“"'ﬁ"\nt‘l CorpRiTen

Charles Z. Fedak and Company, CPAs — An Acceuntancy Corporation
Cypress, California '
January 26, 2012

26

P96



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

B. WATERMASTER MID-YEAR
REVIEW, BUDGET TRANSFERS
AND BUDGET AMENDMENTS




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 23, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Mid-Year Review of FY2011/2012, Budget Transfers and Budget Amendments

SUMMARY

Issue — Mid Year Review of the Watermaster revenues and expenses for the Period of July 1, 2011
through December 31, 2011, along with the accompanying Budget Transfers and Budget
Amendment requests between Watermaster accounts.

Recommendation — (1) Staff recommends the Mid-Year Review Report for the Period July 1, 2011
through December 31, 2011 be received and filed as presented. (2) Staff recommends approval of
the Budget Transfer Form T-12-02-01 and the Budget Amendment Form A-12-02-01 as presented.

Financial Impact — The Budget Transfer is a reallocation of approved budgeted funds while the
Amendment is appropriating unbudgeted revenue of $211,580 which has not been previously
allocated or appropriated to a project or expense category.

BACKGROUND:

Each month, a Budget vs. Actual Report is provided to the Pools, Advisory Committee and Board. This
report provides a detailed description and analysis of the monthly Watermaster financials and accounts or
activities, if any, that are projected to be under or over budget. This report titled "Budget vs. Actual
Report for the Period July 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011 - Financial Report - B5” can be found in
the Consent Calendar, Section B, Report 5. This report (B-5) is provided as support and is the basis of
the information discussed in the Mid Year Report. A Mid-Year Review for the period July 1, 2011 through
December 31, 2011 is provided to keep all members apprised of the actual and projected total expenses
for the current fiscal year. It also provides a process for reallocating budget to other expense categories
to provide continued funding, or amending the approved budget to ensure the categories are funded
properly.

BUDGET TRANSFERS:
With regards to the process of budget transfers, the following information is provided:

The Chino Basin Watermaster budget has four main budget categories:
e General & Administrative Expenses
e Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses
e Project Expenditures
e Other Income/Expenses

P97



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
- Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 2 of 24

The CEO has authority to transfer funds within the main budget categories up to $25,000 without Board
approval. However, to allow for full transparency in the process, the Pools, Advisory Committee, and the
Board will be informed of all budget transfers less than $25,000.

Budget fransfers greater than $25,000 within the same categories must be formally approved by the
Pools, the Advisory Committee, and then by the Board.

If there are insufficient funds within same category, the CEQ may propose a fransfer from one main
category to another. All budget transfers from one main category to another, regardless of the amount,
require approval by the Pools, the Advisory Commitiee, and then by the Board.

All budget transfers are processed in and recorded in the accounting system.

BUDGET AMENDMENT:

[f there are no budgeted funds available to transfer to the line item, the CEQ will submit a Budget
Amendment request to the Pools, Advisory Committee, and then to the Board for approval.

All budget amendments will be presented to the Pools, Advisory Committee, and the Board for formal
approval. The budget amendment should indicate the anticipated source of funding for the approved
increase.

All budget amendments are processed in and recorded in the accounting system.
DISCUSSION:

UNBUDGETED REVENUE:

In August 2011, Watermaster received two payments from the Metropolitan Water District. Metropolitan
entered into agreements with Watermaster and other member agencies and partners for dry-year
groundwater storage. Pursuant to Section VI of these agreements, Metropclitan committed to pay an
annual administrative fee to one of the partners on each of the agreements for the 25-year term of the
each agreement a) beginning on July 1™ after the initial storage of water in each program, and b) with the
set fee dollar amount escalating annually by the lesser of 2.5% or CPl. Watermaster received
$145,568.70 for the FY 2009/2010 payment (due July 1, 2010) and $149,207.92 for the FY 2010/2011
payment (due July 1, 2011). The total amount received of $294,776.62 was recorded to account 4040
(Cooperative Agreements). These revenue items were not included in the FY 2011/2012 budget and
these payments are in excess of the projected revenue amount. The amount of $294,776.62 can be used
to offset any unexpected administrative, OBMP or project expenses which may oceur in the current fiscal
year.

SALARY EXPENSES:

The Watermaster approved budget for FY 2011/2012 provided for the salaries budget of $1,431,436
which was allocated to various GL accounts based upon projected work activities. The chart listed below
details the salary expense as of December 31, 2011. The chart shows that while in certain specific line
items, the categories might be over or under budget, as a whole, the Watermaster salaries budget is
$2,642 under budget for the first haif of the fiscal year.

P98



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012

Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 3 of 24

Jul™1 -Dec 11 Budget " $Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget

WM Salary Expense
6011 - W Staff Salaries 221,314.67 221,361.18 -46.51 99.58% 441,032.00
6011.2 - W Staff - Admin. Paid Leave 55,426.29 0.00 55,426.29 100.0% 0.00
6011.3 - WA Staff - Temporary Upgrade 4,792.93 0.00 4.792.93 100.0% 0.00
6201 - Advisory Commiitee - WM Staff Salaries 9,561.41 10,620.52 -1,059.11 50.03% 21,241.00
6301 - Watermaster Board - Wi Staif Salaries 16,148.32 14,958.00 1,180.32 107.96% 29,516.00
8301 - Appropriative Pool - W Staff Salaries 14,322.41 14,225 02 97.39 100.69% 28,450.00
8401 - Agricultural Pool - W Staff Salaries 10,864.08 1246748 -1,603.40 87.14% 24,935.00
8501 - Non-Agriculturai Pool - WM Staff Salaries 6,225.41 7,116.582 -891.11 87.48% 14,233.00
6901 - OBRP - W Staff Salaries 112,573.59 108,495.98 4,077.61 103.76% 216,992.00
7101.1 - Praduction ILlonitor-U\ih;i Staff Salaries 49,645_35 61,074.98 -11,429.62 81.29% 104,150.!_]0
7102.1 - Inline Reter - WM Staff Salaries 4.441.94 5,181.52 -739.58 85.73% 10,363.00
7103.1 - Grdwater Quality - WM Staff Salaries 43,310.63 52,097.48 -8.786.85 83.13% 80,195.00
7104.1 - Grdwater Level - WI1 Staff Salaries 20,798.67 44,931.52 -24,132.85 46.29% 89,863.00
7105.1 - Sur Wir Qua[ - WM Staff Sﬂiari&i .00 1,496.02 -1 345’5.32 0.0% 2,952.00
7107.1 - Grd Level Monitoring - W Staff Salaries 0.0 783.00 78300 0.0% 1,566.00
7108.1 - Hydraulic Control - Wi Staff Salaries 559.50 3,636.52 -3,077.02 15.39% 7,273.00
7201 - Comp Recharge - WM 5taff Salaries 41,045.26 62,543.48 21 ,dEB.ZZI 65.63% . 125707820@
7301 - PE3&5 - WM Staff Salaries 11,156.66 18,771.52 -7.614.86 59.43% 37.543.00
7401 - PE4 - W Staff Salaries 3.468.47 6,117.52 -2,649.05 56.7% 12,235.00
7501.1 - PE 637 - WM Staff Salaries (Plume) 18,213.75 0.00 18,213.75 100.0% ~0.00
7501 - PEG&T - WM Staff Salaries 2,274.45 1,496.02 ] 77843 152.03% 2,992.00
7601 - PEB&Y - WM Staff Salaries ) 13,134.25 22711.50 957725 57.83% 45,423.00
T701 - Inactive Well - W Staff Salaries 0.00 206.50 -206.50 0.0% 413.00
Subtotal Wi Staff Costs 659,278.05 670,292.28 i -11,014.23 98.36% 1,296,894.00
60185 - Vacation 44,187.86 33,749.30 10,438.56 130.93% 51,922.00
60186 - Sick Leave 17,237 46 20,655.00 -3,417.54 | 83.45% 41,310.00
60187 - Holidays 30,268.12 28,917.00 1,351.12 104.67% 41,310.00
Subtotal W Paid Leaves 91,693.44 83,321.30 8,372.14 110.05% 134,542.00
Total WHI Salary Costs 750,971.49 753,613.58 264208 99.65% 1,431,436.00

Going forward, the Watermaster salaries budget will be over budget. The approved budget of $1,431,436
did not anticipate for the changes and associated unbudgeted costs with regards to the CEO position,
along with the payout of accrued vacation and administrative leave at the end of the CEQ contract. The
approved FY 2011/2012 budget also did not include the cosis associated with hiring a part-time Interim
CEO for a 6-month period beginning January 17, 2012 and continuing until July 17, 2012. It is projected
that the total additional costs for the former CEO and Interim CEQO will be approximately $120,000.

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL AND OTHER ENGINEERING:

Watermaster staff and the Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (WEl) staff have numerous meetings
throughout the year to continuously evaluate the ongoing OBMP and project needs in conjunction with the
budgetary constraints. The Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Estimated Cost at Completion (ECAC) report
(see Table 1 below), details the line by line categories and calculates a shortfall of $341,580 within the
(WEI) budget for the OBMP and Project related expenses. Please note that the overall Wildermuth
approved budget for FY 2011/2012 is $2,250,068 which does not include the additional funding or
expenses of $300,000 which is being provided by Three Valleys Metropolitan \Water District. When the
amount of $300,000 is added to the WEI budget of $2,250,068 the total Engineering budget is

P99



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 4 of 24

$2,5650,068. When compared to the ECAC report, the shortfall is reduced from $341,580 down to
$41,580.

Table 1

Chino Basin W: - Invoice Proji

Soms for Engs
As of December 34, 2011

ing Tasks for Fiscal Year 201112

@408 |OEMP Engmesing § 2820 |¢ 255205 138131 & 10,112 |5 48213 |8 HIo| 12850 |8 15638| & 21,880

85081 |Evalusts Basin 0010 204010 54129 38124 40050 405 3g623 - 20090
71033 Doty inig Progeam 117,380 117,360 7.310 19253 12423 B 202 egtt 8500
71003 |Greundwster Level Monitoring Program 175,089 175,098 18604 31408 24054 18230 3.5 23431 12142
707 M} Menitoring Frogram 3877 Bo2ETT 10263 E L 31414 g 5,100 0347 20,000
FI08  |Hydrauic Conrol Moniatng Program 452511 432511 22428 347 18240 3143 407 3248 .27
7609 |Recharge and Well Monitorng Frogram 11,160 11,580 - - s - - - :
702 |Compranensive Fi Fian 241,220 241,220 420 - - 1313 13,135 5133 20,000
7208 |Enginessing Supportfor Desaers 7840 47840 11241 245 333 452 2000 6511 2000
402 |Management Zone Stralegies 86722 72 £ 2om 1625 ges 5111 2575 3250
7502 _|Wister Quslity Commities 85,050 5250 - - - - 13745 8817
[ Totis S 22500555 22500e8|$  140An2(s  1776a0|§ 180388 |§ 208471 |§  195691|§ (s |3 4238

OBMP Engnesrng

80081 |Evauate Basin -

71023 |Grounghwster Quality Monitoring Program 15,170 4218 1050 1,020 2020 123383 {5,983
71043 |Groundwzter Level Mornitoring Program 10,140 12870 8,188 10270 arm 105443 21373
7107  |MZ? Mcritoring Program B.E00 78,700 385213 87,600 25035 121 (288,144
7108 |Hydrewlic Conird Monforing Program g.847 - 83,028 26061 25243 21891 410805 azroe
7108  |Recharge and Well Moriioring Program 243z 2232 - 2232 - 8808 4454
7H2 |Comprehensive Rechargs Flan 20,000 20,000 20,000 10.000 10,000 132,810 188510
T3 |Enginesting Sugport fior Desdi=rs 3,000 - - - - 38221 11518
7402 |Mansgement Zone Strategies 5,003 200 18,500 4000 - 80,122 .300)
TH2  |Water Quiity Commities 509 7,000 00 - 500 35862 50,085

Totals § EESES|S obome|t asisre|y 1o7des|s 279042 |S 259688 | [Atseq)|

Nicte: =3
Ergides Imvices Tor project GIT-010 Parchicmie i the Tity of Fowons Sanate Arza- CEUAS

122242 FMA = . —WILDERMUT I
CEWM Invoice. Summary JSEM_ 2012811 1-Frojection Summary o TEaiEe TRty

Note: Table 1 includes the additional expense of $300,000 for the vertical extensometer in account 7107
but does not include the additional revenue provided by TVMWD of $300,000.

The account adjustment from the (WEI) projected budget (including the additional funds of $300,000 from
TVMWD) is as follows:

Approved Projected Under/{Over)
Account Description Budget Budget Budget

6906 OBMP Engineering $ 256209 $ 224304 § 31905
6906.1 Evaluate Basin 5 204,010 $ 354,010 S {150,000)
7103.3 Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program S 117,390 S 123,353 $ {5,963)
7104.3 Groundwater Level Monitoring Program S 175,068 S 196443 S (21,374)
7107 MZ1 Monitering Program s 902,877 $ 1,052,021 § (149,144)

7108  Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program S 452511 $ 419,805 $ 32,706

7109  Recharge and Well Monitoring Program S 11,160 S 6,696 S 4,464

7202  Comprehensive Recharge Program 5 241,320 $ 132810 S 108,510

7303  Engineering Suppoort for Desalters $ 47,840 S 36,221 $ 11,619
7402 Management Zone Strategies S 55,732 ' $§ 60,122 § 4,390)

7502  Water Quality Committee S 85,950 $ 35,862 S 50,088
Total Engineering Budget $ 2,550,068 S5 2,641,648 $ (91,580)

P100



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-062-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 5 of 24

LATEST UPDATED INFORMATION:

On February 2™, Watermaster received additional updated information regarding the extensometer costs,
which included updated profect costs and contingency. The amount from the December 31, 2011 ECAC
report shows a shortfall of $41,580 which has been increased to $91,580. The additional budgeted
amount of $81,580 has been included in the Amendment Form A-12-02-01.

The following (14 pages) provide specific project related information from WEI to detail the ongoing
activities and project status.

P101



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P102



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 6 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster
Budget and Description of Engineering Tasks
Fiscal Year 2011/2012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period:
July 1, 201 | through December 31, 2011

6906 — Optimum Basin Management Program: General Engineering
Tasks

«  Pool, Advisory, Watermaster Meetings

«  Other General Meetings as Requested

«  Evaluation of Transfers, Assessment of Supplemental Water Recharge
»  Miscellaneous Data Requests

«  Miscellaneous CEO Reguests

- Water Rights Compliance Reporting

«  Project Management

MilestunesIAccompl-ishmegqV” -

Paool, Advisory, Watermaster Meetings

. Prepared for and attended monthly Pool, Advisory, Watermaster Meetings in the period July through
December.

»  Other General Meetings as Requested

«  Participated in the October 2011 Court proceedings (prepared dedclaration, participated in hearing
planning meetings and conference calls, prepared serveral versions of a Powerpoint presentation for
use in live testimony, provided testimony).

- Participated in conference calls for agenda preparation for the November 2011 Watermaster process
meetings
-  Evalvation of Transfers, Assessment of Supplemental Water Recharge — No Activity
»  Miscellaneous Data Requests

+  Provided the IEUA with maps that demonstrate Chino Basin menitoring program in support of the
Desalter Expansion Grant Proposal.

»  Provided groundwater-elevation data to the Cooperative Well Measuring Program.
«  Provided GeoPentech with MZ| groundwater-level elevation.

« At the request of Chino Basin Watermaster, generated a groundwarer elevation change raster from
Fall 2006 to Spring 2010 and prepared a map for MWDSC,

= Delivered the Phase 3 Chino Desalter Preliminary Design Report to Kurt Burtchold at the Regional
Board.

»  Fulfilled a data request for the Chine Basin Water Conservation District with daily evaporation data
for the Chino Basin area.

«  Delivered shapefiles of the Chino Basin Management Zones to Jurupa Community Service District.

- Prepared a soil classification map of the Chino Basin and distributed to IEUA smaff and Katy Kunysz at
the MWDSC.

«  Provided IEUA with daily wastewater discharge data used for the Recharge Optimization Modeling
Study.
- Created an ArcMap layer file of the 2010 depiction of the YOC plumes in the Chino Basin, and a

Page | of 14

P103



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012

Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01

Page 7 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 20011/3012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period: July I, 2011 through December 31, 2011

reference map, and delivered to Frank Yoo at Watermaster.

«  Miscellaneous CEO Requests

Provided assistance in updating the Annual Report.

Evaluated material physical injury for the GE recharge application.

Completed material physical injury analysis for seven pending local storage agreements.

Preparad a letter report on Watermaster's compliance with the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update.
Assisted the CEO in preemptive recharge planning.

«  Woater Rights Compliance Reporting

Pursuant to Watermaster's Water Rights Permit 21225, WEI staff prepared and submitted the
2010/11 Annual Soreamflow Monitoring Report that describes the impact of stormwater diversions by
the Watermaster/|[EUA on flow entering the Santa Ana River. The report is due each year to the
Department of Fish and Game on October Ist. WEI Submitted the draft Streamflow Monitoring
Report to Gerry Greene and Bradley Herrema on September 27, 2011 and the final report on
September 30, 201 1.

Project Management

Analyzed staffing requirements and made assignments for various tasks.

Reviewed and approved MWH Laboratory invoices.

Prepared the estimated cost at completion (ECAC) and Integrated Schedule and Budget reports.

; Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (©Over)Under
$256,209 $132,424 $224,304 $31,905
Page 2 of 14

P104

February 23, 2012




Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 8 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 201 /2012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Pericd: jJuly |, 2011 ¢hrough December 31, 2011

6906.1 — Evaluate Basin f)ynamics Pursuant to the Peace Agreement, Watermaster Rules
and Regulations
L

«  Purpose: New modeling is required to meet several objectives of the Judgment, the Peace Agreements,
VWatermaster Rules and Regulations, and the September 2010 court order regarding implementation of
the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update, These efforts include the recalibration of the 2007 Watermaster
Model and the use of this model to complete several required assessments that include: completion of the
safe yleld estimate, evaluation of new yield created by the desalters and reoperation, evaluation of the
state of hydraulic control, evaluation of the balance of recharge and discharge, evaluation of storage
losses, and evaluation of the cumulative effects of ransfers.

B Milestones/Accomplishments
- All data was collected to update the model

«  Revised hydrostratigraphy based on new wells

- Revised and updated groundwater pumping and wet water recharge

= Refined land use files and improved the resolution of agricultural pumping and return flows
«  Revised riparian vegetation mapping and evapotranspiration estimates

»  Revised initial estimates of aquifer properties

«  Revised estimates of return flows from septic tanks

«  Revised estimates of water system losses to groundwater

«  Selected calibration targets

-  Initated calibration

: Projected

Budget Billed ECAC (Over)iUnder

$204,010 $204010 $354,010 (£150,000)
Page 3 of 14

P105



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 9 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 201 1/2012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period: july 1, 2011 through December 31, 201

7103 — PE|: Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program

Purpese: [Basin Plan and Max Benefit] Obtain groundwater quality information in and adjacent to Chino Buosin. These data are required
for the triennial ambient water quality update mandated by the Basin Plan and for the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program — a
maximum benefit requirement in the Basin Plan. The data are also used for the Biannual State of the Basin report and estimating influent
water quality to desalter wells.

» Obtain Groundwater Quality Data Routinely from about 200 Wells from All Appropriators and
Cooperators in and Adjacent to Chino Basin, This represents about 20,000 records in Watermaster's
database. Subtasks include:

= phone calls and meetings with water quality staff
- uploading hardcopy, spreadsheet, and laboratory electronic data deliverables to Watermaster’s
database.
»  Collect and Analyze Groundwater Quality Samples from About 50 Private Wells. Subtasks include:
- annual re-evaluation of the key well program due to abandoned and destroyed wells
- selecting the wells to be sampled

»  coordinating and scheduling with Watermaster staff whom is performing the fieldwork, and with the
analytical laboratory.

«  uploading field and laboratory data to Watermaster’s database.
= The field work follows the standard operating procedures (SOPs) and the Quality Assurance Project
Plan (QAPP) defined in the 2004 HCMP Work Plan.
«  Characterize Groundwater Quality Conditions and Trends. Subtasks include:
«  create time-history plots of key water quality constituents, e.g., TDS and nitrate-nitrogen.
»  Create maps showing the spatial distribution of water quality constituents.

«  Attend meetings on regional water quality issues as required (e.g.. SAVWPA's Emerging Contaminants
Workgroup meetings)

Milestones/Accomplishments

- Obtained January 2011 through june 2011 groundwater quality data from 12 appropriators and
cooperators in and adjacent to Chino Basin to be used for the 2011 HCMP Annual Report, 2012 SOB
Report, and the Triennial Update of the Ambient Water Quality as required by the Basin Plan.

- Processed and uploaded into the database, 70 percent of the January 2011 through June 2011
groundwater quality data collected from appropriators and cooperators in the Chino Basin.

+  Designed the 2011 Key Well Program Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program, which includes water

quality sampling at a network of private wells throughout the southern Chino Basin, the MZ3 wells, and
Kaiser Plume monitoring wells.

«  Provided scheduling and planning assistance to Watermaster staff for the 2011 Key Well Groundwater
Quality Monitoring Program. Forty two groundwater quality samples were collected from September
through December 201 | and sent to MWH Laboratories.

= Finalized 25 water quality exhibits for the 2010 State of the Basin Report

. Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$117,390 $90,025 $123,353 ($5.963)
Page 4 of 14

P106



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 10 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 201172012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period: July i, 2011 through December 31, 2011

7104 — PE|: Groundwater Level Monitoring F‘rogram
Tasks

Purpose: [Basin Plan and Max Benefit] Obtain groundwater level information in and adjacent to Chino Basin, These data are required for
the triennial ambient water quality update mandated by the Basin Plan and for the Hydraulic Control Menitoring Program — a maximum
benefit requirement in the Basin Pian. The data are also used for the Biannual State of the Basin report and for the Chino Basin
Groundwater Model.
«  Collect and Analyze Groundwater Level Measurements from About 184 Wells. Subtasks include:
= annual re-evaluation of the key well program due to abandoned and destroyed wells
- scheduling the field work

- performing the field work: manual measurements are collected monthly at 72 wells and transducer
data is downloaded quarterly at 112 wells.

»  process, QC, and upload of manual water level measurements to Watermaster's database
- process, QC, and upload of transducer data to Watermaster's database
« field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP Work Plan.
«  Routinely collect, process, QC, and upload water level measurements to Watermaster's database that
were compiled by CBWM staff from all Appropriators and Cooperators in and Adjacent to Chino Basin.

«  Routinely collect, process, QC, and upload transducer data from about 30 wells that was downloaded in
the field by CBWM staff.

= Characterize Groundwater Level Conditions and Trends. Subtasks include;
- create time-history plots of groundwater elevations
- create maps showing groundwater elevation contours
Milestones/Accomplishments

. Performed 432 groundwater level measurements at the 72 wells in the Monﬂ1fy Groundwater Level
Program.

«  Uploaded all monthly measured water levels into the Watermaster database.

- Downloaded, processed, analyzed, and uploaded to the database 2011 third quarter transducer data at 82
groundwater monitoring wells in August and September.

- Downloaded, processed, analyzed, and uploaded to the database 2011 fourth quarter transducer data at
64 groundwater monitoring wells in November.

»  Processed, analyzed, and uploaded to the database 29 transducer files downloaded by Watermaster staff
for February through May 201 | dam.

»  Processed. analyzed, and uploaded to the database 30 transducer files downloaded by Watermaster staff
for May through September 2011 dam.

»  Prepared 23 groundwater level exhibits for the 2010 State of the Basin Report

= Prepared and summited to the DWR the Monitoring Plan for the Chino Basin for the Statewide
Groundwater Elevation Monitor Program (CASGEM).

. Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$175.069 5$135.057 $196,443 i$21.374)
Page 5 of 14

P107



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 11 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 201 1/2012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period: July 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011

7107 — PEl: Ground Level Monitoring F’rogram

Purposes: The first purpose is verify the proteciive nature of the current MZI Plan with regard to permanent land subsidence and
ground fissuring in the Managed Area. The second purpose to develop information that will lead to a revised pumping and
recharge pian to minimize the risk of future land subsidence and ground fissuring across alf of MZ1.

- Setup and Maintenance of Monitoring Network. Subtasks include:
- Equipment maintenance at the Ayala Park Extensometer and across entire monitoring network

« Insmll, calibrate, and maintain horizontal menitoring equipment across zone of historical ground
fissures

»  Prepare technical specifications, install, calibrate, and maintain a new extensometer/piezometer facility
to be located in the Southeast Area, near the Chino Creek Well Field

- Aquifer System Monitoring and Testing. Subtasks include:

+ Collection and organization of groundwater-level and groundwater-production data from wells in
MZI monitoring netwaork

«  Conduct controlled aquifer-system stress testing and associated monitoring

- Assist the City of Chino Hills with its aquifer injection test at Well CH-16, and to coordinate with
the Department of Water Resources on Local Groundwater Assistant Grant reporting and
administration

= Agquifer System Monitoring and Testing — Outside Pro
- Ground Level Surveys. Subtasks include:
»  Conduct Fall 2011 ground-level survey in Managed Area
= Conduct Spring 2012 survey and EDMs (horizontal monitoring} near the zone of historical fissuring
= Ground Level Surveys - Outside Pro
«  InSAR — subsidence monitoring across entire Chino Basin for 2010-11

- InSAR — perform comparisons between the current system used to collect InSAR data (EnviSat) and
alternate systems (TerraSAR-X, Radarsat, etc.) to determine the feasibility of various alternatives if the
current system fails before a replacement satellite is launched in 2013

s+ InSAR — Outside Pro

Milestones/Accomplishments

«  Performed monthly routine maintenance and manual checking of water levels at the Ayala Park
Extensometer facility.

= Replaced two malfunctioning transducers in the MZI network.

«  Maintained a continuous internet connection to the Ayala Park Extensometer facility to facilitate a “live”
data read from the PA-7 piezometer on Watermaster’s web site.

« Performed quarterly downloads of data from the Ayala Park Extensometer Facility and the cable
extensometers at the PC vault. Post-processed, checked and cataloged extensometer and piezometer

data to the MZI database. Prepared stress-strain diagrams of water levels at piezometers vs.
EXTENSOMELers.

«  Downloaded, cataloged, and checked transducer data from MZI| monitoring network of wells. Uploaded
extensometer data to the Watermaster database, and selected a representative data set to upload to the

Page 6 of 14

P108



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012

Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 12 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster ‘ Fiscal Year 2011/2012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period: July 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011

Hf&f&baVEdambaseL . ; S A R

» Installed 63 benchmark monuments in the area of the Chino Creek Well Field, and incorporated the new
monuments into the existing MZI survey network.

«  Performed Fall 2011 ground-level survey across MZ| Managed Area.
«  Ordered InSAR data from the European Space Agency for 2010-11 (EnviSat system).

«  Ordered sample InSAR data from an alternate satellite system (TerraSAR-X) and performed preliminary
comparisons between the two datasets.

«  Coordinated with DWR staff on status of AB3030 grant for aquifer injection pilot testing at CH-16.
Submitted the initial progress report and invoice to the Department of Water Resources, Requested and
obtained an amendment to the Local Groundwater Assistance Grant agreement allowing for an extension
of the schedule through April 2014,

»  Prepared technical specifications for an extensometer and nested piezometer near the Chino Creek Well
Field.

«  Coordinated with the County of San Bernardino to identify a site for the CCWF Extensometer facility,
and to prepare a draft easement agreement for the site on County property.

« Reached an easement agreement with a private land owner that allows Watermaster to install and
maintain a horizontal extensometer.

+  Installed, tested, and calibrated a horizontal extensometer designed to measure horizontal strain across
the zone of historical fissuring.

»  Budget note: It is expected that Three Valleys Municipal Water District will contribute $300,000 to the
construction of the extensometar near the Chino Creek Well Field.

«  Budget note: The Land Subsidence Committee recommended an apportionment of $100,000 from
unallocated Watermaster funds at the December 15* meeting to augment the ground-level monitoring
program budget. These funds are intended to cover the cost of construction and installation of the
horizontal extensometer in MZI and the vertical extensometer in the vicinity of the Chino Creek Well

Field.

: - Projected
Revised Budget Billed ECAC (Over)lUnder

$602,877 $225,373 $1,002,021 ($399,144)

Page 7T of 14

P109



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 13 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 201 1/2002
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period: July 1, 2011 through Decermber 31, 2011

7108 — PEI: Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program
Tasks

Purpose: [Basin Plan and Max Benefit] Obtain surface water discharge and water quality data from the Sonta Ana River and its tributaries
and groundwater quality information in and adjacent to Chine Basin. These data are required by the Basin Plan (the surface water stations
and frequencies are specified in Table 5-8a} and for the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program — a maximum benefit requirement in the
Basin Plan. The data are also used for the Biannual State of the Basin report and for the Chino Basin Groundwater Model.

«  Measure Discharge at Specified Surface Water Stations in the Santa Ana River and Tributaries. Direct
Discharge measurements are made at 6 stations every other week. Subtasks include:

«  scheduling the field work
»  performing the field work
- QAJQCing the discharge calculations
«  uploading the discharge data to Watermaster’s database.
«  The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP Work Flan.
«  Collect Grab Surface Water Quality Samples at Specified Surface Water Stations in the Santa Ana River
and Tributaries. Samples are collected at 14 stations every other week as mandated by the Basin Plan.

Samnples are also collected from 3 POTWs every other week. When applicable water quality samples are
also collected at five sites along Chino Creek to investigate rising groundwater. The Subtasks include:

«  scheduling the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory

«  performing the field work

«  uploading field and laboratory data to Watermaster’s database.

- Collect annual groundwater quality samples from the 21 HCMP monitoring wells. Subtasks include:
»  scheduling the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory
«  performing the field work
«  uploading field and laboratory data to VWatermaster’s database.
»  Collect near-river groundwater samples at the NAWQA and SARWC Wells. The 2 NAWQA and 2
SARWC wells are sampled monthly. Subtasks include:
»  scheduling the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory
«  performing the field worl
«  uploading field and laboratory data to YWatermaster’s database.
«  Routinely collect discharge data from the Santa Ana River and its tributaries measured by the USGS and
collect treatment plant effluent discharge and water quality data collected by the IEUA, City of Riverside,

the City of Corona, and the WRCRWA. All data are processed, checked for QA/QC and loaded 1o
Watermaster’s database.

« Interpretation of HCMP Data and Data Analyses/Comparison with Metrics. All data generated in the
HCHMP, as well as the GWQMP and the GWLMP will be analyzed and used to demonstrate the degree of
hydraulic control obtained by basin re-operation and desalter production.

« 2011 Aerial Photograph. Watermaster will purchase a compressed, digital 2011 Aerial Photograph of the
Chino Basin Area in support of the HCMP.

- HCMP Monitoring ¥Well Master Plan and Grant Applications. Watermaster and IEUA will develop a
master plan of new monitoring wells that will be required to demonstrate hydraulic control in Chino
Basin as part of the Maximum Benefit requirement.

«  Reports—Compose four quarterly data reports and one annual HCMP report (draft and final).

Page 8 of 14

P110



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 14 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2011/2012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period: July |, 2011 through December 31, 2011

. hegulatory St“spp{wt — Watermaster and [EUA will work with theuRegionaE Board to petition revised
surface water monitoring program element of the HCMP monitoring program.
»  Meetings

Milestones/Accomplishments

= 42 manual discharge measurements were collected at six stations in the Santa Ana River and tributaries as
mandated by the Basin Plan. The discharge measurements were processed, reviewed, and uploaded to the
database.

« 184 grab surface water quality samples were collected from |4 stations in the Santa Ana River and

tributaries as mandated by the Basin Plan, and 5 sites along Chine Creek. Samples were sent to MWH
Laboratories.

« 36 grab water quality samples were collected from three treatment plants that discharge to the Santa Ana
River and tributaries as mandated by the Basin Plan. Samples were sent to MWH Laboratories

«  Processed and uploaded into the database 100 percent of the surface water quality data obtained from
MWH laboratories for the HCMP Surface Water Quality Program for July through December 2011
sampling events.

»  Collected, and uploaded to the database results from biweekly grab water quality samples collected from
{EUA for March through September 201 1, for their four treatment plants that discharge to the Santa Ana
River and tributaries as mandated by the Basin Plan,

- Daily discharge data for March through September 2011 were collected and uploaded into the database

from seven treatment plants that discharge to the Santa Ana River and tributaries as mandated by the
Basin Plan.

- Daily discharge data for March through September 2011 were collected from the USGS website and
uploaded into the database, for eight stations in the Santa Ana River and tributaries as mandated by the
Basin Plan.

« 24 monthly groundwater quality samples were collected from near river wells (NAWQA and SARWC
wells). Samples were sent to MWH Laboratories. )

» 21 annual groundwater quality samples were collected from the HCMP monitoring wells in September
201 1. Samples were sent to MWH Laboratories

«  Processed, uploaded into the database, and check for QA/QC the groundwater quality data collected for
the HCMP Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program for July through December 2011.

«  The Second Quarter 2011 Surface Water Monitoring Program Report was submitted to the Regional
Board on July 15, 201 1.

»  The Third Quarter 201 | Surface Water Monitoring Program Report was submitted to the Regional Board
on October |5, 201 1.

«  Prepared Basin Plan Amendment documents to submit to the Regional Board to revise the surface water
monitoring program element of the HCMP monitoring program.

; Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$452.511 $181.319 $419,805 $32,706
Page 9 of 14

P111



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012

Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 15 of 24

February 23, 2012

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 201 1/2012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period; July |, 2011 through December 31, 2011

7109 — PEI: Recharge and Well Monitoring F’rogram: Pursuant to the Groundwater
Recharge Permit and Maximum Benefit
Tasks

Purpose: [Max Benefit] IEUA will prepare reports related to the Chino Basin Groundwater Recyded Water Recharge Program.
Watermaster will peer review the reports.

Review Quarterly and Annual Reports for Chino Basin Recyded Water Groundwater Recharge Program
+  Review results of the Brooks Basin Tracer Tast.

- Review Start-Up Protocol Reports as needed.

Milestones/Accomplishments

At the request of Watermaster, Quarterly and Annual Reported developed by IEUA were not reviewed
this reporting period. We recommend that we resume review of these reports, because Watermaster is a
co-permittee on the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Program and it would be in Watermaster's best

interests to ensure that — to the extent possible — the reports are factually correct, free from errors, and
demonstrates compliance with the permit.

. Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)Under
$11,160 $0 $6,696 $4.464

Page 10 of 14

P112



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 16 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2011/2012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period: July I, 2011 through December 31, 2011

7202 — PE2: Comprehensive ﬁecharge Plan
Taslks

The purposes of this task are to provide engineering and institutional support to the Watenmaster in the early implementation of the
2010 Recharge Master Plan Update as directed by the Court and the Watermaster Board.  This will include the following efforts:

«  Develop new groundwater production and replenishment projections pursuant to recommendations in
the 2010 RMPU and as ordered by the Court in its October 8, 2010 Order.

»  As-requested work from the Watermaster CEO specifically in support of the 2010 RMPU steering
committee.

- As-requested attendance at the GRCC meetings
S Milestones/Accomplishments -
« At Watermaster CEO direction, we attended the July 201 | GRCC meeting.

»  Prepared revised groundwater production and replenishment projections and submitted a draft
report to YWatermaster Parties in December 2011 for their review. Conducted a workshop in
December 201 Iwith the Watermaster Parties.

« Prepared for and participated in 2011 RMPU Steering Committee mestings in October 25,
November 8, and December 7.

- Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (©Overilinder
$241,320 $32,810 $132810 $108510

Page Il of 14

P113



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 17 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 201 172012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period: july [, 201 | through December 31, 2011

7303 — Engineerjng_'é-;upport for Desalters
L.

Purpose- [Basin Plan and Max Benefit] Plan, site, drill, and construct wells for the Chino Creek Desalter Well Field. This well field is
required for hydraulic control in the southwest portion of Chino Basin — hydraulic control is a necessary cendition for maximum benefit in
the Basin Plan.
+  Chino Creek Desalter Well Field. Subtasks include:
= Coordination with CDA, other agencies, and consultant for desalter well field development.
«  Review well siting.
»  Review of lithologic/geophysical logs and testing data, and review well design.

- Provide groundwater flow modeling support to assess the effects of planned desalter well field
operations, including the addition of new wells.

Milestones/Accomplishments
- Reviewed borehole and testing data as the CCVVF wells have been drilled.

»  Prepared letters to VWatermaster CEO on the proposed designs of the CCWF wells with regard
to Watermaster objectives of achieving hydraulic control and not causing damaging land

subsidence.

; Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)/Under
$47.840 $30,221 $36,221 $11,619

Page 12 of 14

P114



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 18 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 2011/2012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period: July 1, 2011 chiough December 31, 201

7402 — PEA4: Management Zone Strategies
Tasks

Purposes: 1) To verify the protective nature of the current MZ1 Plan with regard to permanent land subsidence and ground fissuring
in the Managed Area.

2) To develop a pumping and recharge plan to minimize the risk of future land subsidence and ground fissuring across all of
MZ].

= PE4/MZI: Data Analyses and Reports. Subtasks include:

- Analysis of production, piezometric, extensometer, ground-level survey, horizontal strain, InSAR, and
seismic data

«  Preparation of MZI Annual Report
»  PE4/MZI: Meetings and Administration
-  Develop a scope of work and cost-estimate for FY2012-13

Milestones/Accomplishments

«  Compiled and formatted piezometric and extensometer data to analyze the response of the deep aquifer
in MZ! to seasonal production at Well CH-17.

- Provided written progress reports and outlined budget changes stemming from to the installation of the
horizontal extensometer facility in MZI and the siting and construction of a vertical extensometer in the
vicinity of the Chino Creek Well Field with Watermaster staff.

«  Prepared for and attended Land Subsidence Committee meetings to coordinate and provide periodic
updates on the subsidence work in the Chino Basin. This included mestings to discuss budget changes
related to the installation of the horizontal extensometer facility in MZ! and the siting and construction of
a vertical extensometer in the vicinity of the Chino Creek Well Field.

s Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)Under
$55.732 $16,072 $60,122 {$4,390)

Page 13 of 14

P115



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 19 of 24

Chino Basin Watermaster Fiscal Year 201 1/2012
Progress and Estimated Cost at Completion for the Period: July 1, 201 | through December 31, 2011

7502 — Water Quality Committee

Purpose: These tasks address special water quality issues that impact Chino Basin.

«  Water Quality Committee Meetings. This task assumes four, quarterly meetings with the WQC.

« As Needed Investigations (e.g., perchlorate isotopes). This task is for special water quality studies, for
example, a perchlorate isotope source study of Hole Lake, andfor a study of low detection limit
perchlorate in the Santa Ana River and potential impacts to Chino Basin due to increased desalter and
JCSD pumping.

»  Ontario International Airport VOC Plume. Subtasks include:

. coordination and negotiation with OlA PRPs

= Chino Airport VOC Plume. Subtasks include:

- coordination and negotiation with Chino Airport PRP.

«  ESTCP Cross-Fault Study

Milestoneszccomplishmgnts

«  Water Quality Committee Meetings.
« No Water Quality Committee meetings occurred during the reporting period.Ontario International
Airport (OlA) VOC Plume. Subtasks include:
. Coordination and negotiation with OIA PRPs.
. Oversight of PRP monitoring program.

» Uploaded data from the ABGL/Watermasetr duplicate sample events (taps and wells) into
HydroDaVE.

- On October 13, 2011, Erler & Kalinowski, Inc. (EKI) published a Remedial Investigation Report (Rl)
concerning the Archibald South Plume. This report was prepared on behalf of the Potentially Responsible
Parties (PRPs) at the Ontario International Airport (OlA): Aerojet, Boeing, General Electric, and
Lockheed Martin (ABGL). At the request of Watermaster, WEI reviewed this report and prepared
comments. The comments will be provided to Watermaster the first week in January 2012.Chino Airport
VOC Plume.

«  Exchanged groundwater quality and groundwater elevation data with the County's Consultant,
TetraTech. These data were subsequently loaded into HydroDaVE.
+  ESTCP Cross-Fault Study

»  Prepared for and attended the ESTCP Technical Advisory Commitiee (TAC) meeting on October 26,
2011, where Watermaster is a participant. VWatermaster provided considerable groundwater
elevation and groundwater quality data to the principal investigators of that study.

z Projected
Budget Billed ECAC (Over)iUnder
$85,950 $22,362 $35,862 $50.088

Page 14 of 14

P116



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 20 of 24

LEGAL EXPENSES:

A review of the Brownstein legal expenses as of December 31, 2011 shows that the legal costs are under
budget by $23,142 or 6.2% when consolidated. However, some of the legal budget items were front
loaded for the first six months such as the Restated Judgment (8072), the Desalter Negotiations
(6907.33) and the Paragraph 31 Motion (6907.35). There were also some legal line items that were
budgeted for, but had no activity during the period (i.e. Court Coordination and Regional Water Quality
Control Board). And the reverse, line items that had no budget, but due to unforeseen actions, had
activity during the period (i.e. Replenishment Water, Santa Ana River Habitat). Projecting the expense
forward to June 30, 2012, if we take into account the past expensesfissues that will not continue into the
next half of the fiscal year, and project ongoing any new issues for the upcoming six months, we can
estimate that the year-end legal budget will be above the approved budget of $561,775 by a range of
approximately $87,813 to $187,813. No budget adjustments or transfers are recommended at this time.

Estimated Costs at Year End (using 1% half actual): $ 701,588
Less:
Costs Not Anticipated For 2™ Half:
Replenishment Water (6075): ($ 42,000)
Desalter Negotiations (6907.33): ($ 60,000)
Add:
Increased Costs For 2™ Half:
Storage Agreement Issues (6076): $ 25,000 to $75,000
Recharge Master Plan (6907.39): $ 25.000 to $75.000
Projected Legal Expenses: $ 649,588 to $749,588
Jul 11 - Dec "1 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget
GO70 - Watermaster Legal Services ;
6071 - BHFS Legal - Caurt Coordination 0.00 19,550.02 -19,550.02 0.0% 39,100.00
{6072 - BHES Legal - Restated Judgment 18,306.96 62,400.00 29.34% 62,400.00
G073 - ‘BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 33,479.65 {93745 28,54217 5730}"’@ 9,875.00
6074 - BHF S Legal - Interagency Issues 3,51045 17,150.02 -13.639.57 2047% 34,300.00
6075 - BHFS Legal - Replenishmnt Water 42,186.60 0.00 42,186.60 100 0% 0.00
6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 35,885.25 28,440.00 744525 126.18% 56.580.00,
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services 133,368.91 132,477.52 891.39 10067%  202,565.00
6275 - _BHFS Le_g;il -Adviso['y Cor_r_imittee 1B_,6_Tff—,97 15,405.00 3,269.97 121.23% 30,810.00
6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 41,272.08 | 2881500 | 12457.08 143.23% 45,630.00
8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 10,558.87 10,665 00 106.13 99.01% 21,330.00
' 8475 - BHES Legal - Agricultural Paol 10,034.07 15,405.00 -5,370.93 65.14% 30,510.00
8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 9,696.90 4.740.00 4,956.90 204.58% 9,480.00
Total BHFS Legal Services 80,23589 _ 75030.00 15,206.89 120.27% 138,060.00
6907.3 - W Legal Counsel
8907.30 - Peace Il - CEQA _ 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.0% 0.00
'6907.31 - S. Archibald Plume Formerly OIA 3,219.75 12,312.52 9,082.77 26.15% 24,625.00
£907.32 - Chino Airport Plume 8,866.95 12.837.52 3,970.57 63.07% 25,675.00
6307.33 - Desalter Hegotlations 77,880.96 67.425.00 10.455 86 11551% 67,425.00
§907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 498472 12,562 50 157778 39 66% 25,125.00
6307.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion _ 14,105.71 39,200.00 25,084 29 35.98% 39,200.00
650736 - Santa Ana River Habitat | 7.969.13 0.00 7.969.13 100.0% 000
6907.37 - Water Auction | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% .00
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntri Board 1 0.00 6,875.02 5,875.02 0.0% 13.750.00
6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 10,151.00 15,216.00 5.055.00 66.78% 25,360.00
6907.3 - WTA Legal Counsel - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 000
Total 6907.3 - A1 Legal Counsel | 12748812 165,428 56 39,240 44 76.42% 221,160.00
Total Browmstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 350,793.92 373,936.08 2314216 93.81% 561,775.00,

P117



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012 February 23, 2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 21 of 24

The attached forms T-12-02-01 and A-12-02-01 are provided as documentaiion fo clearly show which
general ledger accounts are being reduced and which general ledger accounts are being increased. The
unbudgeted revenue of $294,776 is being allocated fo the accounts of $211,580 leaving a balance of
$83,196 of un-appropriated funds for later use. Overall, the approved expense hudget for FY 2011-2012
of $6,873,187 will be increased by an additional amount of $211,580, fo a new approved budget of
$7.084,767. The form T-12-02-01 is a zero based document, which means the reductions and additions
within the general ledger accounts equal.

P118



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012

Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01

Page 22 of 24

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BUDGET TRANSFERS

To: All Parties

From: Joseph 8. Joswiak, CFO February 8, 2012

February 23, 2012

ATTACHMENT #7-12-02-01

# T-12-02-01

Describe reason for the fransfer between budget categories here: To transfer funds to cover

anticipated cost overages in accounts referenced below.

Budgetary account reduction

Line lfem Description Account Number Amount
OBMP Engineering Services 6906 $ (31,805)
Hydraulic Control - Engineering 7108.3 $ (32,706)
Recharge and Well - Engineering 7109.3 $ (4,464)
Comprehensive Recharge - Implementation 7202.3 $ (108,510)
PE 3&5 - Engineering - Other 7303 $ (11619
PE 6&7 - Engineering 7502 $  (50,088)

$ B
$ 1
$ iz
$ o
$ =
$ n

Budgetary account addition
OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 6906.1 $ 150,000
Groundwater Quality - Engineering 7103.3 $ 5,963
Groundwater Level - Engineering 7104.3 $ 21,374
Ground Level Monitoring - Extensometer 7107.7 $ 57,564
PE4 - Engineering 7402 $ 4,391

$ =
$ -
$ -
$ ¢
Should be zero

Transfer Procedure

the Pools, Advisory Committee and Board

3. Alogwill be maintained by the CFO detailing the fransfer.

1. Staff brings the transfer request to the Appropriate Pool for information purposes if the transfer is under
$25,000. Transfers over $25,000 within the same budget category require Pools, Advisory Committee
and Board approval. Transfers between budget categories, regardless of amount must be approved by

2. Once the form has been completed by the CFO, and approved by the board if required, the Chief
Financal Officer will prepare and process the budget iransferin the accounting system.

4. Afiscal year file will also be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor review.

Finance Use Only
Date Board Approved
Finance Log #
Date Posted
Posted By
Approved by
Date approved

P119



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P120



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012
Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 23 of 24

February 23, 2012

| ATTACHMENT A-12-02-01 |

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BUDGET AMENDMENT

To: All Parties Fiscal Year 2011-2012

From : Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO Date; February 9, 2012

Describe reason for the budget amendment here: The Watermaster approved FY 20112012
budget did not include the CEO changes during the year. The Wildermuth ECAC report as of
December 31, 2011 shows a shortfall when consolidated of $41,580. Most recent information
from WEI regarding the extensometer project has revealed a change in the ECAC amounts. With
the most current construction estimates and other project related costs, the overall shortfall
amount has increased from $41,580 to $91,580. The MWD unbudgeted revenue of $294,776 will

be partially appropriated, leaving a remaining balance of $83,196 to be appropriated at later date,
if required.

Expenditure Amendment

Account Original Amended |Amendment

Line ffem Description Number Budget Budget Amount
Watermaster Staff Salaries 6011 $441,032 $561,032| $120,000
Groundwater Level - Extensometer Install 7107.7 $365,045 $457 525 $91,580
TOTAL: | § 211,580

Revenue Source

Account Original Amended |Amendment

Line ftem Description Number Budget Budgef Amount
Cooperative Agreement - MWD 4040 $0| ($211,580)| ($211,580)
TOTAL: | ${211,580)

Amendment Procedure
1. Stoff takes amendment requests 1o the Pools, Advisory Committee & Board for
approval.

Finance Use Only

Date Board Approved
2. The Chief Financial Officer will prepare and process the budget entry. .
Entered into Systemn By
4. Alog will be maintained by the Finance Department detailing the adjustment,

: e . Finance Log #
5. A fiscal year file will alsn be kept to hold all budget amendment forms for auditor

review.

Date Posted
Approved By
Date Approved

P121



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P122



Mid-Year Review FY 2011/2012

Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-02-01
Page 24 of 24

February 23, 2012

ACTIONS:
February 9, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

February 9, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to approve staff recommendation and to direct the Pool

representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to
changes which they determine to be appropriate

February 9, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
February 16, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously
February 23, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P123



THIS PAGE
 HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P124



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. BUSINESS ITEM

C. CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD EXTENSOMETER
CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDER
REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH CHINO
DESALTER AUTHORITY




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 23, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Approval of Chino Creek Well Field Extensometer Construction Change Order
Reimbursement Agreement with Chino Desalter Authority

SUMMARY

Issue — Consider Approval of a Proposed Reimbursement Agreement Between Watermaster and
Chino Desalter Authority for Construction of the Chino Creek Well Field Extensometer.

Recommendation — Authorize the Watermaster Interim Chief Executive Officer to Finalize and
then Enter into the Draft Reimbursement Agreement.

Financial Impact — The Engineer's Cost Opinion for Construction of the Chino Creek Well Field
Extensometer is $295,200, plus 10% contingency recommendation. Category 7107.7 (Ground
Level Extensometer Installation) of the 2011-12 Watermaster budget was approved at $365,945.

BACKGROUND

Watermaster's obligations contained in the monitoring and mitigation requirements in the Final Peace I
SEIR call for the expansion of Watermaster's subsidence monitoring program into the vicinity of the Chino
Creek Well Field (CCWF). The program includes monitoring by InSAR, ground-level surveys, and
extensometers. The monitoring program is to begin prior to startup of the CCWF, so that any subsidence
caused by the CCWF can be identified and mitigated, if necessary.

The purpose of the extensometer is to measure the physical deformation (compaction) of the aquifer
system sediments as pumping at the desalter wells causes drawdown. Monitoring of pumping,
groundwater levels, and deformation of the aquifer system at the extensometer can reveal the cause-and-
effect relationships between pumping/drawdown and subsidence. The data from the extensometer will
provide the criteria for managing pumping/drawdown in the event the Land Subsidence Committee
identifies a need to mitigate the subsidence.

P125



CDA Reimbursement Agreement for February 23, 2012
Chino Creek Well Field Extensometer
Page 2 of 2

Watermaster staff performed a search of its database for an appropriate existing well near the CCWF to
install a cable extensometer. To be “appropriate,” a well must be located near the CCWF and at least
600 ft deep. No wells were identified as appropriate through this search. While no existing wells were
determined to be appropriate, there were also advantages to constructing a new extensometer:

1. There are two distinct aquifer systems in this area—a shallow unconfined system, and a deep
confined system. A new extensometer facility can be constructed as two cable extensometers
within two separate piezometers that are nested in one borehole. In this arrangement, the
piezometers and extensometers can measure depth-specific groundwater levels and compaction,
and thereby differentiate drawdown and compaction in each of the two aquifer systems, which is
a necessary purpose of this monitoring facility.

2. Anew extensometer facility, designed for this particular purpose, has a better chance of returning
data of higher resolution and accuracy than a facility constructed from an existing well.

3. A defailed description of the borehole sediments is necessary to accurately interpret the
extensometer data. Drilling a new borehole, as opposed to relying on the generalized
descriptions of the borehole sediments on an old well driller's log, is an opportunity to collect a
higher-resolution and better description of the borehole sediments.

4. The piezometers of this extensometer facility could also function as monitoring wells for the
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program.

5. While an existing well would likely be located on private property and dedicated to an existing
purpose, the new monitoring facility has been located on public land, which should expedite
agreement negotiation and construction of the menitoring facility.

6. The CCWF Extensometer is to be installed, calibrated and operational, prior to CCWF production
for delivery to the CDA. The CCWF wells are currently under construction, so final parcel
sefection and change order expedited construction of the CCWF extensometer by the current well
contractor is warranted to aveid delays in operation of the CCWF and demonstrate additional
progress in achieving hydraulic control to meet the maximum benefit objectives.

Construction and implementation costs for the CCWF Extensometer are currently estimated at $487,798,
plus $1,598 for this year's Land Use Agreement cost, and a $30,000 extensometer construction
contingency. Category 7107.7 {Ground Level Extensometer Installation) of the 2011-12 Watermaster
budget was approved in the amount of $365,945, which includes $300,000 commitied by Three Valleys
Municipal Water District, through the Peace Agreement, for an MZ-1 project and was recently received by
Watermaster. On December 15, 2011, the Land Subsidence Committee recommended apportionment of
$100,000 in unallocated Watermaster funds to augment the ground-level monitoring program budget.
The Land Subsidence Committee request was intended to cover the construction and installation costs of
the MZ-1 horizontal and CCWF vertical (cable) extensometers. The February 2012 Mid Year Budget
Transfer Staff Report and recommendations address the resulting funding deficiency between the
approved budget and current cost estimates.

Actions:

February 9, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved Unanimousiy

February 9, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to approve staff recommendation and to direct the Paoo!
representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to
changes which they determine to be appropriate

February 9, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved Unanimously

February 16, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

February 23, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P126



TERM SHEET

Chino Basin Watermaster Reimbursement for Construciion
of the Chino Creek Well Field Extensometer .

* February 23, 2012

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin Watermaster (“Watermaster”) wishes to drill and construct an
extensometer facility in the vicinity of the area known as the Chjno Creek Well Field (“CCWF”).

WHEREAS, the Chino Basin Desalter Authority (“CDA”) is currently drilling and constructing
wells in the CCWE. -

WHEREAS, efficiencies and cost setvnigs could be reahzed if Best Drilling, the contractor that is
currently performing the work for CDA, was 1nstructed to add1t1onally perform the work to drill
and construct the wells for the extensometer. -

WHEREAS, the CDA is willing to instruct Best Drﬂlhng to add1t10nally drlll and construct the
extensometer wells by way of a change order if Watermaster Wﬂl agree to relmburse CDA for

the cost of the changeé order. _
]71\ Ty
NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED THAT: -~ °

1. CDA will issue d change order to Best Drﬂhng to pelform addltlonal work to drill and
construct the CCWF Exfensonieter wells.

2. Watermaster, through its consultants Wﬂdermuth Environmental, Ine. (“WEI”), will act
as project manager for the adchtlonal drlllmg W01k

3. CDA Wlli 1nstruct Best Drﬂlmg to perfoun the addltlonal work under the direction of
WEI and to WEI’s spec1ﬁcat10ns c

4, Watemagter will reimburse CDA for any costs associated with the change order.

5. Watermaster will advaqde funds to CDA for the change order in the amount of $295,200,
which is the estimated cost for Best Drilling to perform the work to drill and construct the
CCWT Extensometer wells., .. :

Ken Jeske, Interim Chief Executive Officer Curtis D. Paxton, Chief Executive Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster Chino Basin Desalter Authority
008350\00011603394.2

P127



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P128



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Il. BUSINESS ITEM

D. CHINO CREEK WELL FIELD
EXTENSOMETER LAND LEASE
AGREEMENT




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 23, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: Approval of Chino Creek Well Field Extensometer Land Lease Agreement

SUMMARY

Issue — Consider Approval of a Proposed Agreement Between Watermaster and the County of
San Bernardino for Lease of Land for Construction of the Chino Creek Well Field Extensometer.

Recommendation — Authorize the Watermaster Interim Chief Executive Officer to Finalize and
then Enter into the Land Lease Agreement With San Bernardino County.

Financial Impact — The Unbudgeted First Year Watermaster Land Lease Agreement Cost is
$1,596. This Cost will be Adjusted Annually Thereafter, Based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI),
fora Ten (10) Year Term, with the Option far Two (2) Five (5) Year Extensions.

BACKGROUND

Watermaster's obligations contained in the monitoring and mitigation requirements in the Final Peace Il
SEIR call for the expansion of Watermaster's subsidence monitoring program into the vicinity of the Chino
Creek Well Field (CCWF). The program includes monitoring by InSAR, ground-level surveys, and
extensometers. The monitoring program is to begin prior to startup of the CCWF, so that any subsidence
caused by the CCWF can be identified and mitigated, if necessary.

The purpose of the extensometer is to measure the physical deformation (compaction) of the aquifer
system sediments as pumping at the desalter wells causes drawdown. Monitoring of pumping,
groundwater levels, and deformation of the aquifer system at the extensometer can reveal the cause-and-
effect relationships between pumping/drawdown and subsidence. The data from the extensometer will
provide the criteria for managing pumping/drawdown in the event the Land Subsidence Committee
identifies a need to mitigate the subsidence.

P129



Land Lease Agreement for February 23, 2012
Chino Creek Well Field Extensometer
Page 2 of 2

Watermaster staff performed a search of its database for an appropriate existing well near the CCWF to
install a cable extensometer. To be “appropriate,” a well must be located near the CCWF and at least
600 ft deep. No wells were identified as appropriate through this search. While no existing wells were
determined to be appropriate, there were also advantages to constructing a new extensometer:

1. There are two distinct aquifer systems in this area—a shallow unconfined system, and a deep
confined system. A new extensometer facility can be constructed as two cable extensometers
within two separate piezometers that are nested in one borehole. In this arrangement, the
plezometers and extensometers can measure depth- specific groundwater [evels and compaction,
and thereby differentiate drawdown and compaction in each of the two aquifer systems, which is
a hecessary purpose of this monitoring facility.

2. Anew extensometer facility, designed for this particular purpose, has a better chance of retuming
data of higher resolution and accuracy than a facility constructed from an existing well.

3. A detailed description of the borehole sediments is necessary to accurately interpret the
extensometer data. Drilling a new borehole, as opposed to relying on the generalized
descriptions of the borehole sediments on an old well driller's log, is an opportunity to coﬁect a
higher-resclution and better description of the borehole sediments.

4. The piezometers of this extensometer facility could also function as monitoring wells for the
Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program.

5. While an existing well would likely be located on private property and dedicated to an existing
purpose, the new monitoring facility has been located on public land, which should expedite
agreement negotiation and construction of the monitoring facility.

6. The CCWEF Extensometer is to be installed, calibrated and operational, prior to CCWF production
for delivery to the CDA. The CCWF wells are currently under construction, so final parcel
selection and change order expedited construction of the CCWF extensometer by the current well
contractor is warranted to avoeid delays in operation of the CCWF and demonstrate add|t|onal
progress in achieving hydraulic control to meet the maximum benefit objectives.

Construction and implementation costs for the CCWF Extensometer are currently estimated at $487,798,
plus the $1,596 recommend for approval through this Land Use Agreement, and a $30,000 extensometer
construction contingency. Category 7107.7 (Ground Level Extensometer installation) of the 2011-12
Watermaster budget was approved in the amount of $365,945, which includes $300,000 committed by
Three Valleys Municipal Water District, through the Peace Agreement, for an MZ-1 project and was
recently received by Watermaster. On December 15, 2011, the Land Subsidence Committee
recommended apportionment of $100,000 in unallocated Watermaster funds to augment the ground-level
monitoring program budget. The Land Subsidence Committee request was intended to cover the
construction and installation costs of the MZ-1 horizontal and CCWF vertical (cable) extensometers. The
February 2012 Mid Year Budget Transfer Staff Report and recommendations address the resulting
funding deficiency between the approved budget and current cost estimates.

Actions:

February 9, 2012 Appropriative Peol — Approved Unanimously

February 9, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to approve staff recommendation and to direct the Pool
representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to
changes which they determine to be appropriate

February 9, 2012 Agricultural Pool - Approved Unanimously

February 16, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved Unanimously

February 23, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P130



COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

LEASE AGREEMENT

TENANT: " Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bermnardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

COUNTY: COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
Real Estate Services Departitient :
385 North Arrowhead A}fe e, Third Floor
San Bernardino, CA 15

PREMISES:

TERM OF LEASE:

P131



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P132



TABLE OF CONTENTS

PARAGRAPH TITLE : PAGE

e e il o

Lo L) L) Lo L Lo L) L3 W LD DD BB BB B B B B o e e e e e e
CEOS BRIl EON N EBENRRRERE S xR0 rEERES

e
S:

PARTIES ..ottt et e et ba s b s s s s 4

MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

HOLD HARMLESS
INSURANCE

CONDEMNATION

USE OF AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT OF 2009 FUNDS
AND REQUIREMENTS ......ccoviinicerrinerrenasens et ettt 12
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURE OF FEDERAL AWARDS ......ccooevivieccierereeereerenn 13
MATERIAL MISREPRESENTATION .....ccciiiiiireiniiereieeece st esesos s 13

P133



48. INTERPRETATIONS ...t sssar s sa e sbe b s 13
49, 7 AUTHORIZED SIGNATORS ..ottt b 14

Exhibit “A” — Map

Exhibit “B” - Improvements
Exhibit “C” - List of Former County Officials

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY'LEFT BLANK.

P134



LEASE AGREEMENT

1. PARTIES: This lease (“Lease™) is made between The County of San Bernardino
("COUNTY"), and the Chino Basin Watermaster ("TENANT"), who agree as follows:

2. PREMISES LEASED: COUNTY owns land south of the Chino Airport in Chino,
California. COUNTY hereby leases to TENANT and TENANT leases from COUNTY a portion
of Assessor Parcel No. 1056101010000 consisting of approximately 400 square feet of a larger
parcel consisting of approximately 625,086 square feet (14.35acres) known as ("Premises"), as
described in Exhibit "A", Premises, The Premises are leased<subject to all easements,
reservations, restrictions, rights and rights-of-way of record.

3. TERM: :
a. Initial Term. The Lease’s initial term (“Ini"( |

(“Endmg Date”).

4, RENT:

Wage Eamers and C e
Department o
prior to the___d

initial term ("Begmnmg Index"). The Index in
tment date in question ("Extension Index") is to be used
‘____tfﬁent If the Extension Index has increased over the

Department of Labor, " Bureau of Labor Statistics. If the Index is discontinued or revised during
the term, such other g‘ovemment index or computation with which it is replaced shall be used in

order to obtain substantially the same result as would be obtained if the Index had not been
discontinued or revised.

b. Rent for any partial year shall be prorated. All rent shall be paid to COUNTY at
the address to which notices to COUNTY are given.

P135



5. OPTION TO EXTEND TERM: COUNTY gives TENANT the option to extend the
term of the Lease on the same provisions and conditions, except for the annual rent, for two (2)
five-year periods ("extended terms") following expiration of the Initial Term, by TENANT
giving notice of its intention to exercise the option to COUNTY prior to the expiration of the
preceding term. The rent for each extended term shall be adjusted by good faith negotiation of
the parties to the fair market rental rate then prevailing based upon the rental rates of comparable
leased property in San Bernardino County.

6. RETURN OF PREMISES: The TENANT agrees that it willsupon any termination of
this Lease, return the Premises to bare land, removing all fixtures and’equipment.

7. HOLDING OVER: TENANT shall not hold over and: e to occupy the Premises
without the written consent of the COUNTY. In such eventf e tenancy shall be deemed to be a

assessments levied and assessed against the Premises.

9. USE: TENANT shall occup
installation, maintenance and monito

expense.

10. HEALTH SAFET: >AND FIRE ------ GODE REQUIREMENTS: As a condition
1 ‘this’Lease, TENANT, at its sole expense will ensure the Premises
le requlrements of the Health, Safety, Fire and Building
ildings, including any requirements for a notice of

d/ the Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADA™).

12. IMPROVEMENT/S TENANT will construct and maintain a dual-nested piezometer
with internal cable exfénsometers (TENANT Property) near the Chino Creek Well Field south of
Chino Airport as set forth on Exhibit “B”, Improvements, attached hereto, provided that said
Improvements shall be approved in writing by COUNTY prior to the commencement of any
work and provided further that all Improvements are completed in: (1) accordance with the
plans and specifications (as defined on Exhibit “B”) approved by COUNTY, (ii) a good and
workmanlike manner, (iii) conformity with all county, city, state and federal regulations, any and
all applicable permits and the Master Plan for the Airport. TENANT shall provide COUNTY
with not less than ten (10) days’ notice prior to the commencement of any work in, on or about

P136



the Premises so that COUNTY, at COUNTY"S option, may post a Notice of Non Responsibility
as provided by law. All work shall be completed by duly licensed and insured contractors, which
contractors shall be acceptable to COUNTY. COUNTY makes no representation with the

applicability of public bidding procedures or requirements for the payment of prevailing wages
hereunder.

13. FIXTURES: All TENANT owned fixtures will be removed and the Premises put back
to bare land by TENANT at the termination or expiration of the lease.

14. MAINTENANCE: TENANT, at its cost, shall maintaj
Property as is necessary to keep such TENANT Property i
TENANT shall be responsible for weed abatement on the Premis

~and>repair the TENANT
fe and orderly condition.

16. HOLD HARMLESS: To the fullest exte

indemnify, defend, and hold harmless each other fro
arbitration proceedings, administrative proceedings,
expenses, or any injury or damage of any:li

) gree to save,
an all hablllty, claams/su:lts actions,
regulatory proceedings, losses,
er actual, alleged or threatened,

19. TENA§T S DEFAULT Except where another time limit is specifically provided,
TENANT shall be in defatilf of this Lease if TENANT fails or refuses to perform any material
provisions of this Lease and such failure or refusal to perform is not cured within thirty (30) days
following TENANT s’receipt of written notice of default from COUNTY. If the default cannot
reasonably be cured within thirty (30) days, TENANT shall not be in default of this Lease if
TENANT commences to cure the default within the thirty (30) day period and diligently and in
good faith continues to cure the default.

20. COUNTY'S REMEDIES ON TENANT'S DEFAULT: COUNTY, at anytime after
TENANT is in default, can terminate this Lease immediately upon written notice to TENANT or
can cure the default at COUNTY's cost. If COUNTY at any time, by reason of TENANT's

P137



default, pays any sum or does any act that requires the payment of any sum (including charges
for COUNTY's employees and equipment), the sum paid by COUNTY shall be due from
TENANT to COUNTY within five (5) days of notice of such sum, and if paid at a Iater date shall
bear interest at the maximum rate the COUNTY is permitted by law to charge from the date the
sum was paid by COUNTY until COUNTY is reimbursed by TENANT. If TENANT fails to
reimburse COUNTY as required by this paragraph, COUNTY shall have the right to withhold
from future rent due the sum COUNTY has paid until COUNTY is reimbursed in full for the
sum and interest on it. The remedies set forth in this paragraph are in addition to and do not in
any manner limit other remedies set forth in particular paragraphs of this.Lease.

21.  TENANT’S DEFAULT: The occurrence of any one o re of the following events
shall constitute a default and breach of this Lease by TENANT:

3 o ©a
uch failure shall continue for a
; pr0v1ded however, that if the

The purpose of this notice requirement is to €;

detainer statutes of Califo

- from future rent‘:d u \t_he sum  I'ENANT has paid untﬂ TENANT is reimbursed in full for the sum
and interest on it. ‘[l E;nedws set forth in this paragraph are in addition to and do not in any
manner limit other remeg ies set forth in particular paragraphs of this Lease,

&
23. COUNTY’S DEFAULT: The occurrence of the following events shall constitute a
default and breach of this Lease by COUNTY::

a. The failure by COUNTY to perform any material provisions of this Lease to be
performed by COUNTY, where such failure shall continue for a period of thirty (30) days after
notice by TENANT to COUNTY; provided, however, that if the nature of COUNTY's default is
such that more than thirty (30) days are reasonably required for its cure, then COUNTY shall not

P138



be deemed to be in default if COUNTY commences such cure within said thirty (30) day period
and thereafter diligently prosecutes such cure to completion.

24. COUNTY'S ACCESS TO PREMISES: COUNTY and its authorized representatives
shall have the right to enter the Premises at all reasonable times for any of the following
purposes:

a. To determine whether the Premises are in good condition; and,

b. To do any necessary maintenance and to make any restoration to the Premises that
COUNTY has the right or obligation to perform; and,

C. To serve, post, or keep posted any notices requifj;d'? :

_1..
/R IMPROVE THE Alrport as it

T NANT and without interference or hindrance.

party des"lres or is reqmr
either’ seﬁed personally

TENANT’S address: Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bemardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

COUNTY's address: County of San Bernardino
Real Estate Services Department
825 East Third Street, Room 207
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0832

P139



b. If, at any time atter the TENANT accepts the Premises, the COUNTY assigns or
transfers a non-controlling interest of its rights in the Premises to a third party, COUNTY must
notify TENANT of its action at least fifteen (15) TENANT working days prior to completing
any such action.

C. If, at any time after the TENANT accepts the Premises, the COUNTY assigns or
transfers a controlling interest of its rights in the Premises to a third party, COUNTY must notity
TENANT of its action at least fifteen (15) TENANT working days prl ] :-_tq\completmg any such
action. The new owner must provide TENANT with evidence of completlon of such action. The
parties shall immediately execute an amendment to this Lease stat_ 1g'the change of ownership of

the Premises.

the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs,
of the parties hereto.

other portlo g_thereof.
32. TIME OF"'ESSENCE Time is of the essence of each provision of this Lease which
specifies a time wit ,_u'\whmh performance is to occur. In the absence of any specific time for

performance, performance may be made within a reasonable time.

&

33.  QUIET ENJOYMENT: Subject to the provisions of this Lease and conditioned upon
performance of all the provisions to be performed by TENANT hereunder, COUNTY shall

secure to COUNTY during the Lease term the quiet and peaceful possession of the Premises and
all right and privilege appertaining thereto.

34. PROVISIONS ARE COVENANTS AND CONDITIONS: All provisions, whether
covenants or conditions, on the part of ecither party shall be deemed to be both covenants and
conditions.

P140



35. CONSENT: Whenever consent or approval of either party is required that party shall
not unreasonably withhold, condition or delay such consent or approval.

36. EXHIBITS All exhibits referred to are attached to this Lease and incorporated by
reference.

37. LAW AND VENUE: This Lease shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with
the laws of the State of California. The partics acknowledge and agree that this lease was
entered into and intended to be performed in San Bernardino County, G

agree that the venue for any action or claim brought by any g
Superior Court of California, County of San Bernardmo and_,.

their best efforts to obtain a change of venue to th
Bermardino, San Bernardino District.

If any le

38. ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COSTS:

Lease.

39. CAPTIONS, TABLE\OE CONTEN'I:_S AND COVER PAGE: The paragraph

captions, table of f this Lease shall have no effect on its
interpretations.

ies that, by their nature, continue beyond the
ination of this Lease.
/

_ t County admlmstratwe officials (as defined below) who are
employed by resent TENANT The information provided includes a list of former County
administrative ofﬁ(:lals Whott, fminated County employment within the last five years and who
are now officers, prmc\'\ 13, partners, associates or members of the business. The information
should also include the ethployment and/or representative capacity and the dates these
individuals began employment with or representation of your business. For purposes of this
provision, “County administrative official” is defined as a member of the Board of Directors or
such officer’s staff, County Administrative Officer or member of such officer’s staff, County
department or group head, assistant department or group head, or any employee in the Exempt

Group, Management Unit or Safety Management Unit. (See Exhibit "C", List of Former County
Officials.)

P141



42, BROKER'S COMMISSIONS: Neither party has utilized a broker who has negotiated
or otherwise provided services in connection with this Lease, therefore neither party shall be
responsible for payment of broker’s commissions.

43. PUBLIC RECORDS DISCLOSURE: All information received by the COUNTY from
the TENANT or any source concerning this Lease, including the Lease itself, may be treated by the
COUNTY as public information subject to disclosure under the provisions of the California Public
Records Act, Government Code Section 6250 et seq. (the “Public Records Act”). TENANT
understands that although all materials received by the COUNTY in connection with this Lease are
intended for the exclusive use of the COUNTY, they are potentmﬂy st biect'to disclosure under the
provisions of the Public Records Act. In the event a request for ure of any part or all of any
information which TENANT has reasonably requested COUNTY ld in confidence is made to
the COUNTY, the COUNTY shall notify the TENANT ofthé
the requested information unless the TENANT, within fivy
disclosure request, requests nondisclosure, provides £
nondisclosure, and agrees to indemnify, defend, and-h
brought to require disclosure. TENANT waives any
injuries of any and all kinds in the event COUNTY fa
request and/or releases any information concerning this Leas
other source.

44. CONDEMNATION: If the Preﬁg s

by condemnation, TEN
(30) days afte;;,{

ANT wrltten notice of such taking (or in the
er the condemning authority shall have taken
he date the condemning authority takes such possession.
= Se in accordance with the foregomg, this Lease shall
\ L e portlon of the Premises remaining, except that the rent
" portlon as the rentabie floor area of the Premlses taken bears to

amounts of any awara r-the taking of all or any part of the Premises under the power of
eminent domain or any’payment made under threat of the exercise of such power: (a) one
hundred percent (100%) of any amount attributable to any excess of the market value of the
Premises for the remainder of the Lease Term over the present value as of the Termination Date
of the Rent payable for the remainder of the Lease Term (commonly referred to as the “bonus
value” of the Lease); and (b) TENANT shall have the right to make a separate claim in the
Condemnation proceeding for: (i) The taking of the amortized or undepreciated value of any
trade fixtures or leasehold improvements owned by TENANT that TENANT has the right to
remove at the end of the Lease term and that TENANT elects not to remove; (i) Reasonable
removal and relocation costs for any trade fixtures or leasehold improvements that TENANT has

P142



the right to remove and elects to remove (if Condemnor approves of the removal); (iii) Loss of
goodwill; (iv) Relocation costs under Government Code section 7262, the claim for which
TENANT may pursue by separate action independent of this Lease; and (v) Any other amount in
addition to the foregoing that the TENANT is allowed under condemnation law. TENANT shall
have the right to negotiate directly with Condemnor for the recovery of the portion of the Award
that TENANT is entitled to under subparagraph (b) of this paragraph. In the event that this
Lease is not terminated by reason of such condemnation, COUNTY shall repair any damage to
the Premises caused by such condemnation authority pursuant to Paragraph 13,
MAINTENANCE, and Paragraph 17, DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES
i f\
45. USE OF AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT ACT OF 2009
FUNDS AND REQUIREMENTS: This Contract may be funded n whole or in part with funds
provided by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 6£2009 (“ARRA”) signed into law
on February 17, 2009. Section 1605 of ARRA prohibits the use of recovem@nds for a project
for the construction, alteration, maintenance or Tepair | of a public building or pubhc work (both
as defined in 2 CFR 176.140) unless all of the irony st\eel and manufactured goods (as defined in
2 CFR 176.140) used in the project are produced in the Umted States. A waiveris available
under three limited circumstances: (i) Iron, steel or relevant “anufactured « gcods are not
produced in the United States in sufficient and reasonable quant1t1es and of a satisfactory quality;
(i1) Inclusion of iron, steel or manufactured gcods produced 1n the United States will increase the
cost of the overall project by more than. 25 percent; or (iii) Applymg the domestic preference
would be inconsistent with the public 1nterest ‘This is referred to as the “Buy American”
requirement. Request for a waiver must be made to _the TENANT for an appropriate
determination. 2 S = f;"
P . ¥ / *‘J A

Section 1606 of ARRA requlres that laborers and mechamcs employed by contractors and
subcontractors on prejects funded dlrectly by or aSS1sted in whole or in part by and through the
Federal Government pursuant to ARRA shall be pald wages at rates not less than those
prevailing on projects of a character sumlar in-the locality as determined by the Secretary of
Labor in accordance with the DaVJS\l?:acon Act(40 U.S.C. 31). This is referred to as the “wage

rate” requ1rement “a\ L

“ ; . P
b < /

The' above described prov151ons constltute notice under ARRA of the Buy American and wage
rate requlrem\Ents COUNTY must contact the TENANT contact if it has any questions
regarding the* apphcablllty or/ implementation of the ARRA Buy American and wage rate
requirements. CO NTY wﬂl also be required to provide detailed information regarding
compliance with the Buy “American requirements, expenditure of funds and wages paid to
employees so that the TENANT may fulfill any reporting requirements it has under ARRA. The
information may be required as frequently as monthly or quarterly. COUNTY agrees to fully
cooperate in providing information or documents as requested by the TENANT pursuant to this
provision. Failure to do so will be deemed a default and may result in the withholding of
payments and termination of this Contract.

COUNTY may also be required to register in the Central Contractor Registration (CCR)
database at http://www.ccr.gov and may be required to have its subcontractors also register in the

P143



same database. COUNTY must contact the TENANT with any questions regarding registration
requirements,

46. SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURE OF FEDERAL AWARDS: In addition to the
requirements described in “Use of ARRA Funds and Requirements,” proper accounting and
reporting of ARRA expenditures in single audits is required. LICENSEE agrees to separately
identify the expenditures for each grant award funded under ARRA on the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) and the Data Collection Form (SF-SAC) required by
the Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Nonprofit Organizations.” This identification on the SEFA and FZSAC shall include the
Federal award number, the Catalog of Federal Domestic A‘gs nce (CFDA) number, and
amount such that separate accountability and disclosure is provid O ARRA funds by Federal
award number consistent with the 1‘601p16111: reports reqmre= by AsSection 1512 (¢). In

‘inaccurate mformatmn has been prowded this Lease may be

is termmated\_accordmg to this provision, the terminating

P144



49.  AUTHORIZED SIGNATORS: Both parties to this Lease represent that the signators
executing this document are fully authorized to enter into this agreement.

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO TENANT: CHINO BASIN
WATERMASTER

By:

Josie Gonzales, Chair, Board of Supervisors

Date: Title: Interith CEO:

SIGNED AND CERTIFIED THAT
A COPY OF THIS DOCUMENT

HAS BEEN DELIVERED TO THE
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

LAURA H. WELCH, Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors

By:

Date:

P145



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P146



“A”

PREMISES

EXHIBIT

= . 3 PIIGLZEHOE 2SO AuadargAunog 2y
ST WYl HAIYXT os i U : 10202102 121EQ

/216 NI . _ e
T R e T T ——
8L} Jo} ses|wald gk ok g Hodily flunoy oulpreuleg UBS

sjaoied

eoly asea ajewixoiddy s
oz, CIGUED LTS ]

E]
199} 0Z A9 02 O
O

! _- 199} O£} 49 09 AN VNI RRD AN “
....».r. % BEIY MIOM UCHINISUOD HINWHIOTIM g
B g Alelodws] ajew|xoiddy :fg paanpoig

b

¥

Wh o

N
N \\\ AEENAR

L

e
v
a5

2
>
=
e
”

e (S
| S
=

P147



THIS PAGE
~ HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P148



EXHIBIT “B”
IMPROVEMENTS

Project Summary: Drill one 17.5-inch diameter borehole to about 600 feet below the ground
surface. Install and develop two 4-inch diameter PVC piezometers within the borehole. Install
one cable extensometer within each piezometer. The well head completion will be about 4
feet underground within a 6 feet by 6 feet concrete vault that will be approximately flush with
the ground surface. The extensometer instrumentation, a deep-cycle battery, and a data

logger will be installed within vault.

Project Location: The approximate location for the facility is s in Exhibit “A”. The

Assessor’s Parcel Number for the property is 1056101010000

Construction Schedule: The project is scheduled to begu; ]
time for construction will be approximately eight to eleven weeks:

2. The total

(\

e Piezometers. Borehole drilling and well o6ns '011 Wﬂl take approximatel hree to
four weeks. This phase will include 24-hour per ,kay work, and could include weekend
work. Well development and wellhead completion will take approximately two to three
weeks and will be conducted dur

three to four weeks immediately foll
will be conducted during Weekdays

d ing piezometer installation. The drilling
‘__dund level An area of approx1mately 900

acility.| ize: The well head and monitoring equipment will
f derground concrete vault with inside dlmensmns of

/pf. 6,000 pounds of wheel load. The vault will extend three to four
inches above grade o a  Tor future settling so that surface water will drain away from the
vault. If site COIldlthIlS alfow four bollards will be installed near the corners of the vault. A
permanent easement of approximately 400 sq. ft. and dimensions of approximately 20 feet
by 20 feet is requested. The space above the easement should remain unoccupied so that

the facility can be serviced using a crane or rig with a derrick, if necessary in the future.

Long-term Facility Access: Watermaster staff will visit the site periodically to download
data and maintain the facility. Visits will take place on weekdays during daylight hours:

¢ Routine data retrieval and facility maintenance will take place one day per month for

P149



approximately one to three hours. Access to the site will include the use of a pick-up
truck or utility van.

o Infrequently, additional maintenance of the facility may be required. For example, well
redevelopment may be necessary after several years of operation. Redevelopment rigs are
typically about 20 feet long and have mast heights of 25 to 36 feet.

P150



EXHIBIT "C"
LIST OF FORMER COUNTY OFFICIALS

INSTRUCTIONS: List the full name of the former COUNTY Administrative Official, the
title/description of the Official’s last position with the COUNTY, the date the Official terminated
COUNTY employment, the Official’s current employment and/or representative capacity with
the TENANT, the date the Official entered TENANT’s employment and/or representation.

T

OFFICIAL’S NAME: REQUIRED INFORMATIO

P151



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P152



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

l. BUSINESS ITEM

E. APPLICATIONS FOR RECHARGE

1. Consider Approval for Applications for Recharge -
The City of Upland has submitted an application for
recharge for 9,500.000 acre-feet to be placed into a
Local Supplemental Storage Account. Date of
Application: November 29, 2011

2. Consider Approval for Applications for Recharge -
San Antonio Water Company has submitted an
application for a recharge for 2,000.000 acre-feet to be
placed into a Local Supplemental Storage Account.
Date of Application: December 1, 2011




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

DATE:

TO:

STAFF REPORT

February 23, 2012

Board Members

SUBJECT: City of Upland Application for Recharge

SUMMARY

Issue — On November 29, 2011, the City of Upland submitted an application for a Local Storage
Agreement for 9,500.000 acre-feet to be placed into a Local Supplemental Storage Account,
inclusive of an Application for Recharge. Upland has requested prompt Watermaster action on its
application. However, there are seven pending applications for Local Storage Agreements
(collectively "Applications”) that have been deferred pending review of their contents for:
(1) completeness; (2) consistency with the Peace Il Measures and their relative priority;
(3) analysis of Material Physical Injury; and (4) stakeholder input and a Watermaster
determination on the general terms and conditions concerning Preemptive Replenishment
Storage. The City of Upland application has been deemed complete and Wildermuth
Environmental, Inc. has opined that the City of Upland application would not cause Material
Physical Injury. However, there still remain open questions concerning the availability of Local
Storage under present accounting (Second Amendment to the Peace Agreement), the relative

priority among pending applications and the complete set of Preemptive Replenishment and
Storage rules.

Recommendation — Approve the City of Upland's Application for Recharge, exclusive of recycled
water, and direct Watermaster to account for this supplemental water recharged in the City of
Upland’s existing local supplemental storage account.

Fiscal Impact —Potential increases to recharge basin O&M costs.

BACKGROUND

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a

P153



City of Upland Application for Recharge February 23, 2012

manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for appfications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

On November 28, 2011, the City of Upland submitted Form 1, an Application for a Local Storage
Agreement. The Application identifies the maximum quantity of the storage account to be
9,500.00 acre-feet to be placed into a Local Supplemental Storage Account. The Application states the
purposes of storing the water is to stabilize or reduce further water costs/assessments, facilitate utilization
of other available sources of supply, and to transfer to other parties.

The Application states that the method of placement in storage is via percolation/recharge and a Form 2
{Application for Recharge) was included. The Form 2 (attached for reference) states that the Upland
Basin will be utilized. The Application states that the method and location of recapture from storage is
transfer to another Party to the Judgment. At that point, the City of Upland and the other Party will need
to submit appropriate water transfer forms.

On December 2, 2011, a Notice was issued for the City of Upland’'s Application for a Local Storage
Agreement for 8,500.000 acre-feet to be placed into a Local Supplemental Storage Account. Inclusive of
this Notice was their Application for Recharge for 9,500.000 acre-feet of Six Basins area groundwater,
San Antonio Creek water, Cucamonga Basin groundwater, and IEUA recycled water through Upland
Basin.

DISCUSSION

The Application for a Local Storage Agreement, inclusive of the Application for Recharge, was placed on
the December 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool, Non-Ag Pool, and Agricultural Pool meeting agendas. The
applications were discussed extensively during the Pool meetings. The Appropriative Pool and Non-Ag
Pool deferred the items. The Agricultural Pool took unanimous action to defer the Local Supplemental
Storage Agreement, but to approve by majority vote the Application for Recharge. The issue was then
discussed at the Advisory Committee and Board meeting. The Board directed Staff to analyze all of the
pending Applications for Local Supplemental Storage Accounts for Material Physical Injury, and to
agendize the Application for Recharge on the January Pool meetings.

The Material Physical injury analysis was performed by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., and was
presented in all of the January Watermaster meetings as a receive and file action. Based on the Material
Physical [njury analysis, there will be no Material Physical Injury from the proposed Application for the
recharge of Six Basins area groundwater, San Antonio Creek water, and Cucamonga Basin groundwater.
The recharge of recycled water at the Upland Basin is not covered in the existing Watermaster and IEUA
recharge permit nor does the City of Upland currently possess a permit to recharge recycled water in the
Upland Basin. - The City will need fo conduct investigations pursuant to the requirements of the
Department of Public Health and the Regional Board and supply the results of this investigation to
Watermaster prior to Watermaster completing a Material Physical Injury analysis for the recharge of
recycled water. [t is the understanding of Watermaster Staff that the City of Upland will not have the
ability to recharge recycled water for a few years. Staff requests that the City of Upland submit applicable
documents for the recharge of recycled water at an appropriate time in the future so that Watermaster
may perform the necessary Material Physical Injury analysis on its potential impacts.

The Application for Recharge was again considered by each of the respective Pool committees on
January 12, 2012. Each of the Pools approved unanimously the Recharge Applications for the City of
Upland and San Antonio Water Company, exclusive of recycled water, and directed Watermaster to
account for supplemental water recharged in the existing local supplemental storage accounts. Per the
Watermaster Rules and Regulations, this Application must be scheduled for consideration by the
Advisory Committee no earlier than thirty days from the date of the notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it. The Application was therefore then considered by

P154



City of Upland Application for Recharge February 23, 2012

the Advisory Committee on February 16, 2012, and the Advisory Committee took action to approve both
Applications for Recharge as recommended by the Pools.

Once approved, the City of Upland may begin recharging the water as described in the application.
However, the City of Upland is recharging the water at some risk because Watermaster's approval of the
storage element of the Local Supplemental Storage Agreement is subject to further Watermaster
determinations concerning: (1) the determination of available capacity for Local Supplemental Storage
Agreements pursuant to Section 2 of the Second Amendment to the Peace Agreement (100,000 acre-foot
cap); (2) the establishment of rules conceming the priority among competing applications for Local
Supplemental Storage; and (3) the general terms and conditions applicable fo Storage and Preemptive
Replenishment in connection with the Recharge Master Plan. Accordingly until these determinations
have been made, the storage and recovery of any water recharged by the City of Upland is not

guaranteed. Moreover, no party with a pending application for Local Supplemental Storage Agreements
will be prejudiced by Watermaster's conditional action on Upland's application.

Actions:

January 12, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously the Recharge Applications for the City of
Upland and San Antonio Water Company Applications for Recharge exclusive of recycled water and to
direct Watermaster to account for supplemental water recharged in the existing local supplemental
storage account

January 12, 2012 Non-Agricultural Poo! ~ Approved unanimously the Recharge Applications for the City
of Upland and San Antonic Water Company exclusive of recycled water and account for the water in
existing local supplemental storage accounts, subject to any changes which the Chair of the Non-Ag Pool
and Chair of the Advisory Committee determines appropriate

January 12, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously the Recharge Applications for the City of
Upland and San Antonio Water Company Applications for Recharge exclusive of recycled water and to
direct Watermaster to account for supplemental water recharged in the existing local supplemental
storage account ‘

February 16, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously the Recharge Applications for the City
of Upland and San Antonio Water Company

February 23, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P155



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P156



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
1370 North Benson Avenue
Upland, €alifernia 91786-0460
Telephone (209) 291-2930
Facsimile (909) 291-2974

November 29,2011

Danielle D, Mauxizio, PE, Senior Engineer, Interim CEO.
Chino Basin Watermaster

9641, San Bernarding Rd.

Rancho Cacamonga, CA. 91730

Subject: Lacal Storage Agreément, China Groundwater Basin

Dear Mrs. Maurizio:

‘This letter is the City of Upland’s formal submission of the appropriate application for Local Storage
Agreement (Form1), application for recharge (Form 2), and request for a Standard Local Storage Agreement
{Form 8}.. The City of Upland completed the censtruction of a large stoim, supplemeéntal fimported water
recharge basin (Upland Basin) located approximately on the south east corner of Monte Vista Avenue and
Arrow Route through 4 significant investment by its Iocal community. ‘The.City has allowed Ching Basin
Watermaster to use the Upland Basin for the benefit of the regional recharge program. ’

The City of Upland makes this request to éxercise and use its Upland Basin for recharge of Iocal non-native
water resources up to 9,500AF, which it has as part of jts watér resoutce supply portfolic. These local non-
native water supplies include the City’s direct water and water through. it shareholder entitlement and
partnerships with San Antonio Watér Company and West End Consolidated Water Company, and Inland
Empire Utilities Agency. These non-native local water supplies include water resources from San Antonio
Canyon, Six Basins, and Cucamonga Basin. ‘The recharge of this local non-native water is consistent with the
groundwater recharge objectives, increase reliability of local water supplies, and reduced dependence on -
imported water. Furthermore, these local water supplies sre of high water quality improving the overall
* long-term water guality characteristics in the Chino Groundwater Basin.

Pursnant to the Judgment and suppleménta] filings “Watermaster shall approve the storage of Supplemental
water under a Local Storage Agreement” so long as:

() The total quantity of Supplemental Water authorized to be held in Local Storage under all then
existing Local storage Agreement, other than amounts classified as Supplementa) water under the
“procedures set forth in Article VII Section 8.1, for all parties does not exceed the cumulative total
of 100,000 AF {Peace Il Provision); ' _
(2} The party to the Judgment making the request provides their- own Recharge facilities for the
. purpose of placing the Supplemental Water into Local Storage (Upland Basin); .

(3) The agreement will notresult in Material Physical Injury to any party to the Judgment or the basin.
Watermaster may approve a proposed agreement with conditions that mitigate any threatened

potential Material Physical Injury.

It is anticipated, this storége.wjll be tised to assist parties to the judgment in thei groundwater production or
over preduction replenishment cbligations.

City of Upland . _ _
460 North Euclid Avenue, Uplatd, C4 91786-4732 « (309] 932-4100 s Fax (909) 931-4123 « TDD {200) 735-2929 « www.cl.upland.caus

«P157



Yor the aforementioned reasons, this request is consistent with the hasin minigement ohjectives and
developraesit of local high quality water supply.

I lnok forward to the positive and timely prosecution of these appiications, as the City would like to

commence recharge activities at this location. Sheuld you require additional information ora cIanﬁcalzon tn
these submittals please contactmie at {909) 291-2931,

Sincerely,

Puhbtic Works Director/City Engiiteer
City of Upland

Att. Fomm1 Application for Local Storage Agreement
Form 2 Application for Recharge & Location Map-
Form 8 Chine Basin Watermaster, Standaird Local Storage Agreemient

cc:  Ken Willis, Chino Basin Watermaster Chair
Stephéen Dunn, City Manager-

P158



R -
v MY Ll




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P160



AEPLICATION

_ FOR
* RECHARGE
APFPLICANT
City of Upland 11/28/11
Hame of Pary Dafe Requested l_Jata Appmved
et Addres - ount Requeste: : Ut A o
Upland CA 01786 1FootPerday  Varies oo
City - ) Slate Zip Code Projected Rate of Projecled Duration of
7 Recharge Rechargs
Telephone: 909"29‘1'.293 1 Facsimile: 909-291-2974

SOURGE OF SUPPLY

Water from: .
[ | State Waler Project
[ 1 Golgrado River

[} Local Supplemental
I 1 Recycled Water
I 1 Ofher, explain

Upland/SAW Co.-3ix Baslns, San Antonio Canyon, and Cucamanga B’a_éin
Solres: Water and IEUA Recycled Water

METHOD OF RECHARGE

[v] =~ PERCOLATION
[ 1 INJECTION

[ 1 EXCHANGE

Basin Name WpPland Basm

Location

SEC Morite Vista Ave. & Arrow Ree., Upland

Well Number NA.

' Locaticn [aﬂaéh‘ map)

Faclity Name Upland Basin

Share of Safe Yietd _2-2027%

Garry Over Right Per Judgement

Water In Storage

Pumping Capacity {cfs)

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What is the existing water quality and what are the existing water lavels in the areds that ara fikely to be

affected?

Recharge water will be high quality. Groundwater levels will bé similar, as this is

an existing recharge hasin facility

P161



_ Forn 2 {€ont.}
MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physicaf Injury toa paity to the Judgrient of the Basin that .
may be caused by the actich covered by the application? Yes] | No [}

[Fyes, witat are the froposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure tat the
action doss not result in Material Physical Injury 1o a party to the Judgment of the Basin? .

. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes ] Nel[ |

Appiicant s Cliy oRUpland \}

TO.BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL PQOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:
HEARING DATE, IF ANY:.
DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: __ _ Agreement #

Jely 2001

P162



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: February 23, 2012
TO: Board Members

SUBJECT: San Antonio Water Company Application for Recharge

SUMMARY

Issue — On December 1, 2011, the San Antonio Water Company (SAWCQ) submitted an
application for a Local Storage Agreement for 2,000.000 acre-feet to be placed into a Local
Supplemental Storage Account, inclusive of an Application for Recharge. SAWCO has requested
prompt Watermaster action on its application. However, there are seven pending applications for
Local Storage Agreements (collectively “Applications”) that have been deferred pending review of
their contents for: (1) completeness; (2) consistency with the Peace Il Measures and their relative
priority; and (3) analysis of Material Physical Injury; and (4) stakeholder input and a Watermaster
determination on the general terms and conditions concerning Preempiive Replenishment,
Storage. The SAWCO application has been deemed complete and Wildermuth Environmental,
Inc. has opined that the SAWCO application would not cause Material Physical Injury. However,
there still remain open questions concerning the availability of Local Storage under present
accounting (Second Amendment to the Peace Agreement), the relative priority among pending
applications and the complete set of Preemptive Replenishment and Storage rules.

Recommendation — Approve SAWCO’s Application for Recharge and direct Watermaster to
account for this supplemental water recharged in SAWCO’s existing local supplemental storage
account.

Fiscal Impact —Potential increases to recharge basin O&M costs.

BACKGROUND

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered VWatermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is

P163



San Antonio Water Company Application for Recharge February 23, 2012

required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

On December 1, 2011, SAWCO submitted Form 1, an"Application for a Local Storage Agreement. The
Application identifies the maximum quantity of the storage account to be 2,000.00 acre-feet to be placed
into a Local Supplemental Storage Account. The Application states the purpose of storing the water is to
preserve pumping right for a changed future potential use.

The Application states that the method of placement in storage is via percolation/recharge and a Form 2
(Application for Recharge) was included. The Form 2 (attached for reference) states that the Upland and
Montclair 1 Basins will be utilized. The Application does not state the method and location of recapture.
At the time of recapture, SAWCO will need to submit appropriate water forms.

On December 2, 2011, a Notice was issued for SAWCQO's Application for a Local Storage Agreement for
2,000.000 acre-feet to be placed into a Local Supplemental Sterage Account. Inclusive of this Notice was

their Application for Recharge for 1,500.000 acre-feet of San Antonic Creek water through Upland and
Montclair 1 Basins.

DISCUSSION

The Application for a Local Storage Agreement, inclusive of the Application for Recharge, was placed on
the December 8, 2011 Appropriative Pool, Non-Ag Poal, and Agricultural Pool meeting agendas. The
Application was discussed extensively during the Pool meetings. The Appropriative Pool and Non-Ag
Pool deferred the item. The Agricultural Pool took unanimous action to defer the Local Supplemental
Storage Agreement, but to approve by majority vote the Application for Recharge. The issue was then
discussed at the Advisory Committee and Board meeting. The Board directed Staff to analyze all of the
pending Applications for Local Supplemental Storage Accounts for Material Physical Injury, and to
agendize the Application for Recharge on the January Pool meetings.

The Material Physical Injury analysis was performed by Wildermuth Environmental, Ing., and was
presented in all of the January Watermaster meetings as a receive and file action. Based on the Material

Physical Injury analysis, there will be no Material Physical injury from the proposed Application for the
recharge of San Antonio Creek water.

The Application for Recharge was again considered by each of the respective Pool committees on
January 12, 2012. Each of the Pools approved unanimously the Recharge Applications for the City of
Upland and San Antonio Water Company, exclusive of recycled water, and directed Watermaster to
account for supplemental water recharged in the existing local supplemental storage accounts. Per the
Watermaster Rules and Regulations, this Application must be scheduled for consideration by the
Advisory Committee no earlier than thirty days from the date of the notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it. The Application was therefore then considered by
the Advisory Committee on February 16, 2012, and the Advisory Committee took action to approve both
Applications for Recharge as recommended by the Pools.

Once approved, SAWCO may begin recharging the water as described in the application. However,
SAWCO is recharging the water at some risk because Watermaster's approval of the storage element of
the Local Supplemental Storage Agreement is subject to further Watermaster determinations concerning:
(1) the determination of available capacity for Local Supplemental Storage Agreements pursuant to
Section 2 of the Second Amendment to the Peace Agreement (100,000 acre-foot cap); (2) the
establishment of rules concerning the priority among competing applications for Local Supplemental
Storage; and (3) the general terms and conditions applicable to Storage and Preemptive Replenishment
in connection with the Recharge Master Plan. Accordingly until these determinations have been made,
the storage and recovery of any water recharged by SAWCQ is not guaranteed. Moreover, no party with
a pending application for Local Supplemental Storage Agreements will be prejudiced by Watermaster's
conditicnal action on SAWCQO’s application.

P164



San Antonio Water Company Application for Recharge February 23, 2012

Actions:

January 12, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously the Recharge Applications for the City of
Upland and San Antonio Water Company Applications for Recharge exclusive of recycled water and to
direct Watermaster to account for supplemental water recharged in the existing local supplemental
storage account

January 12, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously the Recharge Applications for the City
of Upland and San Antonio Water Company exclusive of recycled water and account for the water in
existing local supplemental storage accounts, subject to any changes which the Chair of the Non-Ag Pool
and Chair of the Advisory Committee determines appropriate

January 12, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously the Recharge Applications for the City of
Upland and San Antonio Water Company Applications for Recharge exclusive of recycled water and to
direct Watermaster to account for supplemental water recharged in the existing local supplemental
storage account

February 16, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously the Recharge Applications for the City
of Upland and San Antonio Water Company

February 23, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P165



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P166



San Antonio Water Combany

Incorporated October 23, 1882
Sarvmg the original Onterio Colony lcmds 7

December 1, 2011

Ms, Danni Mauido

Interini General Manager

Chino Bash Watermaster

9641 San Bemardino Road
Redncho Cucamonga, CA 91730

SUBJECT: Application for Local Sterage Agreement & Recharge

Dear Danni:

Enclosed are the forms for the San Antonio Water Company’s application for a Local
Storage Agreement and Recharge Into Chino Basin via Upland Basin or Montclalr Basin
1 off of the San Antonio Channal,

We ask that you process our application for the Pool's approval. If you hava any
guestions, please call me ai 909.982.4107.

Sincerely,

General Manager
fonr .

Co *ila

139 North Fucid Avenue » Upland, Calﬂromia 01786 » 9009824107 s Fox 309.9203047 o Website: sawaterco.com
P167



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P168



APPLICATION
FOR .
RECHARGE
"APPLICANT .
‘ =z Co. . {i-1-1 .

ame of Parly Date Requested Dats Approved

129 \. EL L7 A Uf: |, 500 Acrefast _ Acrefest
Sirest Address Amount Requasted Amount Approved

RN CA 21786  45v JAN - Jupe
City State Zip Code Projected Rate of Profected Puration of

Recharge Recharge

Telephone: ‘?0‘? .98¢. 4‘( o7 Facsimile: ?Jfﬁ@. 920. 30 47
SOURCE OF SUPPLY |
Water from:

[ 1 State Water Pioject

[ Colorado River ) ,

[ ] \LocalSupplemental  Source: -{AN A NTONJ& (:rZ.EE.’K '

[ 1 Recycled Water '

=

Gther, explain ﬁw{ Anronio DATER (ompany F:N{l‘mfs’ A
MAgpeaTY DF uZruce WATE(Z'. LI e (N THE (Ree

METHOD OF RECHARGE

D4 PERCOLATION Basin Neme _LIfLA W@ 6&51:\1 -"' M)NTCLM!Z Fasin )

Location {5 Musie Usrn f LAFh ﬁ:jif;‘

[ 1 INJECTION Well Number
Location (attach map)

[ 1 EXCHANGE Facility Name
Share of Safz Yield

Carry Over Right

Water in Sforage

Purmping Capacity {cis}
WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

What fs the existing water quality and what are the existing water levels In the areas that are likely to be
aifected?

EfoeuedT WAt Quaury Froux THe A CREzK LIATERSIED,
d_FANITARY SapvEy FNpi 6 2 Cc?chLufwus’ ARE ATTALUED)
ﬁﬁﬁu& AFFECT 80 tIATER LevaLs 1l MZ 3, -

Judy 2001

P169



Form 2 feont)
MATERIAL PHYSIGAL INJURY

Is the Applicant aware of any petsntial Material Physical [njury fo a party to the Judgment or the Basin that
may be caused by the action covered by the application? Yes [ ] No IX]

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonebly be imposed o ensﬁre fhet the
zction does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party te the Judgment or the Basin?

FORMATICN ATTACHED Yes[X] No| 1]

ADBITION

pplicant

. FAp Anroio (Res fhwmany survey
Fluwss T Concenfions
SHAZLES Meookiess | . Ufcrwp ¢ ModTeLmit Basn

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERVASTER:
DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL.:

DATE OF APPROYVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:
HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVYAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: _ Agreement #

———

July 2001

P170



San Antonic Canyen Sanitary Survey Report

| SECTION 6
WATERSHED SANITARY SURVEY

.FINDINGS, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

FINDINGS

1.

The moniforing of the watershed as recommended In the 2000 WSS has been
performed and itis clear that cryptosporidium and glardia concentrations in San
Antonic Creek are very low. So low that the City of Pomona’s Pedley Filration Plant
has been given a "Bin1" elassification under LZESWTR.

The general minsral water quality of San Antonlo Creek has not changad
measurably since 1994 as shown in Table 4-2¢ presented in Section 4

Average monthly raw water turbidity in San Anfonio Creek as determined by
measurements at Pomona's Pedlsy Water Treatiment Plant has net changed
significantly from the previous period, though furbidity in 2001-2005 was higher than
previous years, This s [ikely due fo the Grand Prix Fire, -

Average manthly fotal coliferm levels in San Antonio Creek as determinad by
measurernents at Pormona’s Pedley Water Treatment Plant have changed
significantly for the better from the1995-99 perfod. This can be seer in Figure 4-9a,

Average manthly fecal coliform levels in San Antonio Creek as determined hy
measurements at Pomona's Pedley Water Treatmeni Plant have not changed
significantly from previous perfods. Ses Figure 4-9b.

. Average monthly HPC levels in San Anfenio Cresk as defermined by measurements

at Pomona's Pedley Water Treatment Plant were highar in 2001 - 2005 than
previous 5-year perlods and the 2006 — 2010 period. See Figure 4-9¢.

Evey Canyon intake to the Clly of Pomona’s pipeline appears to a significant source
of coliform and E. coll, The sourcs of these microorganisms is not known. There
ars reccrmmendations for increased monitoring of the this area to determine ths
possible sources. See Flgures 4-11a and b. [t s also notewerthy to lock at
Figures 4-19a and 4-16b,- The tetal coliform concentration at SACWTE is :
subsianfially less than that measured at Evey Canyon and the Pedlay Filfration i
Plant raw water inlef. The SACWTP source is the §0/40 welr hox. This furiher
supports the finding that Evey Canyon Is a signifieant source of caliform found In the

" Pedlsy Filtration Planf inlet raw water.

THM and HAAS [evels In the freated water are well below the Disinfectant and .
Distniection by-product rule requirements for both the Cities of Pomona and Upland. :
HAAS concenlrations are well below the MCL, even with the LRAA mathod of

computation. TTHM concentrations were alsa wall below the MCL even with the

LRAA method of computation. See Table 4-2a, 4-4b, 4-7a, and 4-7h. -

The City of Upland made majer reductions in the TTHM concentration in the
distribution system betwsen the 2001-2005 period and the 2006-2010 period. See
Tables 4-7a, and 4-7b .

d. G. Reichenberger PE 811,201
Consulting Friginesr

Monterey Park, CA 91755 6-1

P171




San Antonio Canyon Sanitaty Survey Report

' 10. Recreational activities in the watershed continue to be & concem particularly as thef;
relate to disposal of frash.

11. Seplic tanks and subsurface wastewater disposal systems confinue to exist gnd still
pese a threat to water quallty. Some could be impacted by high floed flows. The
[argest of the systems (portion of Mt. Baldy Village and Mt Baldy School) are now
under a Regionat Water Quality Control Board Wasta Discharge Permit which

requires regular monltoring and reporting.

-

12. The SACMSC has made improvements to the wastewater disposal system for the
portion of the Mt. Baldy Willage which is served by the company. This Included an-
“alt gravity” system from Inlet to dispasal which will minimize spills and overflows.
The installation of the Pirana™" system has immensely improved the quality of the
efffluent which is percolated in the leach field.

13. Watershed signage which was recommended in the 2000 WSS has not been
installed. The terrorist attacks on 8/11/01 forced water suppliers to think of security
and not call attention to the fact that the creek is a source of water. The USFS has
imblemented a programs of “Leave No Trace” and “Tread Lightly" to educaie the
public fo “plek up after themsalves,

14. The City of Pomona and City of Upland water treatment plants will comply with the
Stage 2 Disintectani and Disinfestion by-preducts rule and the Long Term 2
Enhanced Surface Water Treatment Rule.

15. The USFS has extended the leasss of the private cabins on public lands for aniother
20 years. There are still concarns over the “permanent occupancy” of some of the
cabins. The USFS reports that @ prevention officer visits the cahins semiandually
ta check on brush clearance and the USFS states that officer would also nots any
water quallty issues. A follow-up for compliance is made. The Cities, SAWCO or
the Watershed Committee howevsr are not nalified of the compliance orders. The
USFS should make sure the prevention and compliance personnel are trained in
cbserving conditions that could impact water quality.

16. The San Antonie Watershed Committee meets bi-monthly fo discuss matters of
mufual inferest in the watershed.

17. Recreational use of the watershed is continuing at a bigh level, The imposition of
the USFS $5 use fee-has not braught about a permanent reduction in racreational
activitles. .

18. Permanent vault toilets have been constructed at Manker Campground and-af the
end of the road at Ice House Canyon, Porizble toilets were observed at the ski area
parking lot.

19. The "Filends of the River” have proposed making a porlion of San Anfonio Creek
from the falls fo iis headwaters as “WILD and SCENIC.” This will protect the area
but not impact its recreaticnal use.

CONCLUSIONS _
1. Water quality In San Antonio Creek continues to be of relatively high guality.

J. C. Reichenberger PE arif20M
Consulting Engineer '
Monteray Park, CA 91755 6-2

P172



2.

San Anfonio Canyon 3anitary Survey Report

Microbiolegical contamination of the watershed is not showing any mcreasmg
frends. The Cliy of Pomona's Evey Canyon intake appears to be a sngmucant
source of coliform.

Giardia and cryplosporidium concentrations in San Antonic Creek are minimal
and the costly sampling could be reducad significantly.

- The San Antonio Watershed Committes should continue their bimonthly

meetings and their watershed acflvities.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1.

10.

11,

The cryptosporidium and glardla maonitoring currently carned out at the Upper,
Middle, Lower Intake and lee House Canyon should be reduced fo orce evary 2

" years.

The City of Pomona shauld carefully monitor the total coliform and E. coliin the
Evsy Canyon infake and try to identify the sources if possible.

The USF3 should keep the Watershed Committes (and the Agencies) informed
of their Inspecticns of the cabins and compliznce orders.

The Watershed Commitiee should receive copies of the reports prepared by the
SACMSC for the Regional Water Quality Control Board.

The intake pipelines, including the SCE pipelines should be inSpéCtEd anan
anrnual basis, preferably after the heavy spring runoff seascn. (This was cne of

‘the recommendations in fhe 1995 WSS and should ba discussed at the

Watershad meetings since SCE is a member of the Committee.}

A mechanism naeds to put in place, if it is not already in place, to alert the
Agencies of vehicle accidents which could discharge chemicals of contaminants
Into tha watercourse. (This was one of the recommendations in the 1995 WSS.)

The Agencies in conjunction with the USFS should continue and, if possible,
expand thelr public education program of the need to protect the San Antonio
Creek watershad. (This was one of the recommendatlons I the 1985 WSS,)

The County of Los Angeles and the County of San Bemardino Building and
Safety Depatiments should notify the Watershed Commitiee when there are
madifications or replacements of existing septic tank systems or any new
systems Instelled or failure ar overfiow of exisiing systerms.

The USFS should locate the septic tank and leach field at the Lower San
Antonio Fire Station at Shinn Road and provida the Watershed Committes with a
repett on when it is pumped.

The USFS sholld require special use cabin owners (or the septic tank pumers)
to provide records to the USFS when these cabin septic tanks are pumped.

These repons should be provided to the Watershed Committee on an annual
basis,

There needs o ba communication between the Los Angeles County Department
of Public Works Crews and Coniracters when they are planning on werking in
the Creek as the impact on the water supply Intakes from the turbidity is

_significant..

J. C. Reichenbsrger PE 81172011
Consulting Engineer

Monterey Park, CA 91755 6-3

P173



Chino Basin Watermasfer Resharie Master Plair BEN Praject 49573

v

Chaplara.

Aag-ugtzum

Upland Basin :

laeation

TanagementZong Mo, 4

Upland Basin s lacated Tn the-southeast gorries:
of Mpnite Vista Avenue and Atiow Raute in the:
Lity of Meniclalr, Galformls,
Ownership

Bty of Upfand

Pisfential Recharge Waier $uy
5 Starni Water

+ ‘Recycled Vater
¢ [omeited Walter {(SWE)

Eifactive Spreading Area

10.1 acrey

‘Percblation Ralo

30Hdey

‘Desnripition

Upleird Bagln Wastndé & qisiiry niining arga.
Tlierd exigts one et fof focal runoff into fha

“basit, “There aré sits oiiilets T e Basin,

P174

35

'
et



Ghine Basin Watermaster
Chapler

Recharge Master'Plan

BEY Project 49573,
August 2061

Mairtclair B'&siiﬁ"s_f

b b o e & T

Lipoafion

Management Zeina No. 1

" TMantelzi Basins vonslsts oF four baghs (M14).

lopated.in seres fo he vest of San Anfoitia
chenmel hetween Agow Highway and San
“Bemarding Avepys,

‘Owmershin

Ehfno Bagln Water Borssrvation District

& St Water Captivet! fisitl tha Sah Gabilel
Mgiitali Watstsheda .

+ “Reoyoled Water

»  Impoiled Wetsr {8WP)

Effenfive Spreading Area

Mentelalr 1
Honlelaic?
Monfelairs
Meniclair4

B8 aces
10.9 acres
3.9 mores
B0 aecrgs
Percalation Rate
Mantelalr{ g
Monfclair2 2.4 filday
Meniclair 3 1.8 Pigry
WMontelair 4 1.2 itiday

r

Deseridgtion ,
Minbstatr 1 (W) recelves water Fomtis San
Antonio shannel V& 4 drim Sifetsirictuis ard
48-igh RCP. Thera.are twa adtiionsl sterm

“water inlsts for M1, & 24-Inoh gate-oytlet and 4

splllway shructiure somvey flaws undsimesth
Morgnb-Avstie fiom M1 to Montelal 2 (M2),

bes ket e Tnft stefietare fon i, fiera Je
alsp & 36-iieh diamiter stortiwater flet Ints tha
Snreading basin, O thewisst ¥t of the basin
Iz alowlow guilet gnd aiy SVeRTAW, fondrets
spillway {liat [gatis iote S4h ARTCHITCRENNEL
Thi ouflst structify sdrvaying Tows fo Mertetlr
g (M3) consiste of wie36-igh digietst pipss
thatruri Hensath San Jose Averile, o
In-Htdition fo the il Stk iém M2, an
fapien shanfis] dallvers $torn witer ineFfram
Ilonteldis Plada and the stirfolinding areas,
Tharg I &n oYeitlow Spilway thet On7aYs walsr
uider 110 gndintd San Anfonls Chathdl. An g-

Taot B &-tiot culat box delivers watet fo

Mohtelair 4 (4L .
I adiitign fothe Inlet structire from U3, there i
glsa & Te-heh dizinéter stofm waterinfet, A

. ‘conorate, tedfsngular, oullet structine gtihe

Beuth efd af thie hasln delivers waterlo San
Antdtio Channel,

P175

8.3



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P176



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

1. Cash Disbursements for January 2012




Zl 3o | ebeg

g7 669's Wi0oL
8Y668'S aoLRINSU; {ealpal - 128109 Z10g Asenuer - sunjluaid 1esipayy £71S06Y6EL LLOZ/LErEL g

By [, usD eslawy Jo Yued - ZLoL EPLSO0BYEEL SHIJ VD 88951  ZLOZ/OL/LD BosuD- Jud g
1902695
izey uogoly Le ydeibeied - 572069 uoliop L€ YdesSeled - 6851yl BBGPMY  LLOZ/OR/LL
GL'LLL suopepotisp Iejieseqg - ££°L069 suonencban 1elessq - 885PrY 885ty LLOZ/OE/L )
PR'6L6') SIUBIY JS1BfA JOARY BUY BIUBS - $E' /06D s JojepA JanY BUy BIUBS - 18G50l 18G¥y LL0Z/08/ 11 1=}
GO'008'0L sianep [suuosied - |BBs SJHE - €208 siajjely [puuosied - |eBeT SAHY - 98GYit 985y 110708/ L) =]
58'Lb6'T uejd Jeysely sbieyssy - 6E'L089 ue|d Jeysep afileyoay - SeGHFY
4w AT snoauEjeosty - 12627 S4HY - 8209 snoauelaosiy - [efe SJIHY - G8Skry
ognLe's JSjEp yskiaidey - jefe’ §IHE - 6L09 Iaiep ilysiualday - efe) S4HE - SBSTiY
08'1E9 sanss| Aousbesmiuy| - @627 S4HG - #2090 gsanss| Anuabeieil| - |eba SJHY - G85+rP
oz 0o’y sIejEl [PuuUosiad - [eBe §dHg - 6409 sS3JjEl [2UUoSIad - |2BeT SIHHE - G8GYYY
05'§5€ weawbpnr pajejsey - |26e) SIHA - 2208 awdpnr pajeisay - [e0e] SAHH - GeSEPY
00194 Bugaay pleod - (2697 SJHY - 61€9 Bugasiy pieod - lebal SAHA - GRGPhY
00'€E8'Y sepwweD Alosipy - @BaT 5JHE - 8429 sapIuwe) Aosiapy - (2697 S4HY - Geshiy
GL'86G'L ood By-UeN - B9 SdHg - 6148 |ood By-uoy - [eBa §2HA - Se5PPY
GL06L'E |o0g |esmynouBy - 6o §3HG - 6L¥8 100g [eininouBy - 186971 SJHM - 8PPy
gL'o5L'e loog aaneidosddy -1e8e S4HG - 6268 lood eanepdolddy - 1efia7 SJIHY - §85FrF SeShYY LLOZ/0E/ 1L [[liz]

By uag) eauaWy o jued - 7101 MOFHHOS yIAFHYd LIVAH NISLSNMOHSE 28951 ZLOZIOLLD 9D P I e

(o]
-

yZ'9¥p'8L T8l
LA AT J21BAA 00 By-uoN Jo eseuaing - SOLG pLoz/l Bunubag ‘swswied ¢ jo pig LLOZA0ES ng

Byo uat) eallewy Jo yued - 2101 spuawied ¢ Jo pig AYMOIAS €010 OLNY 98954  TLOZALAO 3oayn- juid 118
G9'9Z IYLOL
59'9Z salddng a2l a0 - L' 1E09 | 107 J2quiase( - SHOE JFIBAA 9010 £GZ0EZE00  LLOZ/LEZL

B)D |, ueD eslaWY 4O sued - ZLo) £5T0£ZET00 YALYM DNIMdS NIVANNOW OVIHMOUNY S89GL  ZLOZ/OL/LO 28D~ Wi |18
P8'TLEE0S TL0L
6 'ZVEE0G J9yEpA jood By-UON jo aseloind - 601G 010z/% BuuurBag ‘sjuswised & Jo plg LLOZIOE/ L L [[fz]

B33 Lues eaLeWy JO ueg - ZLOL " spuewfed i 4o pig d1 INIWIDYNYW TYLIAYD vNDY e8¢l ZLOZ/OLLO %2840 Juid 118
01F98'L
OL'e6') euya | Jendwos payddy - 22600 | 10T J2qieas(] - sedleg eseqEle] ovoz LLoTnLeL

BY9 LUSE) BaLBWY JO YURE - ZL0L ooz SIIDOTONHOAL HALNJWOD QI TddY £898L  ZLOT/OLILO o8y~ 1 g
$9'LL0'E0L WL0L
G9°1L40'60L Jeiepn [0ad By-uoN Jo aseloind - GOLG oLoz/L BuuBag ‘sjuswided ¢ jo pig LLOZI0E/ L) ng

Byg) LoD esllawny Jo Yued « ZLDL sjuawied § jo pig NOWIINY 28954 ZL0T/0LIL0 A28y~ Juld g
Unowy pled junosay THET aluepn wny aeq adhy

Ajug sasoding jeuoiiewuou] Jo4

Z10Z ‘Lg Asenuep jo sy
1o iuoy aY ] JO-f SJUBLIaSIngsiqQ YSED
HALSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD



Zl jo Z abed

607429 saliddng 22)Q 19Ul « L' LE0D salddne ao1jo snosuepEosiiA Y¥.LT0C0LB0ELEQ0L LLoziLErRL
Byp |,uaD BoiratlY JO HuRg - ZL0L ¥ir22-0001-608L-5002 SNOILNTOS SSaNISNE D8SH 86951  ZLOZ/OWLOD
[elig=r48
[ —
00'SZ) uogesuadwos Jequsiy pieod - LIES Bunaaty pleog LLSLZL ByN preog Girg) LTS Lz
By 1,u8L) BDUAY JO HURE - ZL0L Buneaw pirog LLISLIZL WOL ‘AIHONYH 16981 ZLOTIOLILO
00'GLE
00'szh fetosdg- puany Buealy By - 04p8 Bupsap preeg | L/GLZL By pieod G1/ZL LLez/sLeL
00°6Z1 Epeds- puany Buss By - 0218 Buaay annuwog AosIARY L1/SLIEL wwod AOSIARY GLZL Loz/sie)
00'6Z) {eloadg- pusny Bunasiy By - 0243 Sunesyy eouapIsang pue LL/SLZE Buneep G121 1102/ 1T
Byn |,usD) ealially Jo sued - ZLOL +313d "TIvH 96951 ZLOZ/OLAD H29D- Juid g
¥Z'TTLPEE IY10L
Y2 ETLPEE JolBAA (00 Bw-UON Jo 8SBYDIN - GOLE 010¢/1 Buuuibeq ‘sjuswwied ¢ Jo pig L LOZ/0E/L L e
B35 |,uagy edprawy 1o Jueg - 2101 sjuswied ¥ Jo pig d1 LSaM NONID 56951  ZLOZ/OL/LO o8- 3Wd 119
00°'008 WLOL
00'gZL |epadg- pusny Bunee By - 0iFE Bugealy pieog L1/5LiL Biy precg GL/z) LTS HEL ne
00521 [epadg- pueny Bujesiy 8y - 04P8 Busapy sepWWeD AIOSIADY LL/SL/Z1L Walogy AOSIAY §1/Z) HOZISLZL ne
00521 [epedg- puely Buijasw Sy - 0LP8 Buysaly ssniwog |auLesIad LL/ELEL wWwoy |auLcsiad §L7 4 LLOZIELIZL g
0o'szl |eads- puely Bunasi By - 0Lp8 Bupsal wod By L1/80/ZL By jood By 80721 LLOZ/R0IZ) na oo
Byo [UeD eaually Jo Jued - ZLok 808 ‘VeLSNITL yEOGE  ZLOZ/OLILD soayo-ud g P~
-—
2
00'sZ) L0l
00'g21 uopesuadwo) laquialy pieod - LIEY Buisap pieoq | L/GLIZL By preog GLZL LL0Z/SLITE [[2]
530 1,uag) eaawy Jo yukg - Z10L Bunaapy preog LY/SLTL N3A3LS ‘33 £699L  ZLOZ/ALILD 338y Jwd 18
66'98 Tv1l0l
65'98 sefddng 82130 SUI0 - 21209 ZLBLL0-LL/G LTI 1o} 80lreg AL 19910 PORLPPELO0 LLOZ/LEZL L]
B3O LURD B3NSy JO yurd - TIOL POPLEPELO Alo3dia T69SL  ZLOZ/OL/LO HayD- Jud Htg
00'6L WIOL
00'GL SOURUBIUREY B SIBGIY SIGIUSA - LLL9 | HFHZ ) U0 84204 £ YSEA LLOZ/BLIZ) g
B0 |,uaD eoewWY Jo Nueq - ZLOL ONAIY1Ed OLnY 09d 16951 ZLOZ/0LILO NoayD- w4 |18
005zt
—
067523 [etoadg- pueny Bugesi By - 02¥8 Bunsew 100d By LL/20/ZL B 100d By gorzL LLozZ/aorzL
By [,u2g BoMeWY JO jURE - ZLOL uonesuadwoy Bunaa ssqualy [sod DY NYHLYN ‘Weoa 3a 0695L  ZLOZ/OWLD
S9006'GLL
G5'006'GLL 11BN l00d SY-UON JO aseyond - GOLS 010271 BuuinBag ‘suswied 4 jo pig L102/0e/ 1L
Byg Lutan) eoltaWy JO HUBRE .« 2101 sjuswded o pig 182 6899}  ZLOZ/AOL/LO %asUQ- Jud 1iis
alueN wnpy a1eq adfi]

wnowy pled

AID sasodling jeuoieuwLIcu] 104

junossy

owap

ZL0Z ‘1€ AMenuer o sy
Jo yiuow sy ] 1o sjuslEasIngsig Ysed
UTLSYIWHILYM NISYE ONIMD



Zl 1o ¢ offed

SI°9re oL 191N 1004 By-UON 0 9sBYaInd - GOLG oLogs Buuuibeq ‘ssuifed ¥ Jo pig LHOZ/0E/LL L]
By L,ues ropauty Jo yueg - ZL0L sjuawded ¢ [0 pig LIS ALINNWWCD 3TIQON 20151 <LoZ/oL/Lo HI3Yo- g [[9
00519 W1IOL
00'6L9 Y59 % dEo~slep sull-l) - 8Z0LL 2GLLE 4:7R %A LLOZ/B0/ZL lifs]
639 LusD BolalY JO YURE - ZL0L [4:74%4 FDIAMAS 'F STTYS HILIW S.TIVOOW 90451 ZLOZ/OLLO ¥o2yD- g 1118
00'52¢ Iv1i0L
on'szh uogesuedwo) Jequaly tieod - |L1E9 Bugealy BAREASILINPY | L/BLTL BYA ULUPY B1/ZL LiozisLieL g
00'szL uofesuadiwn) JeGWsiy pleod « 1€ Bunesyy plecq | LISLZL By pieog GL1ZL Liozighel ing
0U'sZL uoesuRdIoD Jaqusly pieod - LLE9 Bunsaly [ood enfjlendolddy | 1/g0ITL B jood olddy 80/Z1 LiozZ/soic)
Byn L uaD BOewy JO queg - Z14L YiNvd 'ZLNY1 o711 ZLOZ/0LILO }a8y - jud 11ld
00'529 T.LOL
00'6ZL uopesusdiod JAqusp plecy - L1gY Buneayy sAeASIUILDY L1/6L/Z) BN LWy 6L/Z1 LLOZ/ELIZL Ha
00521 uopesuadiog aquay pleod - 1L£9 Bunaepy preog LLSLIZE Biyy peod GL/ZL LL0Z/SLIZL J1E]
00521 uanesusdwo] Jaquisly pieod - 1 LeY Bunsely SSTHWILIO] [BULDSISd LL/ELEL WILOD [Ul0sIed E1/Z1 LLoZ/EHZL HIE]
go'sTh uopesusdwio) jaquisy pieog - L1E9 Bujjealy ealeASINWRY LLZLTL Bi viwipy 21721 LLOZ/ZHEZL 1d
0092} vopesuadwioD Jequeyy plecd - L1E9 Bupas 100d asgeuderddy |1/80/ZL By jood cuddy go/zL 110zZ/80/2) g
By ,uas) easlly Jo Mueq - ZL0L 909 ‘NHNA r0i8L ZL0Z/OLED HaYJ-uid g
00'5ZL T
0000} |ejoads- puayy Bunsep By - 0478 uojjesuaduion Bunasyy Jaquap leod HY 2
oose uojilesuadwos) - |Lyg Buey jood By LL/BO/ZL B 1004 By 80/2) 1L0Z/80/ZL [it<] m
62 |,uag esuawy jo jueg - 2101 uonesuadwoe) Bugsay saqualy jood DY ANID ‘NYWJOOM €0481 ZLOZIOL/LO ¥22y0- Juid g
00'62L WLOL
co'sZl uoesuadwoD Jequaly preog - |1ES Bunsaly pleog LLOZ/GLIZL By paeog GLIZL LLOZIGLZL ilts)
By |, U8 BolaY JO jued - ZLOL Bunsay pieog LLOZIGLIZL NI FMsar ZOLSE  ZLOZ/OWLD 3¥384D- 1 |lig
n0'sse IVLOL
00'458 Bunnsuod sISYap - £72609 1L0Z Jeqwasaq - Bunsua) ajisqaps (344 LLoZ/Lere) [liz}
Y0 1,ua0) eauowy Jo Yueg - Z10L 6¥C NOLSNHO Sawvr LOSL  Z1OZ/OLLO ¥92yo- Juid g
06°25% WLOL
06'255 anlag 0| sssupesy YN3i - 9558 sobleyo oneg o] ssellpeay 29880008 LLOZ/LERTS k<]
6y9 |,uag) esMatly Jo jueg - T1d) 29880006 AONFOY SALLIMELN IR ANYINI 0025k TLOZALAD Y9ayg- Jud 118
[tle)+rA WLOL
00°6Z} rEIoads- pusy Buoaly By - opg Bunesi 10od Y 11/80/2H By 1ood By g0z L102/90/7% ng
BY0 LUag BolIAY JO HUERH - TIOL uenesuadwion requisy jood By NHOP “ONISLINH 66981  THOZAOLAD ¥98UD- 1l g
60229 WLOL
junouy pired unoaay LIDETL s wnN aeqg adA]

ZLoz “1¢ fuenver jo sy
§O LU By L 104 sjuswWesingsid ysen

Ajup seseding [euonewIo] Jod ILSYWHILYM NISTE ONHO



2L jo v abed

oo'sei [eloadg- pually Buteaw By - 0Ly Suneap 1ood By LL/80/ZL By jood By 80/Z1 Lioz/eofel g
630 U995 BOLIAtUY Joued - L0l AFHL420 'NOSHIId o 711 Z10Z/0H L0 A2eyd-jd |1'g
LL'BGE IWLOL
aul sef|ddng 22O Y10 - 2109 ajeh Anua 9010 Y9eq J0) DJOWAI 2SBUDING
B&'LL sosuadxg Bunsaly - ZLEG By pieoq gL/g)- uay Joj axed aseysing
16°GE asuadxg Buysap - 2129 Bjw sefywiioD MOSIADY G121 J0; ssilddng
I56 slempleH Jaindwon - ggpe JeIndwos uoj ssidepe Bhid Jo) clZunep-asinquuiey
05'5¢ uoneuodsuBss) | jRARL - 0410 sdoysyiom 'usiday QAAW-CIZURBIN-SIE] YUonei
S6'PS sasuadxg Bullesly - Z1E8 sBi jcod saneudosddy 80/Z1 7 0L/i L-eslddng
jerAx At sBunasyy soNIuwoy - 2 L¥1e funaay saylwLWo BUUCSIa] 10/) L-sayddng
46’6 salddng-Eeny JMpio - 9'c0LL sayddns Bupoyuow Ayenb o
00'6E jelousn) - SASUBIBNOYD « LGLS doayoun oHO0 g1/0L-susaln "o-funled
95 ¥l soyddng-abieyosy dwog - ¥0zL doysyIom diNy 52/0) J0) saliddng Z10Z/80/10 g
B |\ueg) eapaly Jo juegd - ZL0) 96€2-985C HSVYD ALLAd ZList Z102/01/10 AI9YD- 1ud [I'g
052118 Tvicl
T seDiARG (eSIUyoa ) ¢ jebe By . iov8 L10Z Jaquianop - saiseg |efa jood By LOLBOGL  LIDZNIETL kg
B39 L,u9D eopawy jo yues - 7101 LoL6LEL d7171 SONILSVH TNYd LLiSL gioz/ovio Y3at Q- jwd g
00'051's WLOL
Soosks unjeg duog 2oBId Wed - 1’7509 11GZ Jeqwadag - seaes 4 8ok LI0E/LEMRY e ey
B30 Luag eollaly Jo yueg - ZL0L i 4 *ONI'SNOLLNTOS ¥31NdW00 I3V 1d Muvd 0ligl 2LOTIOLILD ¥28ys- yud {18 (=]
o
vm.mhv.mm.ﬁ IYL0L
TeerEeL 193 100d By-uoN Jo aseyaing - 601G 010z/ 1 Buuuibaq ‘suswied ¢ jo pig LL0Z/087 L1 ng
By5 |,ueD esuawy Jo yued - Lol sjuswied ¥ jo pig «20 ALIZ ‘ORIVLNG 60.51 ch0Z/OLIL0 Ro8d- g Hig
0o'ZeL'ol w10l
mm.mwﬂ_,w| SOAG QRTHOIU0] JNEIPAH - ¥'80LL SOAS gE-{oNUeD JMNEIPAH - 26007 TL8¥L00] LLozioes/LL
00'0LL) S9AS qRT-04R00) JNedpAH - $°301L SIAS QET-ONUCD MNRIPAH - LEOFL00T 188¥2007 LLOg/0E/ L1
00°580'2 SIAG ORT-OHUOD TNEIBAH - 7801 SIS GET-ORUOL JNBIPAH - 52520071 GEGFL007T LLOZ/0E/L L
00°619 SOAG QEONUOD JINRIPAY - $°8012 S0AS GET-IDHUOT JREIPAH - 1L0%L00T 1L0¥L007 L LOZ/OE/LL iz}
oooes’) SOAS ge-onue?) DlNepAH - ¥'80LL SIAS eT-I98U0D NRIPAH - §28€2007 8/8€.007 L LOE/0E/ L L
00519 S3AG gET-joNue] 2UNRIPAH - F80LL SOAS qe-ojU0D ANRIPAH - 0E5EL007 9EgeL007 LLORIOES L L
005802 SOAS GEHOUOD 2IINEIPAH « 1'80}L SOAG ET-OAUOD AMBIPAH - BZGEL00T 62662007 L LOTI0ES L L
0072es't SOAG gEHOAUeD 2INRIPAH « ¥'80LL SOASG (eT-ORUSD JNEIPAH - BZGEL00T 8252001 LLOZI0E! L
00'5L4'L $0AG QE7-HONU0D) SINespAH - pR0LL SOAS ET-IPUOD NNEIPAH - 9996/001 9898/001 LOZ/0EN L
CO'PES' L SOAG ORT2ND IMPID - G'E0LL SOAG AB+BNT AMPLD - S90FL007 S60%.£0071 LL0gize/ Ll ng
006901 SOAZ Q8RN JMPID - §'E0LL SOAG qe-BND WMPLD) - BZEFL001 B8265¥L007 [RRarArA4IN" ng
By |uag eallaly Jo yueg - ZL0) SIHOLVHOaYT HMIN 80451 zhoz/olio AR~ I (e
9L'gve'erl TWiloL
Junowy pred JUno2Y THE] awenN wny aeg adi]

Ajup sesoding Jeucieuion) Jo4

Z10Z ‘1€ Alenuer Jo sy
0 HlUoW Syl Jo4 sjuswesingsig Yseo
HILSYWHILYM NISYE ONIHD



Zl jo g abed

0Z'659 saoiAlag Melodwal - /108 L1L/g1/z) Bulpus Yeapn $56L100000L00A1 LLoEneeL g
0Z'659 sasilag Aerodwial - LL0G LLL1/Z L Bulpus deaps £Z6.100000200A4 L10Z/02/ZE i)
B9 1,82 eaLIALIY JO yueg - ZL0L 109 dNONMO NOLMYT IHL £ZIGL  TEOZHOLALO Ho8yo- Juwid Ig
Z8'80L'L TYLOL
—
Z9'80L'} souemsy| dwod s830pA - £8L09 1102 Jequwisaa( - souBINsU| dwod SI9XIOM }-04G0L6) LLOZ/LERZL g
BxO LueD BOLSWIY JO YuUEg - Z10) 11-026046) AN IDONVENSNI NOILYSNIJINOD 3LVLS ZZ)SL  ZLOZIOLILD #38yn- yud (19
99'6£9 TYLOL
99'6E5 sjieuagd suIqesia ® Al - L6109 wnnuaid ey pue af 6000-8880790C  LIOT/IE/EL ne
By f,ueg) BauawY Jo yuey - ZLOL 6000~8880F5-00 # AdI[od ‘02 FONVENSNI GHYANYLS LZISE  ZLOZ/OLLO }¥08YD- JWid i
06'6Z8'LL TWLOL
06’678 L JBIBAR [00d By-UON Jo 95BUAING - SOLE 010z/1 Bupubag ‘spuawied § jo pig LEOZ/OEALL 2]
By [uag) BoliaLLY JO YUEH - TL0L spuawAed ¢ Jo pIe  ANVAIROD NOSIOT VINNOAIMYD NYIHLNOS 0TISL  TLOZTOLAD H93Yo- Jld i1
e 2820} YLOL
¥ELET'0L 19jep jood By-UON JO eSBUDING - S0LE 010g/1 BuuuiBeq ‘sjuswAed ¢ o pig LLOZ/OS/LL I
B3 |,uag) eoldewy Jo Yueq - ZLOL sjuauied ¢ Jo plg S1HOLHIY "1d3d - ALNNOD ONIQWYNMIE NYS 6LIGL  ZLOZ/OL/LO Noayg- yuid g
09'6LF'E TYLOL
09°6L°2 jelauag) - sbelsod - Z109 speLwdiys osiw ‘sallddns Jajawl ‘fire: sbelso. 16889 10006060008 LLOZ/LEZ) 11z I
Byp L,ues wouawry jo vued - ZLOL 1928910006060008 HIMOd ISYHOUN gLigl  ZLOZOLLO Aoeyg-ug g OO
—
0.
€2I5E°8 TYLOL
£2°/568'8 slgefed sUNGIoy - 000Z LLAPEZ L) HL 2L Jo)uswaasd SHIdIeD WALSAS INIWIHI 13 SIIA0TANT DNENd [N¥ordi A7l L LOZrEiEL |BUMNOT [Bl8USD)
B3D L,UeD BOMBWY Jo yued - ZLOL geveEofed  WILSAS INIWITHILIN SAIAOTJWI OI8Nd LLISL  EZLOZOLILD J28yQ- 3wd (g
Lgy
L8y safiddng 8230 B0 - £ LEDD ausInaT sor ‘s8alL AUle) Jof sjg|dswenN YOGS L10Z/0ZZL
B30 LueD BalBWIY JO YuRH . ZLOL 0S.9 SIDUNOSIY DNILNINC 828} ZLoT/OL/LO $oayo- ud g
cg'Ls IWLOL
og'lg gouBInsu} sako|dWs B0 - $6108 1 LOZ 12quassg - suolonpap saho|dug Z08LLE LLOZ/OTIEL na
B30 uat) ealielly JO YuEg - ZLOL zosLlL a13IHS VO3 skisE  ZTLOTIOLLD ¥o8UD- Wi [HE
2L'908'8¥2 W10k
ZL'90E'8vE J31EMA 00d By-UeN Jo aseuaind - GOLG otoz/L Suufisg ‘sprawded ¥ 1o pig LLOZIENL na
Bxo | ueD eayawWY 1O Yuted - ZLOL sjuswiied y 1o pag HlyXvud FLIGE  ZLOZIOLILO Ro8UQ- JuId HIE
00'528 IYLOL
L OU's7) [eroadg- puapy Bulssly By - DL+8 Bugeawy preod | LISL/TL By pieod GL/ZL LIOZIS WL na
00'szL moads- pusyy fuisay By - 0L¥8 Bupoap samuwiwon AI0SIADY | L/GLIZL o) AIOSIAPY GL/ZL LLozisLeL na
owapy atueN Wy ajeq adA ]

junowy pleg

AlUQ 5950dind |BUOIIBLIIOLN] 404

Junoooy

Z10Z 'Lg Menuep jo sy
JO JWo ay) Jod sjuawasingsiqg Yses
HILSYINYILYM NISYE ONIHD



7) J0 g abied

B3 [uaD) kalla WY JO Yued - ZLOL HEANNTN ‘SITIM 6Z.6L  ZLOZIOLLO #3ayg- Jlud |1
ZO'GES'9LL TWLOL
a.l SOAG PRIRIODPAST PIS - 72010 SIAS PRAUDD-(ATT] PID - OB LOZ
£6'FL0'9 GupsaulBuzHane pIS - 272012 BupsauBuz-[easT pID - obirL LOZ abpi Loz LLOZIOENL L na
oosvi'gl SuusauiBuz-L993d - ZOSA BupssuBUZ-2393d - 15¥1LOT L1871 102 LlozZroe/LL na
00'SEL'SL uonesuewsidwi-afieyssy dwo) - £702L uogeuatueldw -ebieyosy dwed - 05¢1L LOT 0s¥1L02 L LOZ/0EALE =]
0006681 BugiasuiBug - o 8 ob1eudaY - £'60LL BupeauBuz - fapa @ obRUISY - 6711 LOT 69k 1102 11020811 na
PELLLG BupwewBuz-y3d - Z0¥L BupreauibuI+3d - 8¥irL 10T SFPLLOZ L10Z/08/1 1 ng
00'000'e BuzasuIBu3-GRETd - £0EL SupesuBuz-gREId - LPPLLOZ PiL0Z  LLOZIOSLL g
Z1E6E's Bupasuibuz-osuo) JnelpAH - £'801 L BuasuBuz-jonuod JIMepAH - YL LOZ SbLLOZ LLOZIOE L L na
oLrek' L BupeaulBuz-oauo 2MNRAY - £801LL BupssuBuz-loauoD MMEIPAH - briL LOE PryLLOZ LLozioesLL na
covLl's Bupssuibug-onuo) aineipAH - £°801L Bupeaufuz-jonued oinRIPAH - ¢4¥L 10T £brLLOZ LLOZIOEL L g
0G'LZ6°LE BunestISUI-END MO - £'601L BugeauBuz-HEN AMBID - ZF110Z THPLLOE  LLOZIO0ELL [lif=;
GLIEL'ET Bupasuifuz-lorsT IMPID - £'501L BunaauiBuz-fane NMpIS - Gi._.om 324 %er4 LLOZIOE/ L L
00012 seaiag BupseyBul JWEO - 9069 saojaeg Suleeuw bul JWLO - Ovb1 L0Z CrPLI0Z  LLOZIDEN)
00°08G - saa1Ieg BuiesulBus JINEO - 9069 seouag Bupsaubul JWED - 6E¥LLOZ 6E¥L 102 LLOZHOE/ L) g
00'szl seolaleg BupssuIful JWA0 - 9069 saopag Bupasubul JWFO - BERLLOZ 8E¥1 102 L LOZIORI L) na
00°560°2 ssopnag Bupesulbus JWAO « 9059 seolnag Bulleaubul JWEO0 - LEvL10Z 1EvLL0Z LLOZIOEIL) ]
8Z'eTL'6E ajepdn) [P0 JOISEUISIEA - JIWBA - 179069 SIEpdy) |3pOY JASEUIAEM - dNFGO0 - 9EFLLOZ 9w 0z LLOZAOE/ L iz}
005205 fiusauiBua-loAsT P19 - Z7L0EL Bupsauibuz-leas PID - SEPLILOE GEFL10Z }L0ZOE L iz}
By 1,Ua6) BOLIGWY 3O Yued - 210l ONTTYLINSRNOHIANT HINWHEZaTM gzisl ZL0TH0LIL0 HoayQ- WA I8 g
<0
—
1282 TRl
1492 Suj UOSSIA 3 (B1Uad - 228100 Z10Z Aenuer - wniwald ssusInsul USSIA LOC0BSLLOLO0 110Z/02/TL ng
By [,ueg) BolJaWY JO YUed - Z1OL 1000-682501-00 NYTd 52iIAHES NOISIA iTI51  TEOZIOLAMD NoelD- I g
90°'L69 WLOL
nﬁﬂwﬂi suoydsjal - ZZ09 £0126/0669) 16LET IO £0LZ6L0969116152L0 LLOZAOZZL ng
Frafs:] @suedxy BL0-¥3d - SObL 80GFLLLEGITLLIGTI0 OGPLLLZGIZLISSTL0  LLOTOZE) g
By 9 ,uas ealloWYy Jo yueq - Z1.0L NOZIE2A 9z.i%1 21021010 HoayJ- juid 11'a
00°052 TYL0L
T uonEsuSdIeD JSqWA PIECH - |IED Bunsel PIEOE |L/SHZL BN pree@ SLZL  LLOZSLZL e
00524 uopesuadieg ssqualy plecd - LLED Bunesiy 100d By LL/80/ZL B 100d By govzl 1 LOZI80/EL =]
B0 |usg) EattaWy Jo yueg - ZLOL [§%:1:] ATH34039 “IFANTH NAANVA §ZI51  ZLOZ/OLILD Ho8uo- jurd 119
Ltk
Lir' kb SU| UOISIA F [BIUS] - 228108 Z1og Aenuep - wnitueld (ejuag GLLIEEPZ00  LLOTNERZL
By |, UeD B8 IY JO Hued - ZLOL 8212579200 IHYOMLIYIH Q3LING ¥zi8i  ZLOZ/OLILo Joayn- yud g
080402 TYLOL
06°452 saolleg Aelodwal - AL0Y L LiGE/z ) BuIpuS ¥oopp 0862 100000L00A% LLOZ/LEZL ina
junocwy pied junoasy owapy auwien LNy faeg adA ]

7302 '1¢ Auenuep jo sy
30 ypuoly sy Jod sjuatiesingsicy | ses

AluO sasoding |euoReULIOp] 104 YALSYWHILVM NISYE ONIHD




ZlJo L abed

Ajup sesoding |eudIlBWIONU| S04

Z10Z b Adenuer Jo sy
30 U 3Y1 04 SIUBIISSINSIG USED
HILSYWHIALYM NISYE ONIHD

00§7L uofesuadiioy Jaqws|y pieod - LLED Bupasiy sajWLIO) [PUUOsIad LLALIZL wwo? lpuuosied gLzt LLOZELZL

By7 |,uep eopBwY O YURE - ZLOL funsaly sanwwo) [puuosiod 1LOT/ELITE WOL ‘AIHONYH L8481 TLOZILLILD AIeyg- Jwd |19
00'598 ™W10L
00'598 soueusUEN B Nitdey BUIDING - $Z02 Z10Z Aienuep - sojaes [eUONUET aresz  ZL0Z/LIL0 g

Byg | usD eapewy jo yued - ZLo) 8re8T N ‘H0IANIAS TYIHOLINYT QIZENYHYND 9¢L81  TLOTILLLO %a8yD- JUid g
Leare's TYLOL
Lrele &84 asuBUAIEI ¥ 8besn YodlY - Z'E409 saldag Jojo7) 10} ofiesn
1608l 294 asueua)lel 9 abesn Yooy - Z°€409 sodon yoejg Jog ebesn

£588LT aa asesT Yool - L'Er09 anjoau] asesy Jawio 06L0GLEL LLOZ/LEMTE e}

By [,ueD) ealaWY 1o Yueg - ZL0L 06LOGLLL ‘dH0O SNISYIT VoI WY LYTHD geral  ZTLOZIZLAL #2345~ Jd g
00°'788'G TWLOL
a0'yes’s U=y predald - Zzvl Z10z 'L Aleniged ang ases ZL0Z/ILL0 e

631D [, usD) BOUBWY JO YURH - Z10) Z10z '} Asenigad ang ases| LOMLSIC ¥3LYM AT TIVA YONOWVYIND YELSL  TLOEILLILO W98y - jud g
oozl Lol
05'¢8 lapndwioD-10Nuol poid - ¥ LOLL Z5SF5E08
0629 9AG JeNdWoD-END JMPID - L'E0LL 265H6E08 ToSheEos  LLOZ/LE/ZL ne

By [u8D eaually JO JUed - ZLOL ZSSPEL08 SNOILNTOS NOLLYIWHOANI D0 13409 £Cigl  TLOTALILD ¥oeyn- jud e

o)
05'EEL ._Smmr
0g'ees SOAG 1CRINOHENST DI - 972011 £ € ZMZOUID ra o

Bx9 1,ue9 BoMBWY JO yues . ZLOE £ «J0 ALID 'STIIH ONIHD Zoiah  ZLOTILLILO Wooyo- g (119
Z9'508'T vicl
29'508'2 algeAud SUnoooY - DOOZ ZLLO/O-LLISZIZT 10 sjuawAed spA0IdWT LG N 46F SHI4TYD ZLOZ/ELLO  TLOZALIC BUINCT [BIBUB5)

BMD LUSD EDMAIY JONURE - ZLOL  ZHAOILO-LLIGTITI 10 sexel pue [[0ifed pioasy NY1d Lo SHAJTYD LBLSL  TMOZILLILO 329y~ Jilid g
00'005'6 IYLOL
00'0GL'Y sen(] diystagwaly predald - €Ev ) sag/nr-sang diysisquisiy 2102
00°0G4'F sang diyssaqusiyl - 1119 unpjuef-sang diysegusy 2107 ZLOZ/91/10 [t

ByD |,ueD ealaswy Jo quag - ZLO0L sang diysisquisy ZL0T NOLLITYOD HILVMONNOHS YINSOLITYD oelst  TLOZILLAMG Ho8UD- Jwd g
8908} L€ Iv1l0L
¥TLOV'OT 3D |ue9) eoualy jo Jued - ZL0L ZLILO/LO- L LISZ/Z ) J0; sysedep 9ana
PEELOLL B30 LueD BollBWY JO Jjued - Z10L ZLALONO-L LIGZIZL 10} SaXE (I0MARd

BYO L,U9D Bopauny 3o NUeS - TLOL  TL/L0/L0 - LL/STIT) JOf Sexel | J|oJAed pI02dY  ZL/LO/LO - LL/BZIZL Jof sexe] ¥ [tolhed ploioy ZLOZIELLO  ZLOZELILD [eLnof jelousg
00°05Z
00'sT! uoesiadiuo Jaquay pieod - | LEg Sunesy peod LIS BUA pleOd GLIZL  LLOZ/SLZL
foloyerd uopesiadwod iaglisi pleod - LLEY Sunasiy saniwLIO] [BUU0SIad | LIELTE wwo) suiosied UL LLOZ/ELEL
junouly pled Junoasy aluapy aweN winpf ayeq] adA}



Z1 jo g ebed

19791 ledipaly sa1ey - 28109 ZL0zg/1E/L0 jill=]
630 L,uaD eopsWY Jo Yjueg - Z1.0} |edipaly aalllay TAHYI 'VINVLS FAZES ZLOZILLIL0 yoeyg-jwd |9

09102

09°'102 alem)jog ndwod - $50% sasuad] lemios weds-Bulg [enuue-leg GLOCOS ZL0ZI9071L0 ng
B%D [uaD eollawy jo jueq - ZL0) aloess ONI ‘dYOS NYdS ayis) Zioziiino HoslD- Jid g

L6°L

L6°L $U} UOISIA P jBlUsq - 22109 Zi0zZ Amnuer - wiwsid |iusg GSYSELY ZL0Z/20/ L0 g
B0 [,Ue5) BOLIBIY JO UBE  Z10L el 4 R4 NOISIA 7 IYLNIA QYVNDIAVS sbist ZL0Z/LLILD Naeyo-jud I1'g

00’68

oo'es aouBueUEl 9 JEdey Bupiing - ¥209 *Bpig episul/ep|sino usuess Buinuguol 2821510 ZLoz/ol/io FlE:|
By |, UeD eolaUry Jo MUeE - ZLOL 1521510 SASIAYIS LS3d A9 ISl ZLOZ/ILILO Hoalo- Juid FEg

oL iig's

oLLiEs's a|gedid SjUNCIY « Q00T ZH/L0/L071L/SZIZ ) 10) spuAd Juowanal $Y3dIeD WILSAS LNJWIHILIH S3FA0THNE Ondind elogielio cLoT/EL/1L0 [LNor [EJoUsD)
By7) L uag esjawy jo jued - Z101 ¢6YE# J04Ed WZLSAS INJWIHILIY SIIACTINE OI'18iNd evigl ZLOZIALND Ho8yD- i g

148t

L48% solddng 9aWQ J8UIG - £'1E08 sieBoy Jejag ‘tebniy (|19 10] sejeidatieN 985.G <LOZigL10 ne
Bys |, U BOMaWY fo jued - ZLoL 985.8 SADHNOSTH DNILNINL Zrigl ZhoTiitioe A2y~ jud kg

69'6LE

861 auoydste ] - ZZ09 522 301U Aupioly

8.°49) esusdxg Bugeep - 7158 Sy lood By UON 80/}

LE'2y sanddng-abieyssy dwod - 0T oabipuosy Joepn Ejuawalddng tad (leD LOfZL

2848 sellddng-[enD JMPID - 9°E0LL suind yineg plediyaly ol [|ed LL/6T 11 PECLEZ0L Liozioe/et [12=]
By U9 BOLIaWY JO Hueg - 7101 ¥e4598201 SINAYIS TWE0TY IHIIWTHL Lrigl ZLOZILLND ¥oays- jwd Iitg

20'vpe

ovre s80jAI8g [lofed - 7109 1107 I8quieaa( - seolmes foied 0062211102 LLoZiLeieL g
By | uaD ealawny o yueg - TLoL 00622)110E XAHOAYd orist FAUAFAS )] Haels-juld titg

00"tk L

00'Lk) saoiAlag AUnass - 5209 ZULEE ~ 2107 Wy Sulojucw [B12awwo) ToSLLE 2L0T/oLL0 plis]
B2 Luag eauswny Jo yueq - ZL0L TOSLlT WYY VIR 8EL5L TLOZILLIED WIS~ d 1|

vLGSY' L

PS5} aoiales |eba By-uon - Z9ge LL0Z JaguisAop - s2aialas 1269 ppod By-uon 880492 LLOZ/LERL g
By9 |,uss) voMAWY Jo Nued - ZLOL 890¥€92Z STI3A0T NYDOH BELGL CLOZILLILO Yoeyd- g |ig

[oen-TAY

ey Winh aeg adA)

junowy pled

Alug sasoding [BUOILEWLIOLN 204

Naddy

owap

ZL0Z '1¢ Menuer jo sy
JO Uo 541 104 S)UsLLSsIngsig Ysed
WILSYWHILYM NISYR ONIHD

Y101

T¥L0L

L0l

Wiol

L0l

WLIOL

Y101

TYEOL



ZL Jo 6 abed

97°668'L w101
ZLesy Js9L g diED-se1ei aull-ul - 8'Z0LL jerasTAR ozZ6el LLOZ/LEZL g
£E'86S 1888 qieD~esW sull-ul - 8'20LL 9e6Z1 GE6EL LLOZ/LEZL g
vilede 15218 qUED-R18l SUlFY| - B'Z0LY Lezazl Fird:rAS LLOZ/LEgL na
00SLY oG 1oBIUeD-END IMPID) - fE0LL LEBT) LEBZL LLOZ/LEEL ng
16191 SOAG JORJUOD-IIBN BAKOBY « EDLL oeszh 0e6Z1L LLOZ/LEEL g
Bit: U8 edlewy Jo jued - ZLOM *ONT ‘ONITTRA "M 9 dWNd S.INYROOHD 95.L51 ZLoe/szro0 Aaeyo- sd lilg
BB'BS WIOL
666G saddng 92110 8yl - L' LE09 5121504 HH {elepas-uonaotosd piend Jeisod 156520 ZLOZ/B LI na
B30 Luag Balday Jo yued - ZLOL 1965¥Z0 11aN"B 651Gl Zloz/kziLe Y3 Jud (118
/2906 WLOL
97955 sasuadxg bulealy - Z1L€9 Bunsswe pieod ¢1/Z| Jo} youn
f2:kad sajddng 820 JeUIO - £'1E09 Jeyuud 047 Joj sabpUueD Jul sseyoind o)
08'90tE sfueap UWpY - £'LbLO 4els Joj uostoun; AeplioH LFESDOCO XK XK LLOZ/LER ) g
Byp puag esllawy Jo yued - ZLO) L E6- 30000 XXX XN XK YOIAWY 4O MNvH PSLGL ZLog/seiL0 Noayd- i 1ig
£G'201 WLOL
£5'801 souBusiuEl 7 Neday Buping - $206 2107 Aenuer Jof a2(Ales [esodsid BYSELEZ 2380 ZL0Z/0L1L0 1]
Bxo U85 B2 fO0 YURE - ZLO0L 6¥3ELZ TH-80 TDIAYIS IYSOdSId NOMNA £5251 ZLOTILLILD Aa8Us- g g
Xp]
83’82 WL
————— —
88'82 SU| UOISIA B TEIUSQ - T°EBLOY Z40Z Aenudad - Wil [jusg £8PZ00 CLoZ/aML0 g o
BY0 1,usg ealawy Jo jukg - Z10F e8¥Z00 "ONI '830IAN3S TY.LNIQ NY3LS3IM 8451 Z10Z/AMLD y2ayD- Jwd g
00°G65°L Tviol
00'g65' | Bujuid - #6069 jduosued L Bulest L10Z/12/L ZL0Z/AaLL0 e
B9 [\ueD LAY JO Hueg - ZLOL ydposuesf Bupizel 110Z/82/04 "3 VIJOLOIA 'SYDATIIA 18181 ZLOZILLILO }aayD- Juig pirg
98'28g°t 101
95295’ asuadxg ewsi| - £509 BEBSBIET BEESDEEY 2L02/91/10 flg
By L,ueD eoMaWY JO Nukg - ZL0OL 8E658CED SSANISIE NOZIHEA 08.81 [ADAFASIN] sy g- jd |Iid
168719 ™Wi0L
18719 [esouBg) - abielsod « Z¥08 oL auy te) sabedord oX1.8XZ LLOT/LEEL g
BY7 |,uscy BaBWY JO jueg - ZL0L 0xXLexz FOIAMES 1DV QALINA B8viGL ZLOTILLLD Haayd- yud g
L¥'egl TWi0L
IPESt land sjolyan - GLLg 11L0Z J9gllsaag - $§503 |ahd BEEZEA00E LLOENERL neg
Byo U295 eolIaWY JO YueH « ZL0L 626-25400% 84 NOINM g¥i5i EASTAFARIN] qoeys-1ud ing
L9'9gl WIOL
UNoWY pied IUNOIOY LI awep wnp a)eg adi)

Ajup sesodind feuonewaoju| Jo4

zi02 'Lg Aenuep Jo sy
10 IUO[N By Jod sjuawasingsig ysen
HALSYIWHALYM NISYE ONIHD



1 40 | afed

Jsusdie] 'O 19BUNN - 9.1 LLOZ

gz LID'Y SOAG JORNUOT-9AST PID - §°20LL
00°000'9E SOAG J9RNUOD-IEAST PIS - 972011 s1au(Bu PeIBIn0SSY - 9/1L 10T
8e°LLT'D Bunsauibuz-fans pIS - 272012 BuneauBuz-18AsT IS - 9LFLLOZ arpLloz  LLOZ/LERZL
86°9%E'9 BupsauiBuz-jeauo) aynespiH « £'goLL BupzauBug-josuog MNBIPAH - 5L LOZ Sl¥LloZ LLOZ/VEIE)
05'20L'L Buyiesu|Buz-lenue SEheIpAH - £'6014 BupsauiBuz-jonuo) oiinepAH - vLvL 10T viyLice  Llo2erel
00'68T VL BugesulBuz-jonuog oghelpAH - £'80LL BupeauBuz-lofuo) onespit - €171 10T SIyII0Z  LLOZMLETL
5T186'7 BupasuiBuz-eny JmpID - £'e0LL BupesuiBuz-1enty AMpIS - ZLP1LOZ TIPLIOZ  LIOZILERL g
¥5°0TH' 6 BupssuiBug-pne MpIO - €40LL BupeauBug-jene MpIS - LLPLLOZ LIPLLOZ  HLOZ/LEZY g
15180y sooialeg Buussulfug divEO - 9069 seapuag BulssuiBug dWEGC - 0L LOZ OLPLLOZ  LLOZ/LERZ) ne
SL'EsH'oL sanieg Bunsaubug JWAQ - 9068 soonueg BuuseulBul JWE0 - 89FL10Z 6ovLloz LLOZILERL g
00’008’ L BulisalBug-pasT pl9 - 22002 BupesuBuz-aneT PO - 8971102 20¥L10Z LLDZ/LEIZ) na

BAD [UsD LILIALY JO YUEH - ZLOL NI TYLNIWNONIANT HLOWHIATIM £95L  ZLOZ/SZ/LO ¥a2yg- Juid 1lig
11988 Lol
Treee auoydsizl - Z208 a0jp1as auoyd 1193 Aol BLIBYPSEOL  ZLOZ/BO/LO ng

By ,ue eauswy o yueg - ZLOL BLIGFYEYOL SSFIFHIM NOZI¥3A 2050 TIOTISELO NIBYD- Jid [ig
oo'seL IvLOL
005z sucydejal. - 2209 welsAs [ew-a0joa o) sefueyn 8i0G  ZIOZ/RHLO g

B340 Luag eouaWly Jo Nueg - Z10L 8.Iys §301AYAS WODI 1AL 19451 ZWOZISTILO HaayQ- i (118
PEFIE'S AR
sy OAG JORIUOD-BND NMPID - $'E0LL BL¥F o
00'ss lgindwon-Isiey sui-u| - §Z0LL 617F m
00058'7 183,09 QUED-IMa au-l| - g'ELL aLbP &LrF  LiOZHERZL
ooosl 158 7 qUeD-SIely aull-ul - 3'Z0LL zavh
pelLL senduiod-ialely Ul - §ZTOLL Fide1a z8br  LIOZMLETY 1na

B30 LUaD BallaLly Jo yued - TLOL MIIHD diNd DBISL  ZMOZ/SZILO Baala- pud g
0E'ObS TYIOL
0e'9rs esee’ Jejely ofiejsod - 709 afieyo Auses ovZysee  ZLOZ/BLILO ng

By L.uBD eoMAWY Jo Nueq - ZLO| orZress NOILYHO4HOS LId38D SIMOT ATNLID €551 ZL0Z/STILO H22UD- JWd (19
Z9°G12'Y TYI0L
owoost 80 % qeg~slaly Sull-Ul - 8Z0LL £6812Z
¥6'€05'2 Jejapy aulH) - LE0LL ES8LE
8911 sendliod-Kjal sWl-Yl - §Z0HL £9812 £5817  ZLOZ/OL/LO g

B0 LU0 eauawy 1o ued - ZLo} £68LZ FONYTS 2 SITYS ¥ILINW S.TIYI0N agi8l  ZLOZARZILO ¥aeyo- 3utd 1i1g
0g'tg WLOL
amlilln aueinsuf eadojdia JBYI) - ¥6LOS Z10Z Aenuer - suononpep esfodws zogLLL  ZLOZ/BL/ILO

B0 L,usD BaMaUIY Jo yuegd - ZLoL ZoBELL a1dIHS Tvo3al leig)  ZLOZISTNLO $23UD- JUid Il

awepy wny ajeq adfi]

junowy pred

AJuQ sasoding [eLOREWIO] 10

unoasoy

ooy

Z10Z ‘Lg Arenue jo sy

4O YIUop 8y L Jod SIUsWasINgsIa YSRD
HILSYINHILYM NISYE ONIHD



ZL Jo 4| abed

00°'#89'E SOAZ QETTHEND NMPIS - G'E0LL SOAS QET-BNG JMPID) - 0B6PL007 086VL00T  LLOZ/NEZL ng
0088 S9AG (ETHEND BMPID - SEDLL S0AS QET-IEND JMPID) - $BEFLO0T ¥8OP200T  HIOE/LEMEL e}
00°8.8 SOAS GETHEND HMPIS - §°E01L SOAS (E'HERD NIMPIO - 8BOFL00T] 880¥L007 LIOEIERL g
00'95%'L SOAS qBT-END LMPIS - 58012 SOAG GRT-BRD AMPIS - L09F2007 [89%L007  LL0ZIEEL na
00°88F S2AG QRT-HEND BMPID) - §ECLL 80AG QeT-BAD AMPID - €LEGL007 ELEGL00T  HIDEfIEREL ina
0O'9%F' L SOAG GRTHEND JIMPID - G'E0LL £0AS QeT-IBND NMPIS - 06872001 CBOFL00T  LIOZ/LETE g
00'BER SOAS GETHEND) IMPID - GEOLL SOAZ RHEND AMPID - 6652007 6265007 LI0Z/IETY kg
00°%L0°T SOAS GETHERD IMPID - GE0LL SYAG gRT-END AMPID - 90192007 9019007  LIOZ/IETL Ine
00'8.5 SOAG qET-ERT) IMPID - GTE0LL SOAS QE'THEND JMPID - £865L007 18652007  LLOZ/LEZL g
00'98G ) SOAG qET-[ENT IMPIS - G'E0LL SOAG QRTHEND IMPIS) - (8922007 LEv22007  LLOZLERZL
00°950°4 S9AG qE-RND JMPISD) - G'E0LL SOAS qEHEND IMPIS - £648.L007 £6p9L00T  1LOZ/NERL g
ByD |,Usg) DMWY JO JuUEH - ZL0L SIRHOLYHOSYT HMW L9051 ZTLOZISTIEO ¥o8UD- I |IiE
06285
06285 anleg ol sseulpesy VY3 - 95F8 an195 0} ssaulpeay Liosoo0s  LLOZ/LERZL ne
B%0 |, ueD eaLawy [0 Jued - T} 120600086 AONIOV SFILMILA THLWI ANYINI 99281 ZLOBIGT/LO HosyD- T HIg
0005
00’05 elpuwag g BujumiL - 2519 OLICYY 'S PUR UOSIM T J0) 89 ZLOZ/ETILO g
By 1,uen eayaury jo yueq - Z1gb B34 dwyl Asqiep eBuoweon) Z10Z ‘cZ “uer dYYI AFTIVA YOROWYIND §9.61  ZLOZ/ST/LO ¥29UD- Juld g
OP'E6L'EP
09042 |0 Apaulog-atunlg PEGIUOIY 'S - LE"2069 VIO Alsuzic J-2WNd plEgiyaly S - 9205y 905k  LLOZ/LERL
06'0£9°'6 sieyely jaulosiad - 12637 §3HY - £409 sieyely sllosiad - 12607 §JHE - G205 GL0SFF  LIOZ/IEIZ)
SoEke'L ueld soysep shieysey - 6672069 ue|d sojsely 9bseyoay - $LOSYY
so'eve'ol snosue|izosiy - 989 S3HH - 8209 snosuellesty - 8597 S2HE - YL0GYR
S1°648 Jeen JuLYsusday - 18 SIHE - 5209 IojEAL ULIysIuaiday - 2887 §4HE - PLOGYY
0L9FL'L sIstel [sUuesIad - BB S4HE - €09 sIeTIE|Y (aULDsiad - |2897 SAHE - FLOSYY
BL'008'S Buneayy preod - [0 S3HA - GZE9 Buyaapy pJeog - 2687 §HE - PLOSHY
8E'GYUR'Z sewwo] AlosIApy - 2897 SIHE - 6129 senruWoD AoSIAPY - 283 SIHE - PLOGHY
lgoLe’L locd By-UoN - |26e7 S4HE - 6258 lood By-UoN - 2687 S4HE - PL0GKY
96'095') Ipod |zinnouBy - (B0 SAHE - 6LV {0od [BININDUBY - (2037 S4HA - $L0GKY
95'095'L lood oaendoddy - |ebe 54HA - S268 [pod anyeldolddy - [26aT S4HA - yL05HY FiOSPE  LLOZ/LEZL e
B2 |,ueD waaaLny Jo yued - ZLOL WOTRHOS ¥IFAYS LEYAH NIZLSNMOYS ¥9Is1  TLOZ/SE/O Ho8UD- Juid g
£5°978'5¥L
00'GEE'S sagues Bullssulbul JWEC - 5069 sioqstid sie oL g - 281 L0Z ZBPLLOZ  LLOZILEZL g
gLLlee Buysaulbu-93d - 2062 Bupsauifuz-/393d - L9PLLOZ 1BPLLOZ  LLOZILEZL ]
05°ZEL's uopewawaldwi-afieyasy dwod - £°Z0ZL uepruewaldwi-sfieysay dwog - 08y 102 08¥LIOZ LLoz/LEg )L bS]
oszey'l seoialeg Bupssulbul JWE0 - 9069 seoieg BunesulBug JWEC - 82F1 102 82bLL0T  LLOZLEZ) ng
00’552 Bupeswbuz-yad - 20vL BupsauBuz-p3d - 8L 102 8LFLLOZ  LIOZ/LEZL ne
§2°115'9 BuyeeLIBUS-99ETd - COEL BupesuIBUR-GRETd - AL LIOZ LiFLIOT  FLOZILEZ) na
1E°882°T SOAS JORNUOT-[PNST PID) - 97L0LL 0T 'ABOjoIpAH UUNY WISISOAA - 9141 10T
oL aurey winp ajeq adA)

JUnowY pleg

unoaoy

AjuQ sa50dng [BUOITRWIION £04

Z10Z "1e Jenuep jo sy
1O YIUG BLL 104 SIUSISSANGSIT YSED
HALSYIWNHALYM NISYET ONIHD

10U

IVLOL

WLIOL



Z1 jo 7| ebud

[=e]
©<
—
(2
0.°956°T00°S spusWasIngsig [RI0L
brArah T¥IOL
8786167 B30 |ueD) eoally jo ueq - ZL0J ZH1Z/10-Z1/80/10 Jo] slisodap paug
SLEPL'T) B30 (UeD BaUBWY JO jued - ZLDL ZLLEIL0-T1/80/40 J0f SOXE) [e)had
BY2 LUsg) BaLIaWY JO YueH - ZLOL ZHEZIL0-21/80/10 10} S8Xe] PUE JjosARd Z1/LZ/L0~Z1/20/1L0 [0} SaXe] pue jlolfed ZHOZHTNG  ZL0Z/2ZL0 [ewInop felause
oz'esv'l TvLiOL
00°tZ8 sa0IAlRs AMedodial - 2109 ZLS17L Buipue ¥aang 05081L00000200A1 ZL0Z/ET/L0 na
027658 seojusg Aesodwal - LLOD Zlia0/) Buipue Jaapy : LZ08100000L00A1 cLoz/en/Lo g
B30 ,ueD eanwy jo jueyg - Z10} 2109 dNOHO NOLMYT IHL 89251  Z1L0Z/GZILO A28Yo- 3ud |G
00'vZr'el TWLi0L
co'gst' ) SDAS GBTHEND AMPID) - §E0LL SOAS 4eT-END JMPUS - 19¥92007 19¥9.007 LLOZAERL
00'980'+ SOAG gBT-END HMPID - G'E0LL SOAG gET-END MPLD - 0652001 24652007 LLOZLER L
unoly pied }NODOY QuIay aleN LInpy ajeq adA]

ZLOT ‘g Aeenuep jo sy
1O Yjuoy ol f0g siusesIngsiq Ysen

AuQ sas0ding |BUOREWLRH] O HILSYWHILVM NISYE ONIHD



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

IV. INFORMATION

2. Newspaper Articles




Print Version > Inland water agencies are prepared for a dry year Page 1 of 2

MNEWS
Infand water agencies are prepared for a dry year r B Page 1

Agencies in Riverside and San Bernardino counties took advantage of heavy ’ ~
runoif last winter and recharged local groundwater basins

By Douglas Headrick
General Manager

San Bernardino Valley
Municipal Water District

Published: Wednesday, February 1, 2012 3:38 PM PST

As recently as October, weather forecasters were predicting that California ski resorts would have
another wet winter, potentially matching last winter’s record snowfall.

Unfortunately, the anticipated wet winter hasn't materialized. And if the current dry weather pattern
persists, we could actually wind up with one of the driest winters on record.

But while the continuing dry spell is worrisome, inland Southern California water agencies are well
prepared for a dry spell because they stored a record amount of water underground last year — about
78,000 acre feet. That's enough water to sustain 300,000 people for a year.

"When it comes to water, it's feast or famine in Southern California,” said Beb Tincher, manager of
engineering and planning for San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District. "So when we do get a
lot of rainfall, we capitalize on it and store as much as we can underground. That way we can use it
during droughts.”

The heavily populated areas of western San Bernardino County depend on local mountain runoff for
about 70 percent of their water supply. Some of the runoff is diverted by local water agencies into
spreading basins, where it percolates into the ground, recharging local groundwater basins that
supply local agencies with most of their water supply.

Inland agencies supplement the balance of their water supply with imported State Water Project
water from Northern California, which is used for both direct deliveries and groundwater recharge.

"We have a very high level of coordination and cooperation with one another, which enables us to
make the best use of our local and imported water resources,” Tincher said of Valley District’s
relationship with other water agencies.

Indeed, while Valley District is the inland region’s primary supplier of imported water, it works closely
with its partners to save runoff from the Santa Ana River. Through these partnerships, water is
recharged into basins owned by the San Bernardino Valley Conservation District.

“We received nearly 53,000 acre feet of San Bernardino Mountain water recharged into the Mill Creek
and Santa Ana spreading basins last year,” said Daniel Cozad, the conservation district’s general
manager, adding that last year was the third biggest year for groundwater recharge in a century.

Another 22,000 acre-feet of imported water was also recharged into the groundwater basin using the
conservation district’s facilities.

Inland water agencies coordinate their groundwater recharge operations through the Basin Technical
Advisory Committee or BTAC, a collaborative group that includes representatives from 13 agencies
serving a 300-square mile area of western Riverside and San Bernardino counties.

http://ww.highlandnews.net/articles/2012/02 T 189 .c40cbd1c66b5562489452.prt  2/2/2012



Print Version > Inland water agencies are prepared for a dry year Page 2 of 2

Agencies actively participating in the BTAC include San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District,
East Valley Water District, West Valley Water District, City of San Bernardino Water Department,
Western Municipal Water District, City of Riverside Public Utilities, Yucaipa Valley Water District, San
Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District, City of Redlands, San Bernardino County Flocd Control
District and City of Loma Linda but is open to all agencies who wish to participate.

BTAC meetings are held at 1:30 p.m. on the first Monday of every month at Valley District’s

headquarters at 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino. More information about the BTAC is
available at www.sbvmwd.com.

Copyright © 2012 - Highland News

%] Close Window

http://www.highlandnews.net/articles/201: P190 29cbd1c66b5562489452.prt 2/2/2012



ssun.com

PG & E agrees to $3.6
million settlement; half
goes to Hinkley school

By Jim Steinberg, Staff Writer
Posted: 02/01/2012 08:53:00 PM PST

HINKLEY - Pacific Gas & Electric Co. has agreed
to pay a $3.6 million fine for violating a
regulatory agency's order to contain a plume of
chromium 8 contaminated water to the
boundaries known in 2008, company and
regulatory officials confirmed Wednesday night.

Since the third quarter of 2011, the known plume
boundary has grown northward by about two
miles, although officials say the plume may have
been in ithat space for some time previously.

At PG & E's insistence, half of the fine will go to
Hinkley Elementary School to develop a whole
water replacement system.

A water board official said PG & E is planning to
pipe drinking water into the school from ouiside
the Hinkley area.

Drinking

fountains at the school were shut down - for the
first time - last fall, at the request of parents.

Between 1952 and 1966, PG & E used chromium
6, also known as hexavalent chromium, to
reduce corrosion in cooling towers at its natural
gas compressor station in Hinkley.

At that time, the cancer-causing aspects of
chromium 6 were not known.

Wastewater from the cooling towers were
discharged in unlined ponds at the site, allowing
the chremium & contaminated liquids to

http://www.sbsun.com/fdep?unique=13282122 P191

Page 1 0of2

percolate into the groundwater.

Jeff Smith, a PG & E spokesman said, "PG & E felt
it was important that as much of the settlement
as possible be returned to the Hinkley
community.”

At community advisory committee meetings -

a group PG & E organized in the community -
members have noted their concerns about the
health of schoolchildren at the school, Smith
said.

Lauri Kemper, assistant executive officer, of the
Lahontan Regional Water Control Board, said
chromium 6 levels at the wells that serve the
school have varied between one and two parts
per billion, below what a controversial PG & E
study determined was the natural background
level for the area.

The findings of that background level study are
under review.

"This is excellent. This is what we have been
fighting for," said Joel Valenzuela, who has two
daughters attending the school. "We have been
fighting for them (PG & E} to take responsibility."

“The school is the centerpiece of our

BRIcE |

SPORTING GOODS .

2/2/2012



community,” he said, adding that he was
concerned the Barstow school district, which runs
the Hinkley school, would siphon some of the
money.

Kemper said the way the settlement agreement
is structured, that won't happen.

Kemper said that the water agency was

motivated to work out a settlement with PG & E
because the company had proposed that much of
its fine be spent for the benefit of the Hinkley
community.

"That sounds good. That sounds real good," said
James Dodd, who serves on the community
advisory board with Valenzuela, and has lived in
Hinkley for 34 years.

"I'm glad to see the water board is stepping up
and doing something...we are now starting to
see some action."

Valenzuela said that because the water agency
did not warn parents about the extend of ¢
hromium 6 contamination in the school's water,
it should not be allowed to keep any of the
settlement funds.

[nstead of sending half of the settlement to the
state, that should be used to establish a college
fund for the school's graduates, he said.

"Our children have been damaged by this
(drinking the water at school)," Valenzuela said.

"l have spent thousands of dollars to protect my
children at home with water purification
systems, and botiled water, and then I find out
my Kids have been drinking contaminated water
at school."

Valenzuela said that Hinkley's population - and
the school's students - have dwindled '
dramatically in recent years because of the
chromium 6 plume.

http://www.sbsun.com/fdcp?unique=1328212: P192

Page 2 of 2

Kemper said that the water board notified the
school district of the well sampling results and
"it was up to them to decide whether or not to
tell parents."

Half of the $1.8 million settlement goes into the
state Water Resources Control Board Waste
Discharge Permit Fund, Kemper said.

The settlement agreement will go to the water
agency's board of directors for final approval
when it meets at the Hampton Inn in Barstow on
March 14 and 15, Kemper said.

Reach Jim via email, or call him at 3855.

R A G

| SFORTING &00DS

Print Powered By (Ifl{ FormatDynamics” |

2/2/2012



Reclaimed Wastewater for Drinking - Safe But Still A Tough Sell | Page 1 of 4

]
National Geographic Daily News

Reclaimed Wastewater for Drinking: Safe
But Still a Tough Sell

A new report highlights advancements in reclamation technology and predicts growth in
freatment programs.

»
2
aQ
ki
W
2
@
=

Mechanic Jimmy Pennella uses a tlashlight and a needle to stop fibers in membranes from leaking at the
Groundwater Replenishing System in Orange County Water District in Fountain Valley, California.

Photograph by Ann Johansson, Corbis

Ker Than
For National Geographic News

Published January 31, 2012

This story is part of a special National Geographic News series on global
water issues.

http://news.nationalgeographic.com/news/2012 P193 reclaimed-wastewater-for-drink... 1/31/2012



Reclaimed Wastewater for Drinking - Safe But Still A Tough Sell Page 2 of 4

Water filtration technology has advanced to the point where wastewater can be rendered safe
for drinking, according to a new report, but legislative and psychological hurdles will need to be
overcome before widespread adoption can happen.

"Expanding water reuse could significantly increase the nation's water resource, particularly in coastal
communities," said Rhodes Trussell, president of Trussell Technologies in Pasadena, California, and
chair of the committee that wrote the report.

Treated wastewater, also known as reclaimed water, is commonly used for irrigation and industry.
And many towns already rely on reused water simply because they draw water downstream from
other municipalities’ wastewater release pipes.

"De facto reuse takes place throughout the country,” Trussell said.
But getting the public to knowingly drink treated wastewater has been a tough sell.
(Related: "Raiding the Bread Basket: Use and Abuse of the Mississippi River Basin™)

New Report Underscores Safety

A new report by the National Research Council (NRC) that reviewed current wastewater treatment

technologies found that the possible health risks associated with exposure to chemical contaminants
are minimal.

"Available technology can reduce chemical and microbial contaminants to levels comparable to or
lower than those present in many current drinking water supplies,” Trussell said.

Trussell and the other NRC report authors say the government could do much to help increase public
confidence in wastewater treatment programs for drinking—also known as potable use—and help to
provide a consistent minimum level of protection across the nation. Many of these goals could be met
by toughening federal regulations, they add.

"For example," Trussell said, "under the Clean Water Act, the pretreatment regulations, which have
made tremendous strides to reduce toxics in the nation's wastewater since they were first
implemented, could be updated to more aggressively pursue organic contaminants that were not
identified on the original 1977 list." In other words, by updating the standards in keeping with current
knowledge, consumers can feel more confident that the water is truly safe.

Another challenge is that water reuse regulations can vary widely by location. "In most coastal
communities, municipal wastewater belongs to the wastewater utility and retaining it for reuse is

fairly easy," Trussell explained. "In many inland communities that water already [legally] belongs to a
downstream user."

hitp://mews.nationalgeographic.com/news/2012/ P194 reclaimed-wastewater-for-drink... 1/31/2012



Reclaimed Wastewater for Drinking - Safe But Still A Tough Sell Page 3 of 4

But perhaps the biggest hurdle that will need to be overcome before the public will accept drinking
recycled wastewater is not technological or legislative, but psychological.

See an mteractive map of the world's most important river basins.
p Iy

Getting Used to the Idea

"The psychological side is often what's critical,” said Paul Rozin, a psychologist at the University of
Pennsylvania. Rozin appears in the upcoming documentary Last Call at the Ousis, which investigates
several aspects of the looming global water crisis.

Most people have a deep revulsion to the idea of drinking reclaimed water, explained Rozin. "The
revulsion comes from its closeness to sewage," he said. "For tap water or bottled water, people tend

not to think where it comes from. But for recycled water, they do." (This despite the fact that many
people already drink water drawn downstream from wastewater operations. )

One way to overcome this revulsion is to provide some mental separation between the recycled water
and its source. In Last Call at the Oasis, for example, the filmmakers try selling treated water under
the catchy product name of "Porcelain Springs" and enlist comedy actor Jack Black to vouch for its
drinkability.

Another possibility, Rozin said, is to follow the example set by Singapore. "They're switching over to

recycled water and they're doing it gradually and also giving people an economic advantage to
switch," he said.

"First, they take recycled water and pump it into the ground so they don't go directly from recycled
water to drinking. And they will also provide the water at any catered event [for free]."

One example of a successful wastewater-recycling program is the Groundwater Replenishment
System in Orange County, California, Trussell said. There, wastewater is treated to a level exceeding
state and federal drinking standards and is then released into local groundwater recharge basins,
where it will eventually be re-drawn for municipal or private use. Previously, treated wastewater was
simply discharged into the Pacific Ocean. But the new process should help extend the life of the
aquifers, and it may make the idea of reclaimed water more appealing than more direct recycling,
since the water receives additional filtering in the ground. '

“This project just broke ground for éxpansion from 70 to 100 million gallons per day," Trussell said.

(Calculate your own water footprint.)

The Groundwater Replenishment System and other programs across the United States provide reasons
to be optimistic about the future of wastewater treatment programs, Trussell said. "Increasingly,
projects are being conducted in the open and have successfully garnered public support,” he added.

hitp://mews.nationalgeographic.com/mews/201% P195 reclaimed-wastewater-for-drink... 1/31/2012



Reclaimed Wastewater for Drinking - Safe But Still A Tough Sell Page 4 of 4
In general, Penn’s Rozin said, people often greatly underestimate their ability to adapt to new things,
including drinking treated water.

"There’s no doubt that people can get used to it,” he said. “It’s just a matter of getting them there."

But while wastewater recycling could contribute significantly to the nation's available freshwater, it
will not in itself solve all the water problems that we will face in the coming decades.

"Our estimate is that reuse of all the wastewater we discharge to the oceans and estuaries would
imncrease the water available to U.S. municipalities by about 6 percent," he added. "Significant, but no

panacea."
(Related: "Sewer Mining: Efficient Water Recycling Coming to a Community Near You'")
(0)

" Like < 9] 0 z

More »

© 1996-2012 National Geographic Society. All rights reserved.

http://mews.nationalgeographic.com/news/2017 P196 sclaimed-wastewater-for-drink... 1/31/2012



sbsun

Northern boundary of
Hinkley plume continues
to grow

Jim Steinberg, Staff Writer
Posted: 01/31/2012 12:33:41 PM PST

Document: Map - Chromium results for third
quarter 2011 groundwater

Document: Map - Chromium results for fourth
quarter 2011 groundwaterHINKLEY - The
northern boundaries of that plume of
contaminated groundwater confinues to
advance.

Water samples from new test wells - many
installed this past summer - show chromium 6
contamination, above background level,
extending north of Mountain General Road for
the first time.

It is not clear, however, if the plume is growing
at a rapid pace, or if tha plume has been larger
than originally thought for some time.

The thought behind some of the new well
placements was fo get ahead of the plume and
then work backward to map its location.

It now appears the drilling may not have
extended far encugh north to get ahead of the
plume.

The results of new samples from test wells were
released Tuesday.

Jeif Smith, Pacific Gas & Electric Co. spokesman,

said "what this really tells us is there is a lot
more work to be done fo define the plume.”

Decades ago, before the cancer risks posed by
chromium 6 were known; PG&E used this
chemical to protect the metal and prevent algae

Page 1 of 1

growth within cooling towers at its natural gasr
pumping station in Hinkley.

Periodically this water was dumped into unlined
ponds, a standard practice at that time.

The result has created an underground plume of
contaminated groundwater that is now more
than four miles long.

Reach Jim via email or call him at 909-386-3855.

=N o

SPUE'I'IEG GOODS

.\W}

s

"’ q*'t-s )

Print Powered By E}'ﬂ Fcr mdtDynamu:s )]

http://www.sbsun.com/fdep?unique=13281208 P197 2/1/2012



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P198



REGION: Winter shaping up to be a dry one | Breaking News | PE.com - Press-Enterprise ~ Page 1 of 3

REGION: Winter shaping up to be a dry one

BY JANET ZIMMERMAN
STAFF WRITER

izimmerman@pe.com
Published: 29 January 2012 0711
PM

The consequences of this winter’s lack of rain are plain to see on Dennis Blehm’s family-owned farm in Hemet,
where the wheat crop has sprouted, turned brown and withered over the crusted soil.

“I'd say in 10 days, we'll [ose our seed. It's sprouted, it's grown, it's going to die,” said Blehm, whose harvest is
sold to mills for flour, bread, dog food and other products. “There's only about 2 inches of moisture in the
ground and we need 6 to 10 inches.”

Blehm is a dry-land farmer, relying strictly on rainfall instead of irrigation. This year has so far been a low spot
in an up-and-down business, one of many that rely on the weather for their profit.

The snowpack in the Sierra Nevada last menth was the second driest December on record, and January —
usually the wettest month — is lagging behind normal, even with the recent storms.

Farmers such as Blehm are fretiing, winter sports are suffering and water managers are mulling over supplies.
The U.S. Drought Monitor shows abnormally dry conditions in [nland Southern California and moderate
drought for much of the northern part of the state.

Blehm farms on 7,800 acres spread around Hemet, Perris, Nuevo and other areas. He stands to lose a good
portion of his $1 million crop, especially if 80-degree temperatures and drying winds persist.

Blehm has had so many loss claims on his crop insurance over the past decade that he will be reimbursed for
only half his losses, he said.

This year reminds him of the spring of 2007, when rain was a tenth of normal. That marked the first of the
state’s three-year drought.

‘DISMALLY DRY’

This week, state water officials will trek into the Sierra to take their monthly snowpack measurements. What
they find won't be a surprise.

“It's just dismally dry for this time of year,” said Dave Rizzardo, chief of snow surveys and water supply
forecasting for the state Department of Water Resources. For snow in the northern Sierra, “we’re almost 20
inches behind last year's pace.” :

http://www.pe.com/local-news/breaking-news- P153 0120129-region-winter-shaping-... 1/30/2012



REGION: Winter shaping up to be a dry one | Breaking News | PE.com - Press-Enterprise ~ Page 2 of 3

The Sierra readings are critical because that snowmelt fills reservoirs that feed the State Water Project, which
supplies two-thirds of the stafe.

Riverside had just under a half-inch of rain in December, about a third of normal for the month. January also
brought a little less than a half-inch, more than 2 inches below average.

Sietra snowpack was just 10 percent of normal until the first of three storms hit Jan. 19, raising levels to 33
percant of normal when last measured.,

John Gless, who farms 300 acres in Riverside, Hemet, Coachella and Kern County, already is buying irrigation
water for his citrus trees - two months earlier than normal. The dry weather also is causing other problems.

“Without the rain fo clean the trees and leach the salts, the growth of the fruit is smaller this year,” he said.

In the Central Valley, numerous irrigation districts delivered water almost two manths earlier than usual for
stressed winter feed crops and fruit and nut trees.

HARD TO RECOVER
Similar pain is being felt by ski shops in the San Bemardine Mountains.

At Goldsmith’s Board House in Big Bear Lake, January sales and rentals are way down, owner Linda
Goldsmith said.

“Somebody said, ‘It's a beautiful day,’ and I said, Yeah, unfortunately, it is,” she said.

Business is driven by perceptions, Goldsmith said. When people down the hill are wearing shorts and flip-
flops, it's hard for them to imagine good snow conditions in the mountains. But December snow laid down a
decent base and snowmaking made up the rest, she said.

At Snow Summit, all of the 26 runs are open except one, which is closed for snowmaking, according to the
resort’'s website.

The resort received about 4 inches of snow this month. The average January snowfall at Big Bear Lake is 14.8
inches, according to the Western Regional Climate Center.

“We need a winter kick,” Goldsmith said.

In the water industry, December, January and February are known as “the big three” because they are
responsible for the bulk of winter weather.

Missing one of those months is hard to make up for by the end of the season, but two dry months is almost
impossible to recover from, said Rizzardo of the Department of Water Resources.

A drought has not been declared by state officials, largely because last year's record rain and snowfall left
reservoirs with ample supplies. Lake Shasta, the system's largest reservoir, is at 68 percent of capacity,
average for this time of year, according to a state website.

The force in play both years has been La Nifia, although this year's dry weather is more typical of the weather
system, which cools the ocean in the Pacific and pushes the jet stream and cold arctic air to the north.

Another factor is a positive Arctic oscillation, an atmospheric pressure pattern that has kept the jet stream
north and pushed storms into Alaska. Last year, a negative Arctic oscillation overruled La Nifia's influence and

http://www.pe.com/local-news/breaking-news-h P200 '120129-region-winter-shaping-... 1/30/2012



REGION: Winter shaping up to be a dry one | Breaking News | PE.com - Press-Enterprise ~ Page 3 of 3

pushed strong, cold storms into California, said William Patzert, a climatologist at NASA's Jet Propulsion
Laberatory in Pasadena.

“The question is, ‘Can we salvage anything in February and March?’ Atthis point, I'm counseling caution,” he
said.

http://www.pe.com/local-news/breaking-news- P,%q}w.wi20129—region—winter—shaping-... 1/30/2012



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P202



